BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHOOL BOARD MEETING AGENDA

Date: January 31, 2013
Time: 5:30 p.m.
Place: Board Room — Commodore Campus

Board of Directors

President — Mike Spence
Vice-President — Mary Curtis
Director — Tim Kinkead, Patty Fielding, Mev Hoberg

Call to Order

Public Comment

Superintendent’s Report
e School Board Recognition

Board Reports

Presentations

A. “Homeroom” and Data Dashboard
Action: Information Only

B. Athletic Programs Report
Action: Information Only

C. New Course Proposal — Bainbridge High School
Action: Board Approval

D. 2013/2014 Budget Development Timeline
Action: Information Only

E. Monthly Financial Report
Action: Information Only

F. Monthly Capital Projects Report
Action: Information Only

G. New Wilkes Elementary School Project — Change Order No. 13
Action: Board Approval

H. New Wilkes Elementary School Project — Substantial Completion Phase I
Action: Board Approval

I. Monthly Technology Report
Action: Information Only

J. 2012-2013 Calendar — Board Meeting Date Changes
Action: Board Approval

(5)
(5)
(10)

(10)

(20)

(10)

(10)

(10)

(10)

(10)

(10)

(10)

(10)

(10)



K. Policy 2420: Grade Organization - Elimination (5
Action: Board Approval - Elimination

L. Policy 6500: Risk Management — Second Reading (5)
Action: Board Approval — Second Reading
Personnel Actions (5)
Consent Agenda (5)
Projected Adjournment 8:00 PM

Possible Executive Session



SUPERINTENDENT
Faith A. Chapel

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Patty Fielding

Mary Curtis

Mike Spence

Tim Kinkead

Mev Hoberg

8489 Madison Avenue NE * Bainbridge Island, Washington 98110  * (206) 842-4714  * Fax: (206) 842-2928

To:  Faith Chapel, Superintendent

From: Randi Ivancich, Director of Instructional Technology & Assessment
Date: January 31,2013

Re:  Assessment: Homeroom for Educators Data Dashboard

Data Dashboard for Improving Student Learning and Instruction

Bainbridge Island School District instructional staff are in the early stages of learning to use a new
and powerful tool for improving student learning and instruction called a data dashboard. The data
dashboard we have chosen to use is called Homeroom for Educators developed by School Data
Solutions. Homeroom for Educators is a web application that combines student data from multiple
sources, personalized to each student and Homeroom user. Educators can view current and
historical data for students, with a particular emphasis on assessment data. The goal for the use of
Homeroom is to provide data that will assist teachers and administrators in making well-informed
instructional decisions by providing them with easy access to a full range of student performance
data and other education-related data.

Bainbridge Island School District is part of a 17-district collaborative group that meets monthly to
recommend enhancements and revisions to the Homeroom application. The group sets priorities for
new features and decides upon the way in which the data should display or be accessed within the
application. School Data Solutions continues to be highly responsive to the requests and new
features are added throughout each school year. This application is continuously evolving to meet
the needs of teachers and administrators as they respond to federal and state requirements, and meet
individual student learning needs.

The Homeroom application allows for a demonstration mode for certain features within the
application. I've attached some information based on a non-existent student as examples of the
information Homeroom provides. While we are in the early stages of use and staff training, two
teachers will demonstrate their use of Homeroom at the January 31 School Board meeting and share
their perspectives for the use of this resource to inform instructional and administrative decisions
that directly impact student learning.

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity School District



1/25M13

Mark A. Cole

Homeroom | Assessments - MarkA. Cole

ROLES  STUDENT Active 11th Grader at OTHER  CUM GPA 2.8409
SDS INFORMATION
CREDITS 11.5000
PERSONAL INFO  BIRTHDATE January 1 EARNED
GENDER F CREDITS 0.0000
FAILED
CONTACT INFO  EMAIL someone@somewhere.net
other ETHNICITY White
NATIVE English
LANGUAGE
HOME English
LANGUAGE
Assessments
2011 /2012
Science
<375 <400 <423 525
EQC Biology
- EOC Biology Application <
- EQC Biology Evolution e
- EOC Biology Inquiry e
- EOC Biology Populations e
- EQC Biology Processes in Cells <
- EOC Biology Systems e
Reading
<375 <400 < 427 525
HSPE Reading Ve
- HSPE Read Analysis <
- HSPE Read Comprehension Ve
- HSPE Read Critical Thinking e
- HSPE Read Info Text e
-HSPE Read Lit Text e
Writing
<13 <17 <21 24
HSPE Writing 50
- HSPE Write CON e
- HSPE Write COS v

https://bainbridg eisland.school data.net’homercor/

113



1/25M13 Homeroom | Assessments - Mark A. Cole
- HSPE Write Expository o
- HSPE Write Persuasive 4
2010/ 2011
Math
< 375 < 400 < 443 675
EQC Algebra e
- EOC Algebra Char-Behav Linear X
Non-Linear Func
- EOC Algebra Content Specific e
- EQOC Algebra Data-Stals o
-EOQC Algebra Linear Equ-Inequ o
- EOC Algebra Num-Oper-Exp-Var
2009 /2010
Math
<375 <400 < 437 575
MSP Math Gr8 558
- MSP Math Grg- X
Measure/Geometry
- MSP Math Gr8-Number/Alg Sense X
- MSP Math Gr8-Prob X
Solve/Reason
~-MSP Math Grg- v
Probability/Statistics
- MSP Math Gr8- X
Procedure/Concept
Reading
< 375 <400 <419 500
MSP Reading Gr8 YER)
- MSP Read Gr8-Analysis e
- MSP Read Gr8-Comprehension 4
-MSP Read Gr8-Critical Thinking ¢
- MSP Read Gr8-Info Text e
- MSP Read Gr8-Lit Text S
Science
< 375 < 400 < 424 550
MSP Science Gr8 402
- M8P Science Gr8-Application e
- MSP Science Gr8-Inquiry X
2/3

hitps://bainbridgeisland.schooldata.net/homercony



1/25/13

Homeroom | Schedule - MarkA. Cole

Mark A. Cole

ROLES STUDENT Active 11th Grader at OTHER CUMGPA 2.8409
SDS INFORMATION
: CREDITS 11.5000
PERSONAL INFO BIRTHDATE January 1 EARNED
GENDER F CREDITS 0.0000
CONTACTINFO  EMAIL someone@somewhere.net FAILED
other ETHNICITY White
NATIVE English
LANGUAGE
HOME English
LANGUAGE
Schedule
2012/ 2013
Semester 1 Semester 2
Zero Period CLASS 3413 (SDS001/01)
1st Period | CLASS;.SQS (SDSOO1/01) CLASS 3254 (8DS001/01)
Grade: A-
2nd Period CLASS 985 (SbSOd1/01) CVIV..ASS 3625 (SDS001/01)
Grade: A
3rd Period - CLASS 914 (SDS001/01) (“.LASS‘3561 (SDSOO1‘/O1)
Grade: B+
4th Period H o CLASS ’1 0'63 (SDSOO1/01) CLASS 3578 (SDSOO1/C1)
| Grade: B+
5th Period | CLASS 933 (SDSOO1/Ok1)k ‘ CLASS 3703 (SDS001/01)
’ Grade: A- ’
6th Period | | ‘CLAkSS‘673 (SDS001/01) CLASS 3327 (SDSCO1/O1)
Grade: B
201172012
Semester 1 Semester 2
1st Period CLASS 5259 (SDS001/01) CLASS 1787 (SDS001/01)
Grade: B- Grade: C
Grade: B- Grade: C+ Grade: C Grade: C+
2nd Period CLASS 5454 (SDS001/01) CLASS 1710 (SDS001/01)
Grade: B Grade: B+
Grade: B Grade: B+

Grade: B

https://bainbridg eisland.school data.net/homercom/

Grade: B

1/4



1/25/13 Homeroom | Schedule - MarkA. Cole
3rd Period CLASS 5534 (SDS001/01) ' CLASS 2059 (SDS001/01)
Grade: B+ Grade: B+
Grade: B+ Grade: B+ Grade: C+ Grade: A~
4th Period CLASS 5686 (SDS001/01) | | | CLASS 2220 (SDS001/01)
Grade: D+ ’ Grade: P
Grade: D Grade: D+ ’ Grade: P Grade: P
5th Period CLASS 5167 (SDS001/01) | CLASS 1989 (SDS001/01)
Grade: B Grade: B
Grade: C- Grade: B Grade: D Grade: B
6th Period CLASS 4945 (SDS001/01) | CLASS 2033 (SDS001/01)
Grade: B
Grade: B+ Grade: B+
2010/ 2011
Semester 1 Semester 2
1st Period CLASS 875 (SDS001/01) CLASS 2427 (SDS001/01)
Grade: B Grade: B+
Grade: B+ Grade: B CGrade: B- { Grade: A-
2nd Period ﬁ | CLASS 1237 (SDS001/01) | - CLASS 2366 (SDS001/01)
Grade: C+ Grade: C
Grade: B Grade: C Grade: C Grade: C
3rd Period CLASS 1121 (SDS001/01) - CLASS 2800 (SDSOO1/O1)
Grade: B Grade: A
Grade: A ] Grade: B Grade: A Grade: B+
4th Period | - CLASS 1035 (SDS001/01) | CLASS 2519 (SDS001/01)
Grade: C Grade: C
Grade: A- Grade: D Grade: C : Grade: C+
5th Period CLASS 943 (SDS001/01) - CLASS 2907 (SDS001/01)
Grade: B Grade: B
Grade: B+ Grade: B Grade: A- : Grade: B-
6th Period ‘CLASS 753 (SDSOO1/O1)k | CLASS 2728 (SDS001/01)
Grade: B Grade: A
Grade: B Grade: B Grade: B+ Grade: A
2009/ 2010
Semester 1 Semester 2
Zero Period CLASS 29 (SDS001/01)
1stPeriod CLASS 3794 (SDSOO1/O1) | CLASS 1767 (SDS001/01)

Grade: P

https://bainbridg eisland.schooldata.net/homeroomy

Grade: A

2/4



1/25/13 Homeroom | Attendance History- MarkA. Cole

Mark A. Cole

ROLES STUDENT Active 11th Grader at OTHER CUM GPA 2.8409

SDS INFORMATION
CREDITS 11.5000
PERSONAL INFO  BIRTHDATE January 1 EARNED
GENDER F CREDITS 0.0000
FAILED
CONTACT INFO EMAIL someone@somewhere.net
other ETHNICITY White
NATIVE English
LANGUAGE
HOME English
LANGUAGE

Attendance History

2012 /2013
Date ZeroPeriod  1stPeriod 2ndPeriod 3rdPeriod 4thPeriod 5thPeriod 6thPeriod
2013-01-16 e v f e e e A
2013-01-14 e J v v A v J
2013-01-11 v < A e A 4 A
2013-01-10 4 A J’ A + A e
2012-11-27 e e | J < Jv A v
2012-11-21 | 4 | e | | A ” J e s | o
2012-11-20 e A\ o k’ J ’J | < | e
2012-11-02 ‘J v o J | J’ AJ A
2012-10-19 ‘J ‘,/ o ’kv’ | v 4 A
2012-10-18 v ./kk S | k’-./ ” J A e
2012-10410 | J | J e J < J A
2012-10-01 « J’ J | »!k | J | A A
2012-09-17 | e J J ” v AJ A A
2012-09-14 e v A v ’A | s A
2012-09-12 v | “/ J S < < A
2011/2012
Date Zero Period  1stPeriod 2ndPeriod 3rdPeriod 4thPeriod 5thPeriod 6thPeriod
2012-06-12 o e A 4 A J‘ A

https://bainbridgeisland.schooldata.net’homeroony 1/8



PYYIPr 'S
4

il - Bainbridge High School
% nrsmucn 2012-2013 Policy 2151 Update

8489 Madison Avenue NE  Bainbridge Island, Washington g8110-2995 (206) 780-1067

TO: Julie Goldsmith, Associate Superintendent
FM: Jake Haley, Associate Principal BHS
Re: Policy 2151 Update

Date: January 17, 2013

e Julie, per board policy 2151, I would like to update you on our interscholastic activities & club

sports offerings at BHS.

o Fall:
o Football o Cross Country
o Volleyball o Girls Soccer
o Girls Golf o Boys Golf
o] Girls Swim/Dive o) Boys Water Polo
o Cheerleading o Dance
o Marching Band o Color-Guard
o Theater o Debate
o FBLA

o Winter:
o Boys Basketball o Girls Basketball
o Gymnastics o Wrestling
o Boys Swim/Dive o Cheerleading
o Dance o) Winter-Guard
o Pep-Band o Theater
o Debate o FBLA

o Spring:
o Softball o) Baseball
o Boys Soccer o Track
o Girls Water Polo o Tennis
o Crew o Boys Lacrosse
o Girls Lacrosse o Sailing
o FBLA o Debate
o Ultimate Frisbee

e Attached is our interscholastic activities code of conduct
o This code is discussed at our coaches meetings



o Coaches discuss the code of conduct with their players and parents

o In order to be eligible for participation, all athletes and parents sign the code of conduct
& forms are kept on file in the BHS office

o Attached is an update from WIAA indicating an update in their policy regarding Marijuana use
for athletes as it pertains to Initiative 502 & WIAA Rule 18.26.1

Attachments (2)



BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT STUDENT ACTIVITIES AND
INTERSCHOLASTIC ACTIVITIES CODE OF CONDUCT

The Bainbridge Island School District Board of Directors have approved specific policies and procedures
that establish standards and expectations for student behavior for all participants involved with any part of
the Bainbridge Island School District Student Activities and Interscholastic Activities Programs (Policies
and Procedures #2150 & #2151). Copies of the Student Activities and Interscholastic Activities Policies
and Procedures are posted on the Bainbridge High School and Woodward Middle School websites and are
available in hard copy form upon request at the school offices. '

The signing of this cover sheet by all participants in Bainbridge Island School District activities programs
and their parent/guardian is required prior to student participation in the desired activity/sport.

Note: We realize that not all students and parents will take the time to read the full text of the
Activities Code related policies and procedures. If you decide to not read the full text of the policies
and procedures noted above, it is strongly recommended that, at a minimum, this cover sheet and
the attached “frequently asked questions” document are reviewed carefully and become a topic of
discussion between parent and student prior to signing and returning this document to the school

office.

PARTICIPANTS:

I acknowledge that I am aware of the Bainbridge Island School District Student Activities and
Interscholastic Activities Code, that I have access to the Code via electronic and hard copy formats and
understand that I am expected to honor and abide by this code as a condition of my involvement in any
BHS student co-curricular activity or sport. As part of my responsibilities to the code of conduct, I agree
to not use or possess alcohol, other illegal drugs, or tobacco products. I also agree to attend all classes
(except when excused) and to display good citizenship at all times at school and in my activity/sport.

Participant Signature: Date:

PARENTS/GUARDIANS:

I acknowledge that I am aware of the Bainbridge Island School District Student Activities and
Interscholastic Activities Code, that I have access to the Code via electronic and hard copy formats and
understand that my son/daughter is expected to honor and abide by this code as a condition of their
involvement in any BHS student co-curricular activity or sport. I agree to review the importance and
significance of the activities code of conduct with my son/daughter. I also agree to actively support and
encourage my son/daughter’s commitment to abide by the standards outlined in this code of conduct. As
part of my daughter’s/son’s responsibilities to the code of conduct, s/he agrees to not use or possess
alcohol, other illegal drugs, or tobacco products. S/he also agrees to attend all classes (except when
excused) and to display good citizenship at all times at school and in their activity/sport.

Parent/Guardian
Signature Date:
Parent/Guardian
Signature Date:

6/25/2007



BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT STUDENT ACTIVITIES AND
INTERSCHOLASTIC ACTIVITIES CODE OF CONDUCT — Frequently Asked Questions

All BHS interscholastic and activities participants are encouraged to review the full text of the school
district student activities and interscholastic activities policies and procedures as referenced in this
document. The following “Q & A” format provides summary highlights and key issues associated with
the policies and procedures that govern student participation in our activities programs.

1. What is the purpose for the Student Activities and Interscholastic Activities Code of Conduct?
Because co-curricular and interscholastic activities participants are representatives of our
school and school district when they perform in public, it is reasonable to establish a high
level of expectations regarding the behaviors exhibited by these participants. The Code of
Conduct is the vehicle used to communicate these expectations and consequences to all
participants. In addition, the Washington Interscholastic Activities Association (WIAA)
requires all member schools to implement a student activities code that establishes clear
standard for participant behavior.

2. Does each sport and activity group (football, drama, debate, etc.) have separate Code of Conduct

standards/rules?

No, the same Code of Conduct applies to all school-sponsored activities, groups and sports
teams that represent our school. All “teams/group rules” must include and be consistent
with the Code of Conduct.

3. When does the Code of Conduct apply to me as a participant in a school-sponsored group/activity?
All participants are expected to honor the Code of Conduct expectations 24 hours a day, 7
days per week, 365 days per year, in and out of any specific activity or sports season.
Confirmed violations of the Code that occur “out of season” will result in the appropriate
consequence beginning at the start of the next activity season.

4. What are the consequences associated with possession and/or use of alcohol, tobacco and/or other
illegal drugs by a student who is a member of a school group/team?
Confirmed violation of the Code involving the use or possession of alcohol, tobacco and/or
any illegal drug will result in the removal of the participant from their activity/team. The
duration of the removal is summarized in the following table:

Possession/Use of:

I* Offense*

2™ Offense*

3" Offense*

Alcohol

15 school day suspension
from activities program
(reduced to 10 days if
alcohol assessment is
completed &
recommendations are
followed)

Removal from activities
program for remainder
of season

Removal from activities
program for remainder
of high school career

Tobacco

15 school day suspension
from activities program
(reduced to 10 days if
drug assessment is
completed &
recommendations
followed)

Removal from activities
program for remainder
of season

Removal from activities
program for remainder
of high school career

Illegal drug/substance

Minimum 15 school day
suspension from
activities program

Removal from activities
program for one (1)
calendar year

Removal from activities
program for remainder
of high school career

*Offenses are cumulative during the participant’s high school experience

6/25/2007




5. Is it a violation of the Code of Conduct if I attend a gathering where other students are
using/possessing alcohol or drugs but I do not use alcohol or drugs at the event?
Yes, students are expected to avoid situations or functions at which alcohol, other illegal
drugs, or tobacco are being used. Student attendance at such events will be considered
“undesirable conduct” as stated in the Code of Conduct and result in consequences. The
typical consequence for a first violation of the “undesirable conduct” code standard is
suspension from the next scheduled competition/performance opportunity. Plagiarism and
unexcused absences are two additional examples of code of conduct violations that are
treated as “ undesirable conduct™.

6. How is the Code of Conduct enforced and how are alleged violations of the Code of Conduct
investigated?
The Code of Conduct is best viewed as an “Honor Code”. As such, the individual participant
is challenged to embrace the standards established in the code. In addition, parents are
strongly encouraged to actively participate by expecting their son/daughter to live up to the
standards articulated in the code and incorporate the code of conduct standards into their
behavior expectations within the family setting. School officials (coaches, activity leaders,
administrators, etc.) are also expected to communicate clear support and commitment to the
Code of Conduct. Achieving maximum participant compliance is a shared responsibility for
all members of the school community.

The athletic director and school administrators investigate all allegations/reports of Code of
Conduct violations. Standard investigative practices (i.e. collection of direct evidence,
interview of witnesses, etc.) will be employed in response to violation allegations. Any
student who is accused of a violation will be given the opportunity to communicate their
response to the allegation. A reasonable preponderance of evidence must be identified prior
to a final determination that a code infraction has occurred.

7. 1s there a process in place that allows for the appeal of a Code of Conduct penalty/consequence?
Yes, all participants have access to an appeal process that involves review by a school
hearing committee, the Superintendent of School and, ultimately, the School Board of
Directors. The appeal process is described in District Policy & Procedures #2150 and #2151.

8. Besides drug, alcohol and/or tobacco use prohibitions, does the Code of Conduct address other
issues?
Yes, in addition to prohibitions regarding substance use, the Code of Conduct addresses
issues such as school attendance, scholastic/academic eligibility, unsportsmanlike conduct,
absence from practice, violation of school/community laws, etc.

9. Who should I contact if I have questions or concerns regarding the Code of Conduct?
There are a number of resources available to learn more about the BHS Code of Conduct.
All activity/team leaders/coaches are expected to review the Code of Conduct at the
beginning of each activity season. In addition, the athletic director, associate principals and
the school principal are all available to review the Code of Conduct with participants and
parents.

6/25/2007



Washington Interscholastic Activities Association

,AA Washington Initiative 502

January 4, 2013

Est.1905

To:  WIAA Member Schools
From: WIAA
Re:  Washington Initiative 502 “Marijuana Reform”

With the passing of Washington Initiative 502 “Marijuana Reform” and its implementation on
December 6, 2012, marijuana was removed from the list of “Controlled Substances” in the State

of Washington.

As aresult, marijuana is no longer covered by WIAA Rule 18.26.2 (Legend Drugs and
Controlled Substances). Because marijuana is now regulated by the Washington State Liquor
Control Board, it should be added to the school’s alcohol and tobacco policy as covered by
WIAA Rule 18.26.1.

Please contact us if you have questions.




Curriculum & Instruction

8489 Madison Avenue NE . Bainbridge Island, Washington g8110-2999 . (206) 780-1067 . Fax (206) 780-1089

TO: Faith Chapel, Superintendent
FR: Julie Goldsmith, Associate Superintendent
Date: January 24,2013

RE: New Course Approvals: Introduction to Sports Medicine and AP Physics C (Mechanics, Electricity
and Magnetism)

Attached are proposals for two new courses at Bainbridge High School. These courses will further extend the
range of course options available to high school students. Below is an overview of the courses:

Introduction to Sports Medicine: This one semester course will 10-12 | Career and BHS
introduce students to Sports Medicine through human anatomy, Technical
physiology, science/medical vocabulary and terminology, prevention Education

and care of athletic injuries, nutrition, strength and conditioning,
basic concepts of injury evaluation and rehabilitation.

Advanced Placement Physics C (Mechanics, Electricity, and 10-12 | Science BHS
Magnetism): This two-semester course will provide students with a
college level physics course. This course ordinarily forms the first part
of the college sequence that serves as the foundation in physics for
students majoring in the physical sciences or engineering. The class is
taught parallel to or preceded by mathematics courses that include
calculus. Methods of calculus are used wherever appropriate in
formulating physical principles and in applying them to physical
problems. The sequence is more intensive and analytic than that in
the B course. Strong emphasis is placed on solving a variety of
challenging problems, some requiring calculus. The subject matter of
the C course is principally mechanics and electricity and magnetism,
with approximately equal emphasis on these two areas.

Recommended Action: Approve introduction to Sports Medicine and AP Physics C as new courses at
Bainbridge High School for the 2013-14 school year.



BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 303
Bainbridge Island, Washington
NEW COURSE/PROGRAM PROPOSAL

Please complete in duplicate

Submitted by: Jake Haley School: Bainbridge High School Date 1/31/2013

Proposed Course/Program Title: AP Physics C: (Mechanics, Electricity, and Magnetism)

Grade Level: 10-12  Department: SCI Length of Course/Program: Two-Semesters

Course Objectives:

AP Physics C is equivalent to one year of college physics. This course utilizes guided inquiry and
student-centered learning to foster the development of critical thinking skills. Introductory differential and
integral Calculus will be used throughout the course to meet the needs of the 14-topics covered in this course.

Brief description of how this course/program will meet current needs not being met by other

courses/programs (needs Assessment);

Currently, BHS does not offer a Calculus based AP Physics class. The College Board is in the process of changing
their AP Physics offerings from AP Physics B and AP Physics C to AP Physics |, AP Physics Il, and AP Physics C.
Most Universities prefer and accept AP Physics C as the equivalent to one year of college Physics.

Relationship of this course/program to school and/or district goals:

AP Physics C allows students a more releveant and applicable AP Physics course that continues to grow our
ctommitment to cross-curriculum courses in Math and Sciecne, project based leamning, and STEM focused careers.
Brief description of parent/community input:

Continued discussion at the STEM advisory board as well as in Early Release days at BHS continue to produce the
“need for a Calculus based Physics class covering Mechanics, Electricity, and Magnetism. Students who take this
_course advance in their path to a physical science or engineering major at the college level.

Prerequisite(s) for this course:
Pre-Calculus or (H) Pre-Calculus, Physics or Chemistry

Statement on impact:

1 Personnel: Enrique Chee, current science teacher at BHS

2.Inservice: Attend AP workshop

3.Facilities: Current classroom

4. Other requirements (special transportation, scheduling, etc.):
N/A

Text and supplementary materials to be used (include publisher and copyright):
TBD

Approximate cost of materials:
$12,000. We are in the process of applying for an AP STEM Grant that can award up to $12,200 to help fund this

course.



Attach a course/program description and outline of the content to be taught.

SIGN-OFF FOR NEW COURSE/PROGRAM APPROVAL
APPROVED BY: SIGNATURE DATE

Department Head /’% ////(/?/’4’/_}

Site CouncW
Principal__< \ ’SVW\AMA

| e AR "A )

Assistant Superintendent/Curric & Instruction

Assistant Superintendent/Business Svcs.

Superintendent/Board

(Copies to Principal & Assistant Superintendent/Curriculum & Instruction)



Cg:ouegeBoard AP

E AP f’nL Se nnccrrr\ n_n are upd tad omﬂ I’} Please visit 4 ADf"nn tral A] @ ;}’{_ 5 En .
E»(apcentra] col]egeboard org) to detezmme Wbetberamore Iecent C'ourse i e
Descnpmon PDF s aveu]ab]e & o '




Contents

Aboutthe AP Program ............ ... . ... ..o ... e 1
Offering AP Courses and Enrolling Students ............................... 1
How AP Courses and Exams Are Developed .............. .. ... ... .. ..... 2
How AP Exams Are Scored . ... e 2
Additional ReSOUrCeS. .. ..o vttt e 3

AP PysICS. . o ceeees 4
Introduction . ... ... 4

What We Are About: A Message from the Development Committee ......... 4
The Courses . ...t et 4
Course Selection . .....ooii i e 6
Instructional Approaches . ... .. ... . . . . 7
Laboratory . ..ot 8
Importance and Rationale . ....... ... .. .. . . .. . . 8
Implementation and Recommendations ............................... 9
Documenting Laboratory Experience ............. ... ... ... ........ 10
Physics BCourse ......... ... . . 11
Physics C Courses .. ...ttt e e 11
Comparison of Topics in Physics Band Physics C ....................... 12
Content Qutline for Physics Band Physics C........... ...t 13
Learning Objectives for AP Physics ...... .. oo 17
The EXams .. ..o 38
The Free-Response Sections — Student Presentation..................... 39
Calculators and Equation Tables ..., 41
Physics B Sample Multiple-Choice Questions ...............ccooie.... 44
Answers to Physics B Multiple-Choice Questions . ..................... 52
Physics B Sample Free-Response Questions ............................ 53
Physics C: Mechanics Sample Multiple-Choice Questions ................. 62
Answers to Physics C: Mechanics Multiple-Choice Questions ........... 66
Physics C: Mechanics Sample Free-Response Questions .................. 67
Physics C: Electricity and Magnetism Sample Multiple-Choice
QUESHIOMNS .ttt e 71
Answers to-Physics C: Electricity and Magnetism
Multiple-Choice Questions ............. i, 77
Physics C: Electricity and Magnetism Sample Free-Response
QUESHONS ..ot e 78

Teacher SUPDPOIt . ... 81
AP Central (apcentral.collegeboard.org) .................. ... ... ...... .. 81
Additional Resources. ... ... e 81

© 2012 The College Board. Visit the College Board on the Web: www.collegeboard.org. 1



About the AP® Program

AP® enables students to pursue college-level studies while still in high school. Through
more than 30 courses, each culminating in a rigorous exam, AP provides willing and
academically prepared students with the opportunity to earn college credit, advanced
placement, or both. Taking AP courses also demonstrates to college admission officers
that students have sought out the most rigorous course work available to them.

Each AP course is modeled upon a comparable college course, and college and
university faculty play a vital role in ensuring that AP courses align with college-level
standards. Talented and dedicated AP teachers help AP students in classrooms around
the world develop and apply the content knowledge and skills they will need in college.

Each AP course concludes with a college-level assessment developed and scored
by college and university faculty as well as experienced AP teachers. AP Exams
are an essential part of the AP experience, enabling students to demonstrate their
mastery of college-level course work. More than 90 percent of four-year colleges
and universities in the United States grant students credit, placement, or both on the
basis of successful AP Exam scores. Universities in more than 60 countries recognize
AP Exam scores in the admission process and/or award credit and placement for
qualifying scores. Visit www.collegeboard.org/ap/creditpolicy to view AP credit and
placement policies at more than 1,000 colleges and universities.

Performing well on an AP Exam means more than just the successful completion
of a course; it is a pathway to success in college. Research consistently shows that
students who score a 3 or higher on AP Exams typically experience greater academic
success in college and are more likely to graduate on time than otherwise comparable
non-AP peers. Additional AP studies are available at www.collegeboard.org/
apresearchsummaries.

Offering AP Courses and Enrolling Students

This course description details the essential information required to understand the
objectives and expectations of an AP course. The AP Program unequivocally supports
the principle that each school develops and implements its own curriculum that will
enable students to develop the content knowledge and skills described here.

Schools wishing to offer AP courses must participate in the AP Course Audit, a
process through which AP teachers’ syllabi are reviewed by college faculty. The AP
Course Audit was created at the request of College Board members who sought
a means for the College Board to provide teachers and administrators with clear
guidelines on curricular and resource requirements for AP courses and to help
colleges and universities validate courses marked “AP” on students’ transcripts.
This process ensures that AP teachers’ syllabi meet or exceed the curricular and
resource expectations that college and secondary school faculty have established for
college-level courses. For more information on the AP Course Audit, visit
www.collegeboard.org/apcourseaudit.

© 2012 The College Board. Visit the College Board on the Web: www.collegeboard.org. 1



The score-setting process is both precise and labor intensive, involving numerous
psychometric analyses of the results of a specific AP Exam in a specific year and of
the particular group of students who took that exam. Additionally, to ensure alignment
with college-level standards, part of the score-setting process involves comparing the
performance of AP students with the performance of students enrolled in comparable
courses in colleges throughout the United States. In general, the AP composite score
points are set so that the lowest raw score needed to earn an AP Exam score of 5 is
equivalent to the average score among college students earning grades of A in the
college course. Similarly, AP Exam scores of 4 are equivalent to college grades of A—,
B+, and B. AP Exam scores of 3 are equivalent to college grades of B-, C+, and C.

AP Score Qualification

5 Extremely well qualified
4 Well qualified

3 Qualified

2 Possibly qualified

1 No recommendation

Additional Resources
Visit apcentral.collegeboard.org for more information about the AP Program.

© 2012 The College Board. Visit the College Board on the Web: www.collegeboard.org. 3



secondary school course in physics should be to develop the students’ abilities to do
the following:

1. Read, understand, and interpret physical information — verbal, mathematical,
and graphical

2. Describe and explain the sequence of steps in the analysis of a particular

physical phenomenon or problem,; that is,

a. describe the idealized model to be used in the analysis, including simplifying
assumptions where necessary,

b. state the concepts or definitions that are applicable;

¢. specify relevant limitations on applications of these principles;

d. carry out and describe the steps of the analysis, verbally, or mathematically;
and ,

e. interpret the results or conclusions, including discussion of particular cases
of special interest

3. Use basic mathematical reasoning — arithmetic, algebraic, geometric, trigono-
metric, or calculus, where appropriate — in a physical situation or problem

4. Perform experiments and interpret the results of observations, including making
an assessment of experimental uncertainties

In the achievement of these goals, concentration on basic principles of physics and
their applications through careful and selective treatment of well-chosen areas is more
important than superficial and encyclopedic coverage of many detailed topics. Within
the general framework outlined on pages 13-15, teachers may exercise some freedom in
the choice of topics.

In the AP Physics Exams, an attempt is made through the use of multiple-choice
and free-response questions to determine how well these goals have been achieved by
the student either in a conventional course or through independent study. The level of
the student’s achievement is assigned an AP Exam score of 1 to 5, and many colleges
use this score alone as the basis for placement and credit decisions.

Introductory college physics courses typically fall into one of three categories,
designated as A, B, and C in the following discussion.

Category A includes courses in which major concepts of physics are covered
without as much mathematical rigor as in more formal courses, such as Cafegory B
and Category C, which are described below. The emphasis in Category A courses is on
developing a qualitative conceptual understanding of general principles and models
and on the nature of scientific inquiry. Some courses may also view physics primarily
from a cultural or historical perspective. Category A courses are generally intended for
students not majoring in a science-related field. The level of mathematical sophistication
usually includes some algebra and may extend to simple trigonometry, but rarely
beyond. These courses vary widely in content and approach, and at present there is
no AP course or exam in this category. A high school version of a Category A course
that concentrates on conceptual development and that provides an enriching laboratory
experience may be taken by students in the ninth or tenth grade and should provide
the first course in physics that prepares them for a more mathematically rigorous AP
Physics B or C course.

® 2012 The College Board. Visit the College Board on the Web: www.collegeboard.org. 5



either Physics C exam should attempt an AP course in calculus as well; otherwise,
placement in the next-in-sequence physics course may be delayed or even denied.
Either of the AP Calculus courses, Calculus AB or Calculus BC, should provide an
acceptable basis for students preparing to major in the physical sciences or engineer-
ing, but Calculus BC is recommended. Therefore, if such students must choose
between AP Physics or AP Calculus while in high school, they should probably choose
AP Calculus.

There are three separate AP Physics Exams, Physics B, Physics C: Mechanics and
Physics C: Electricity and Magnetism. Each exam contains multiple-choice and free-
response questions. The Physics B Exam is for students who have taken a Physics B
course or who have mastered the material of this course through independent study.
The Physics B Exam covers topics in mechanics, electricity and magnetism, fluid
mechanics and thermal physics, waves and optics, and atomic and nuclear physics; a
single exam score is reported. Similarly, the two Physics C Exams correspond to the
Physics C course sequence. One exam covers mechanics; the other covers electricity
and magnetism. Students may take either or both exams, and separate scores are
reported.

Further descriptions of the AP Physics courses and their corresponding exams in
terms of topics, level, mathematical rigor, and typical textbooks are presented in the
pages that follow. Information about organizing and conducting AP Physics courses,
of interest to both beginning and experienced AP teachers, may be found on the AP
Physics home pages on AP Central (apcentral.collegeboard.org). These pages include
practical advice from successful AP teachers. The 2009 AP Physics B and Physics C
Released Exams book contains the complete exams, with solutions and grading
standards for the free-response sections and sample student responses, as well as
statistical data on student performance. For information about ordering these
publications and others, see page 81.

Instructional Approaches

It is strongly recommended that both Physics B and Physics C be taught as
second-year physics courses. A first-year physics course aimed at developing a
thorough understanding of important physical principles and that permits students to
explore concepts in the laboratory provides a richer experience in the process of
science and better prepares them for the more analytical approaches taken in AP
courses.

However, secondary school programs for the achievement of AP course goals can
take other forms as well, and the imaginative teacher can design approaches that best
fit the needs of his or her students. In some schools, AP Physics has been taught
successfully as a very intensive first-year course; but in this case there may not be
enough time to cover the material in sufficient depth to reinforce the students’
conceptual understanding or to provide adequate laboratory experiences. This
approach can work for highly motivated, able students but is not generally recom-
mended. Independent study or other first-year physics courses supplemented with
extra work for individual motivated students are also possibilities that have been
successfully implemented.

© 2012 The College Board. Visit the College Board on the Web: www.collegeboard.org. 7



Some questions or parts of questions on each AP Physics Exam deal with lab-
related skills, such as design of experiments, data analysis, and error analysis, and
may distinguish between students who have had laboratory experience and those who
have not. In addition, understanding gained in the laboratory may improve students’
test performance overall.

Implementation and Recommendations

Laboratory programs in both college courses and AP courses differ widely, and there
is no clear evidence that any one approach is necessarily best. This diversity of
approaches should be encouraging to the high school teacher of an AP course. The
success of a given program depends strongly on the interests and enthusiasm of the
teacher and on the general ability and motivation of the students involved.

Although programs differ, the AP Physics Development Committee has made some
recommendations in regard to school resources and scheduling. Since an AP
course is a college course, the equipment and time allotted to laboratories
should be similar to that in a college course. Therefore, school administrators
should realize the implications, in both cost and time, of incorporating
serious laboratories into their program. Schools must ensure that students
have access to scientific equipment and all materials necessary to conduct
hands-on, college-level physics laboratory investigations as outlined in the
teacher’s course syllabus.

In addition to equipment commonly included in college labs, students in AP Physics
should have adequate and timely access to computers that are connected to the Internet
and its many online resources. Students should also have access to computers with
appropriate sensing devices and software for use in gathering, graphing, and analyzing
laboratory data and writing reports. Although using computers in this way is a useful
activity and is encouraged, some initial experience with gathering, graphing, and
manipulating data by hand is also important so that students attain a better feel for the
physical realities involved in the experiments. And it should be emphasized that simu-
lating an experiment on a computer cannot adequately replace the actual, hands-on
experience of doing an experiment.

Flexible or modular scheduling is best in order to meet the time requirements
identified in the course outline. Some schools are able to assign daily double periods
so that laboratory and quantitative problem-solving skills may be fully developed.

A weekly extended or double laboratory period is recommended for labs. It is not
advisable to attempt to complete high-quality AP laboratory work entirely within
standard 45- to 50-minute periods.

If AP Physics is taught as a second-year physics course, the AP labs should build on
and extend the lab experiences of the first-year course. The important criterion is that
students completing an AP Physics course must have had laboratory experiences that
are roughly equivalent to those in a comparable introductory college course.

Past surveys of introductory college physics courses, both noncalculus and
calculus-based, have revealed that on average about 20 percent of the total course
credit awarded can be attributed to lab performance; from two to three hours per
week are typically devoted to laboratory activities. Secondary schools may have

© 2012 The College Board. Visit the College Board on the Web: www.collegeboard.org. g



Physics B Course

The Physics B course includes topics in both classical and modern physics. A
knowledge of algebra and basic trigonometry is required for the course; the basic
ideas of calculus may be intreduced in connection with physical concepts, such as
acceleration and work. Understanding of the basic principles involved and the ability
to apply these principles in the solution of problems should be the major goals of the
course. Consequently, the course should utilize guided inquiry and student-centered
learning to foster the development of critical thinking skills.

Physics B should provide instruction in each of the following five content areas:
Newtonian mechanics, fluid mechanics and thermal physics, electricity and magnetism,
waves and optics, and atomic and nuclear physics. A content outline and percentage
goals for covering each major topic in the exam are on pages 13-15. A more detailed
topic outline is contained in the “Learning Objectives for AP Physics,” which starts on
page 17.

Many colleges and universities include additional topics in their survey courses.
Some AP teachers may wish to add supplementary material to a Physics B course.
Many teachers have found that a good time to do this is late in the year, after the
AP Exams have been given.

The Physics B course should also include a hands-on laboratory component
comparable to introductory college-level physics laboratories, with a minimum of 12
student-conducted laboratory investigations representing a variety of topics covered in
the course. Each student should complete a lab notebook or portfolio of lab reports.

The school should ensure that each student has a copy of a college-level textbook
(supplemented when necessary to meet the curricular requirements) for individual
use inside and outside of the classrcom. A link to a list of examples of acceptable
textbooks can be found on the Physics B course home page on the AP Central Web
site.

Physics C Courses

There are two AP Physics C courses — Physics C: Mechanics and Physics C: Electricity
and Magnetism, each corresponding to approximately a semester of college work.
Mechanics is typically taught first, and some AP teachers may choose to teach this
course only. If both courses are taught over the course of a year, approximately equal
time should be given to each. Both courses should utilize guided inquiry and student-
centered learning to foster the development of critical thinking skills and should use
introductory differential and integral calculus throughout the course.

Physics C: Mechanics should provide instruction in each of the following six
content areas: kinematics; Newton's laws of motion; work, energy and power; systems
of particles and linear momentum; circular motion and rotation; and oscillations and
gravitation.

Physics C: Electricity and Magnetism should provide instruction in each of the
following five content areas: electrostatics; conductors, capacitors and dielectrics;
electric circuits; magnetic fields; and electromagnetism.

© 2012 The College Board. Visit the College Board on the Web: www.collegeboard.org. 11



Content Outline for Physics B and Physics C

A more detailed topic outline is contained in the “Learning Objectives for
AP Physics,” which follow this outline.

Percentage Goals for Exams
Physics B Physics C:

Content Area Mechanics
I. Newtonian Mechanics ...........c.oiiiiiineinn.. 35% 100%
A. Kinematics (including vectors, vector algebra, 7% 18%

components of vectors, coordinate systems,

displacement, velocity, and acceleration)

1. Motion in one dimension

2. Motion in two dimensions, including
projectile motion

R
2

B. Newton’s laws of motion 9% 20%
1. Static equilibrium (first law) - v Y
2. Dynamics of a single particle (second law) \ Y
3. Systems of two or more objects (third law) y N

C. Work, energy, power 5% 14%
1. Work and work-energy theorem y N
2. Forces and potential energy N v
3. Conservation of energy vV N
4. Power \ Y

D. Systems of particles, linear momentum 4% 12%
1. Center of mass Y
2. Impulse and momentum y v
3. Conservation of linear momentum, V vV

collisions

E. Circular motion and rotation 4% 18%
1. Uniform circular motion v v
2. Torque and rotational statics v N
3. Rotational kinematics and dynamics N
4. Angular momentum and its conservation VY

F. Oscillations and gravitation 6% 18%
1. Simple harmonic motion (dynamics and y y

energy relationships)

2. Mass on a spring v v
3. Pendulum and other oscillations y y
4. Newton's law of gravity V V
5. Orbits of planets and satellites
a. Circular v vV
b. General vV

© 2012 The College Board. Visit the College Board on the Web: www.collegeboard.org. 13



Percentage Goals for Exams
Physics B Physics C:

Electricity and
Content Area Magnetism
D. Magnetic Fields 4% 20%
1. Forces on moving charges in magnetic fields N Y
2. Forces on current-carrying wires in y y
magnetic fields
3. Fields of long current-carrying wires N \
4. Biot-Savart law and Ampere’s law y
E. Electromagnetism 5% 16%
1. Electromagnetic induction (including v \
Faraday’s law and Lenz’s law)
2. Inductance (including 1R and LC circuits) y
3. Maxwell's equations Y
IV. Wavesand Optics ......cviiiiieii it 15%
A. Wave motion (including sound) 5%
1. Traveling waves v
2. Wave propagation vV
3. Standing waves N
4. Superposition vV
B. Physical optics 5%
1. Interference and diffraction N
2. Dispersion of light and the electromagnetic Y
spectrum
C. Geometric optics 5%
1. Reflection and refraction V
2. Mirrors v
3. Lenses \
V. Atomic and Nuclear Physics ................ ... ..., 10%
A. Atomic physics and quantum effects 7%
1. Photons, the photoelectric effect, .
Compton scattering, x-rays
2. Atomic energy levels N
3. Wave-particle duality N
B. Nuclear physics 3%
1. Nuclear reactions (including conservation v
of mass number and charge)
2. Mass-energy equivalence \

© 2012 The College Board. Visit the College Board on the Web: www.collegeboard.org. 15



Learning Objectives for AP Physics

These course objectives are intended to elaborate on the content outline for Physics B and Physics C. In
addition to the five major content areas of physics, objectives are included now for laboratory skills, which
have become an important part of the AP Physics Exams.

The objectives listed below are generally representative of the cumulative content of recently
administered exams, although no single exam can cover them all. The checkmarks indicate the objectives
that may be covered in either the Physics B or Physics C Exams.

It is reasonable to expect that future exams will continue to sample primarily from among these
objectives. However, there may be an occasional question that is within the scope of the included topics but
is not specifically covered by one of the listed objectives. Questions may also be based on variations or
combinations of these objectives, rephrasing them but still assessing the essential concepts.

The objectives listed below are continually revised to keep them as current as possible with the content
outline and the coverage of the exams.

Objectives for the AP® Physics Courses AP Cou(r:se
B

1. NEWTONIAN MECHANICS
A. Kinematics (including vectors, vector algebra, components of vectors, coordinate
systems, displacement, velocity, and acceleration)
1. Motion in one dimension
a) Students should understand the general relationships among position, velocity, and
acceleration for the motion of a particle along a straight line, so that:

(1) Given a graph of one of the kinematic quantities, position, velocity, or
acceleration, as a function of time, they can recognize in what time intervals the
other two are positive, negative, or zero and can identify or sketch a graph of
each as a function of time.

(2) Given an expression for one of the kinematic quantities, position, velocity or
acceleration, as a function of time, they can determine the other two as a
function of time, and find when these quantities are zero or achieve their
maximum and minimum values.

b) Students should understand the special case of motion with constant acceleration,
so they can:

(1) Write down expressions for velocity and position as functions of time, and
identify or sketch graphs of these quantities. v

(2) Use the equations v = vy +at, x = x5 + vyt + %—atz, and

v? = v,2 + 2a(x — xy) to solve problems involving one-dimensional motion

with constant acceleration.
¢) Students should know how to deal with situations in which acceleration is a
specified function of velocity and time so they can write an appropriate differential
equation and solve it for v(¢) by separation of variables, incorporating correctly a

given initial vajue of v.

© 2012 The College Board. Visit the College Board on the Web: www.collegeboard.org. 17




Objectives for the AP® Physics Courses

AP Course

B-| C

d) Students should understand the significance of the coefficient of friction, so they
can:

(1) Write down the relationship between the normal and frictional forces on a
surface.

(2) Analyze situations in which an object moves along a rough inclined plane or
horizontal surface.

(3) Analyze under what circumstances an object will start to slip, or to calculate the
magnitude of the force of static friction.

e) Students should understand the effect of drag forces on the motion of an object, so
they can:

(1) Find the terminal velocity of an object moving vertically under the influence of
a retarding force dependent on velocity.

(2) Describe qualitatively, with the aid of graphs, the acceleration, velocity, and
displacement of such a particle when it is released from rest or is projected
vertically with specified initial velocity.

(3) Use Newton’s Second Law to write a differential equation for the velocity of
the object as a function of time.

(4) Use the method of separation of variables to derive the equation for the velocity
as a function of time from the differential equation that follows from Newton’s
Second Law.

(5) Derive an expression for the acceleration as a function of time for an object
falling under the influence of drag forces.

3. Systems of two or more objects (third law)

a) Students should understand Newton’s Third Law so that, for a given system, they
can identify the force pairs and the objects on which they act, and state the
magnitude and direction of each force.

b) Students should be able to apply Newton’s Third Law in analyzing the force of
contact between two objects that accelerate together along a horizontal or vertical
line, or between two surfaces that slide across one another.

¢) Students should know that the tension is constant in a light string that passes over a
massless pulley and should be able to use this fact in analyzing the motion of a
system of two objects joined by a string.

d) Students should be able to solve problems in which application of Newton’s laws
leads to two or three simultaneous linear equations involving unknown forces or
accelerations.

C. Work, energy, power

1. Work and the work-energy theorem

a) Students should understand the definition of work, including when it is positive,
negative, or zero, so they can:

(1) Calculate the work done by a specified constant force on an object that
undergoes a specified displacement.

(2) Relate the work done by a force to the area under a graph of force as a function
of position, and calculate this work in the case where the force is a linear
function of position.

(3) Use integration to calculate the work performed by a force F(x) on an object
that undergoes a specified displacement in one dimension.

(4) Use the scalar product operation to calculate the work performed by a specified
constant force F on an object that undergoes a displacement in a plane.

© 2012 The College Board. Visit the College Board on the Web: www.collegeboard.org.

19




Objectives for the AP® Physics Courses AP Course

B C

4. Power
Students should understand the definition of power, so they can:

a) Calculate the power required to maintain the motion of an object with constant
acceleration (e.g., to move an object along a level surface, to raise an object at a
constant rate, or to overcome friction for an object that is moving at a constant v v
speed).

b) Calculate the work performed by a force that supplies constant power, or the
average power supplied by a force that performs a specified amount of work. v v

D. Systems of particles, linear momentum

1. Center of mass

a) Students should understand the technique for finding center of mass, so they can:

(1) Identify by inspection the center of mass of a symmetrical object.

(2) Locate the center of mass of a system consisting of two such objects.

ANERNIN

(3) Use integration to find the center of mass of a thin rod of non-uniform density.

b) Students should be able to understand and apply the relation between center-of-
mass velocity and linear momentum, and between center-of-mass acceleration and v
net external force for a system of particles.

c) Students should be able to define center of gravity and to use this concept to
express the gravitational potential energy of a rigid object in terms of the position v
of its center of mass. '

2. Impulse and momentum
Students should understand impulse and linear momentum, so they can:

a) Relate mass, velocity, and linear momentum for a moving object, and calculate the

total linear momentum of a system of objects. v’ v
b) Relate impulse to the change in linear momentum and the average force acting on
an object. v | v

c) State and apply the relations between linear momentum and center-of-mass motion

for a system of particles. v
d) Calculate the area under a force versus time graph and relate it to the change in
momentum of an object. v | Vv
e) Calculate the change in momentum of an object given a function F' (¢) for the net
force acting on the object. v
3. Conservation of linear momentum, collisions
a) Students should understand linear momentum conservation, so they can:
(1) Explain how linear momentum conservation follows as a consequence of
Newton’s Third Law for an isolated system. v
(2) Identify situations in which linear momentum, or a component of the linear
momentum vector, is conserved. v v
(3) Apply linear momentum conservation to one-dimensional elastic and inelastic
collisions and two-dimensional completely inelastic collisions. v’ v
(4) Apply linear momentum conservation to two-dimensional elastic and inelastic
collisions. v
(5) Analyze situations in which two or more objects are pushed apart by a spring or
other agency, and calculate how much energy is released in such a process. v v

© 2012 The College Board. Visit the College Board on the Web: www.collegeboard.org. 21




Objectives for the AP® Physics Courses

AP Course

B C

3. Rotational kinematics and dynamics

a) Students should understand the analogy between translational and rotational
kinematics so they can write and apply relations among the angular acceleration,
angular velocity, and angular displacement of an object that rotates about a fixed
axis with constant angular acceleration.

b) Students should be able to use the right-hand rule to associate an angular velocity
vector with a rotating object.

c) Students should understand the dynamics of fixed-axis rotation, so they can:

(1) Describe in detail the analogy between fixed-axis rotation and straight-line
translation.

AN

(2) Determine the angular acceleration with which a rigid object is accelerated
about a fixed axis when subjected to a specified external torque or force.

(3) Determine the radial and tangential acceleration of a point on a rigid object.

(4) Apply conservation of energy to problems of fixed-axis rotation.

(5) Analyze problems involving strings and massive pulleys.

ANIANANEN

d) Students should understand the motion of a rigid object along a surface, so they
can:

(1) Write down, justify, and apply the relation between linear and angular velocity,
or between linear and angular acceleration, for an object of circular cross-
section that rolls without slipping along a fixed plane, and determine the
velocity and acceleration of an arbitrary point on such an object.

(2) Apply the equations of translational and rotational motion simultaneously in
analyzing rolling with slipping.

(3) Calculate the total kinetic energy of an object that is undergoing both
translational and rotational motion, and apply energy conservation in analyzing
such motion.

4. Angular momentum and its conservation

a) Students should be able to use the vector product and the right-hand rule, so they
can:

(1) Calculate the torque of a specified force about an arbitrary origin.

(2) Calculate the angular momentum vector for a moving particle.

AN

(3) Calculate the angular momentum vector for a rotating rigid object in simple
cases where this vector lies parallel to the angular velocity vector.

b) Students should understand angular momentum conservation, so they can:

(1) Recognize the conditions under which the law of conservation is applicable and
relate this law to one- and two-particle systems such as satellite orbits.

(2) State the relation between net external torque and angular momentum, and
identify situations in which angular momentum is conserved.

(3) Analyze problems in which the moment of inertia of an object is changed as it
rotates freely about a fixed axis.

(4) Analyze a collision between a moving particle and a rigid object that can rotate
about a fixed axis or about its center of mass.

F. Oscillations and Gravitation

1. Simple harmonic motion (dynamics and energy relationships)
Students should understand simple harmonic motion, so they can:

a) Sketch or identify a graph of displacement as a function of time, and determine
from such a graph the amplitude, period and frequency of the motion.

© 2012 The College Board. Visit the College Board on the Web: www.collegeboard.org.

23




Objectives for the AP® Physics Courses

AP Course

B

C

5. Orbits of planets and satellites
Students should understand the motion of an object in orbit under the influence of

gravitational forces, so they can:

a) For a circular orbit:

(1) Recognize that the motion does not depend on the object’s mass; describe
qualitatively how the velocity, period of revolution, and centripetal acceleration
depend upon the radius of the orbit; and derive expressions for the velocity and
period of revolution in such an orbit.

(2) Derive Kepler’s Third Law for the case of circular orbits.

(3) Derive and apply the relations among kinetic energy, potential energy, and total
energy for such an orbit.

b) For a general orbit:

(1) State Kepler’s three laws of planetary motion and use them to describe in
qualitative terms the motion of an object in an elliptical orbit.

(2) Apply conservation of angular momentum to determine the velocity and radial
distance at any point in the orbit.

(3) Apply angular momentum conservation and energy conservation to relate the
speeds of an object at the two extremes of an elliptical orbit.

(4) Apply energy conservation in analyzing the motion of an object that is
projected straight up from a planet’s surface or that is projected directly toward
the planet from far above the surface.

I1. FLUID MECHANICS AND THERMAL PHYSICS

A. Fluid Mechanics

1. Hydrostatic pressure
Students should understand the concept of pressure as it applies to fluids, so they

can:

a) Apply the relationship between pressure, force, and area.

b) Apply the principle that a fluid exerts pressure in all directions.

¢) Apply the principle that a fluid at rest exerts pressure perpendicular to any surface
that it contacts.

d) Determine locations of equal pressure in a fluid.

€) Determine the values of absolute and gauge pressure for a particular situation.

f) Apply the relationship between pressure and depth in a liquid, AP = pg Ah.

ANAVAYANERRNAN

2. Buoyancy
Students should understand the concept of buoyancy, so they can:

a) Determine the forces on an object immersed partly or completely in a liquid.

AN

b) Apply Archimedes’ principle to determine buoyant forces and densities of solids
and liquids.

3. Fluid flow continuity
Students should understand the equation of continuity so that they can apply it to
fluids in motion.

4. Bernoulli’s equation
Students should understand Bernoulli’s equation so that they can apply it to fluids in
motion.

© 2012 The College Board. Visit the College Board on the Web: www.collegeboard.org.

25



Objectives for the AP® Physics Courses All; COU(F:SG
(2) Compute the maximum possible efficiency of a heat engine operating between
two given temperatures. v
(3) Compute the actual efficiency of a heat engine. v
(4) Relate the heats exchanged at each thermal reservoir in a Carnot cycle to the
temperatures of the reservoirs. v
III. ELECTRICITY AND MAGNETISM
A. Electrostatics
1. Charge and Coulomb’s Law
a) Students should understand the concept of electric charge, so they can:
(1) Describe the types of charge and the attraction and repulsion of charges. v | Y
(2) Describe polarization and induced charges. v | v
b) Students should understand Coulomb’s Law and the principle of superposition, so
they can;: :
(1) Calculate the magnitude and direction of the force on a positive or negative
charge due to other specified point charges. v | v
(2) Analyze the motion of a particle of specified charge and mass under the
influence of an electrostatic force. v | v
2. Electric field and electric potential (including peint charges)
a) Students should understand the concept of electric field, so they can:
(1) Define it in terms of the force on a test charge. v |V
(2) Describe and calculate the electric field of a single point charge v v
(3) Calculate the magnitude and direction of the electric field produced by two or
more point charges. v | v
(4) Calculate the magnitude and direction of the force on a positive or negative
charge placed in a specified field. v | Vv
(5) Interpret an electric field diagram. v | v
(6) Analyze the motion of a particle of specified charge and mass in a uniform
electric field. v | v
b) Students should understand the concept of electric potential, so they can:
(1) Determine the electric potential in the vicinity of one or more point charges. v | v
(2) Calculate the electrical work done on a charge or use conservation of energy to
determine the speed of a charge that moves through a specified potential v v
difference.
(3) Determine the direction and approximate magnitude of the electric field at
various positions given a sketch of equipotentials. v | v
(4) Calculate the potential difference between two points in a uniform electric field,
and state which point is at the higher potential. v | Y
(5) Calculate how much work is required to move a test charge from one location
to another in the field of fixed point charges. v | v
(6) Calculate the electrostatic potential energy of a system of two or more point
charges, and calculate how much work is required to establish the charge v v
system.
(7) Use integration to determine electric potential difference between two points on
a line, given electric field strength as a function of position along that line. v
(8) State the general relationship between field and potential, and define and apply
the concept of a conservative electric field. v
© 2012 The College Board. Visit the College Board on the Web: www.callegeboard.org. 27




Objectives for the AP® Physics Courses AP Course

B C

c) Students should understand induced charge and electrostatic shielding, so they can:

(1) Describe the process of charging by induction. v | v

(2) Explain why a neutral conductor is attracted to a charged object. v v

(3) Explain why there can be no electric field in a charge-free region completely
surrounded by a single conductor, and recognize consequences of this result. v

(4) Explain why the electric field outside a closed conducting surface cannot
depend on the precise location of charge in the space enclosed by the conductor, v
and identify consequences of this result.

2. Capacitors

a) Students should understand the definition and function of capacitance, so they can:

(1) Relate stored charge and voltage for a capacitor.

AV
AN

(2) Relate voltage, charge, and stored energy for a capacitor.

(3) Recognize situations in which energy stored in a capacitor is converted to other
forms.

b) Students should understand the physics of the parallel-plate capacitor, so they can:

(1) Describe the electric field inside the capacitor, and relate the strength of this
field to the potential difference between the plates and the plate separation. v

(2) Relate the electric field to the density of the charge on the plates.

(3) Derive an expression for the capacitance of a parallel-plate capacitor.

SN N <

(4) Determine how changes in dimension will affect the value of the capacitance. v

(5) Derive and apply expressions for the energy stored in a parallel-plate capacitor
and for the energy density in the field between the plates. v

(6) Analyze situations in which capacitor plates are moved apart or moved closer
together, or in which a conducting slab is inserted between capacitor plates,
either with a battery connected between the plates or with the charge on the v
plates held fixed.

¢) Students should understand cylindrical and spherical capacitors, so they can:

(1) Describe the electric field inside each. v

(2) Derive an expression for the capacitance of each.

3. Dielectrics
Students should understand the behavior of dielectrics, so they can:

a) Describe how the insertion of a dielectric between the plates of a charged parallel-
plate capacitor affects its capacitance and the field strength and voltage between the v
plates.

b) Analyze situations in which a dielectric slab is inserted between the plates of a
capacitor.

C. Electric circuits

1. Current, resistance, power

a) Students should understand the definition of electric current, so they can relate the
magnitude and direction of the current to the rate of flow of positive and negative v v
charge.

b) Students should understand conductivity, resistivity and resistance, 50 they can:

(1) Relate current and voltage for a resistor. v

(2) Write the relationship between electric field strength and current density in a
conductor, and describe, in terms of the drift velocity of electrons, why such a v
relationship is plausible. :

© 2012 The College Board. Visit the College Board on the Web: www.collegeboard.org. 29




Objectives for the AP® Physics Courses All; Couése
b) Students should understand the discharging or charging of a capacitor through a
resistor, so they can:
(1) Calculate and interpret the time constant of the circuit. v
(2) Sketch or identify graphs of stored charge or voltage for the capacitor, or of
current or voltage for the resistor, and indicate on the graph the significance of v
the time constant.
(3) Write expressions to describe the time dependence of the stored charge or
voltage for the capacitor, or of the current or voltage for the resistor. v
(4) Analyze the behavior of circuits containing several capacitors and resistors,
including analyzing or sketching graphs that correctly indicate how voltages and v
currents vary with time.
D. Magnetic Fields
1. Forces on moving charges in magnetic fields
Students should understand the force experienced by a charged particle in a magnetic
field, so they can:
a) Calculate the magnitude and direction of the force in terms of ¢, v, and B, and
explain why the magnetic force can perform no work. v v
b) Deduce the direction of a magnetic field from information about the forces
experienced by charged particles moving through that field. v’ v
c) Describe the paths of charged particles moving in uniform magnetic fields. v | v
d) Derive and apply the formula for the radius of the circular path of a charge that
moves perpendicular to a uniform magnetic field. v | v
e) Describe under what conditions particles will move with constant velocity through
crossed electric and magnetic fields. v | Y
2. Forces on current-carrying wires in magnetic fields
Students should understand the force exerted on a current-carrying wire in a magnetic
field, so they can:
a) Calculate the magnitude and direction of the force on a straight segment of current- | v v
carrying wire in a uniform magnetic field.
b) Indicate the direction of magnetic forces on a current-carrying loop of wire in a
magnetic field, and determine how the loop will tend to rotate as a consequence of v v
these forces.
¢) Calculate the magnitude and direction of the torque experienced by a rectangular
loop of wire carrying a current in a magnetic field. v
3. Fields of long current-carrying wires
Students should understand the magnetic field produced by a long straight current-
carrying wire, so they can:
a) Calculate the magnitude and direction of the field at a point in the vicinity of such a
wire. v | v
b) Use superposition to determine the magnetic field produced by two long wires. v | v
c¢) Calculate the force of attraction or repulsion between two long current-carrying
wires. v | Vv
4. Biot-Savart law and Ampere’s law
a) Students should understand the Biot-Savart Law, so they can:
(1) Deduce the magnitude and direction of the contribution to the magnetic field
made by a short straight segment of current-carrying wire. v
(2) Derive and apply the expression for the magnitude of B on the axis of a circular
loop of current. v
© 2012 The College Board. Visit the College Board on the Web: www.collegeboard.org. 31



Objectives for the AP® Physics Courses

AP Course

B C

IV. WAVES AND OPTICS

A. Wave motion (including sound)

1. Traveling waves
Students should understand the description of traveling waves, so they can:

a) Sketch or identify graphs that represent traveling waves and determine the
amplitude, wavelength, and frequency of a wave from such a graph.

b) Apply the relation among wavelength, frequency, and velocity for a wave.

¢) Understand qualitatively the Doppler effect for sound in order to explain why there
is a frequency shift in both the moving-source and moving-observer case.

d) Describe reflection of a wave from the fixed or free end of a string.

e) Describe qualitatively what factors determine the speed of waves on a string and
the speed of sound.

SONN NS

2. Wave propagation

a) Students should understand the difference between transverse and longitudinal
waves, and be able to explain qualitatively why transverse waves can exhibit
polarization.

AN

b) Students should understand the inverse-square law, so they can calculate the
intensity of waves at a given distance from a source of specified power and
compare the intensities at different distances from the source.

3. Standing waves
Students should understand the physics of standing waves, so they can:

a) Sketch possible standing wave modes for a stretched string that is fixed at both
ends, and determine the amplitude, wavelength, and frequency of such standing
waves.

b) Describe possible standing sound waves in a pipe that has either open or closed
ends, and determine the wavelength and frequency of such standing waves.

4. Superposition
Students should understand the principle of superposition, so they can apply it to
traveling waves moving in opposite directions, and describe how a standing wave
may be formed by superposition.

B. Physical optics

1. Interference and diffraction
Students should understand the interference and diffraction of waves, so they can:

a) Apply the principles of interference to coherent sources in order to:

(1) Describe the conditions under which the waves reaching an observation point
from two or more sources will all interfere constructively, or under which the
waves from two sources will interfere destructively.

(2) Determine locations of interference maxima or minima for two sources or
determine the frequencies or wavelengths that can lead to constructive or
destructive interference at a certain point.

(3) Relate the amplitude produced by two or more sources that interfere
constructively to the amplitude and intensity produced by a single source.

b) Apply the principles of interference and diffraction to waves that pass through a
single or double slit or through a diffraction grating, so they can:

(1) Sketch or identify the intensity pattern that results when monochromatic waves
pass through a single slit and fall on a distant screen, and describe how this
pattern will change if the slit width or the wavelength of the waves is changed.

© 2012 The College Board. Visit the College Board on the Web: www.collegeboard.org.

33




Objectives for the AP® Physics Courses

AP Course

B C

3. Lenses
Students should understand image formation by converging or diverging lenses, so

they can:

a) Determine whether the focal length of a lens is increased or decreased as a result of
a change in the curvature of its surfaces, or in the index of refraction of the material
of which the lens is made, or the medium in which it is immersed.

b) Determine by ray tracing the location of the image of a real object located inside or
outside the focal point of the lens, and state whether the resulting image is upright
or inverted, real or virtual.

c¢) Use the thin lens equation to relate the object distance, image distance and focal
length for a lens, and determine the image size in terms of the object size.

d) Analyze simple situations in which the image formed by one lens serves as the
object for another lens.

V. ATOMIC AND NUCLEAR PHYSICS

A. Atomic physics and quantum effects

1. Photons, the photoelectric effect, Compton scattering, x-rays
a) Students should know the properties of photons, so they can:

(1) Relate the energy of a photon in joules or electron-volts to its wavelength or
frequency.

(2) Relate the linear momentum of a photon to its energy or wavelength, and apply
linear momentum conservation to simple processes involving the emission,
absorption, or reflection of photons.

(3) Calculate the number of photons per second emitted by a monochromatic
source of specific wavelength and power.

b) Students should understand the photoelectric effect, so they can:

(1) Describe a typical photoelectric-effect experiment, and explain what
experimental observations provide evidence for the photon nature of light.

(2) Describe qualitatively how the number of photoelectrons and their maximum
kinetic energy depend on the wavelength and intensity of the light striking the
surface, and account for this dependence in terms of a photon model of light.

(3) Determine the maximum kinetic energy of photoelectrons ejected by photons of
one energy or wavelength, when given the maximum kinetic energy of
photoelectrons for a different photon energy or wavelength.

(4) Sketch or identify a graph of stopping potential versus frequency for a
photoelectric-effect experiment, determine from such a graph the threshold
frequency and work function, and calculate an approximate value of A/e.

¢) Students should understand Compton scattering, so they can:

(1) Describe Compton’s experiment, and state what results were observed and by
what sort of analysis these results may be explained.

(2) Account qualitatively for the increase of photon wavelength that is observed,
and explain the significance of the Compton wavelength.

d) Students should understand the nature and production of x-rays, so they can.
calculate the shortest wavelength of x-rays that may be produced by electrons
accelerated through a specified voltage.

© 2012 The College Board. Visit the College Board on the Weh: www.collegeboard.org.

35




Objectives for the AP® Physics Courses AE COHése
3. Analyze data
Students should understand how to analyze data, so they can:
a) Display data in graphical or tabular form. v v
b) Fit lines and curves to data points in graphs. v v
¢) Perform calculations with data. v’ v
d) Make extrapolations and interpolations from data. v oY
4. Analyze errors
Students should understand measurement and experimental error, so they can:
a) Identify sources of error and how they propagate. v \
b) Estimate magnitude and direction of errors. v v
¢) Determine significant digits. v | Y
d) Identify ways to reduce error. v v
5. Communicate results
Students should understand how to summarize and communicate results, so they can:
a) Draw inferences and conclusions from experimental data. v v
b) Suggest ways to improve experiment. v’ v
¢) Propose questions for further study. v v
37

© 2012 The College Board. Visit the College Board on the Web: www.collegeboard.org.



e solve problems that require the determination of physical quantities in either
numerical or symbolic form and that may require the application of single or
multiple physical concepts.

Laboratory-related questions may ask students to:

¢ design experiments, including identifying equipment needed and describing
how itis to be used, drawing diagrams or providing descriptions of experimental
setups, or describing procedures to be used, including controls and measure-
ments to be taken;

e analyze data, including displaying data in graphical or tabular form, fitting lines
and curves to data points in graphs, performing calculations with data or making
extrapolations and interpolations from data;

» analyze errors, including identifying sources of errors and how they propagate,
estimating magnitude and direction of errors, determining significant digits or
identifying ways to reduce errors; or

¢ communicate results, including drawing inferences and conclusions from
experimental data, suggesting ways to improve experiments or proposing
questions for further study.

The free-response section of each exam is printed in a separate booklet in which each
part of a question is followed by a blank space for the student’s solution. The free-
response section also contains a Table of Information and tables of commonly used
equations. The Table of Information, which is also printed near the front of each
multiple-choice section, includes numerical values of some physical constants and
conversion factors and states some conventions used in the exams. The equation
tables are described in greater detail in a later section.

The International System of Units (SI) is used predominantly in both exams. The
use of rulers or straightedges is permitted on the free-response sections to facilitate
the sketching of graphs or diagrams that might be required in these sections.

Since the complete exams are intended to provide the maximum information about
differences in students’ achievement in physics, students may find them more difficult
than many classroom exams. The best way for teachers to familiarize their students
with the level of difficulty is to give them actual released exams (both multiple-choice
and free-response sections) from past administrations. Information about ordering
publications is on page 81. Recent free-response sections can also be found on AP
Central, along with scoring guidelines and some sample student responses.

The Free-Response Sections — Student Presentation

Students are expected to show their work in the spaces provided for the solution for
each part of a free-response question. If they need more space, they should clearly
indicate where the work is continued or they may lose credit for it. If students make a
mistake, they may cross it out or erase it. Crossed-out work will not be scored, and
credit may be lost for incorrect work that is not crossed out.

© 2012 The College Board. Visit the College Board on the Web: www.collegeboard.org. 39



working diagram showing any components that are appropriate to the solution of the
problem. This second diagram will not be scored.

Strict rules regarding significant digits are usually not applied to the scoring of
numerical answers. However, in some cases answers containing too many digits may
be penalized. In general, two to four significant digits are acceptable. Exceptions to
these guidelines usually occur when rounding makes a difference in obtaining a
reasonable answer. For example, suppose a solution requires subtracting two numbers
that should have five significant digits and that differ starting with the fourth digit
(e.g., 20.295 and 20.278). Rounding to three digits will lose the accuracy required to
determine the difference in the numbers, and some credit may be lost.

Simplification of algebraic and numerical answers is encouraged, though it should
always be balanced with students’ efficient use of exam time. Simplifying an answer
will often reveal a characteristic of the underlying physics that may be useful in a
subsequent part of the exam question. A simplified answer is the clearest way to
communicate with the professors and AP teachers who score the exams. Equivalent
answers are entitled to full credit, and the Exam Readers always evaluate unsimplified
answers for correctness. Yet, however careful the Readers are, there is always the
chance for error in their evaluations, and thus simplification may be in the students’
best interest.

Additional information about study skills and test-taking strategies can be found at
AP Central.

Calculators and Equation Tables

Policies regarding the use of calculators on the exams take into account the expansion
of the capabilities of scientific calculators, which now include not only programming
and graphing functions but also the availability of stored equations and other data. For
taking the sections of the exams in which calculators are permitted, students should
be allowed to use the calculators to which they are accustomed, except as noted
below.* On the other hand, they should not have access to information in their
calculators that is not available to other students, if that information is needed to
answer the questions.

Calculators are NOT permitted on the multiple-choice sections of the
Physics B and Physics C exams. The purpose of the multiple-choice sections is to
assess the breadth of students’ knowledge and understanding of the basic concepts
of physics. The multiple-choice questions emphasize conceptual understanding and
qualitative applications. However, many physical definitions and principles are quantita-
tive by nature and can therefore be expressed as equations. The knowledge of these
basic definitions and principles, expressed as equations, is a part of the content of
physics that should be learned by physics students and will continue to be assessed in
the multiple-choice sections. However, any numeric calculations using these equations
required in the multiple-choice sections will be kept simple. Also, in some questions,

* Exceptions to calculator use. Calculators that are not permitted are PowerBooks and portable/handheld
computers; electronic writing pads or pen-input/stylus-driven devices (e.g., Palm, PDAs, Casio ClassPad 300);
pocket organizers; models with QWERTY (i.e., typewriter) keypads (e.g., TI-92 Plus, Voyage 200); models with

paper tapes; models that make noise or “talk”; models that require an electrical outlet; cell phone calculators.
Students may not share calculators.

© 2012 The College Board. Visit the College Board on the Web: www.collegeboard.org. 41



In summary, the purpose of minimizing numerical calculations in both sections of
the exams and providing equations with the free-response sections is to place greater
emphasis on the understanding and application of fundamental physical principles and
concepts. For solving problems, a sophisticated programmable or graphing calculator,
or the availability of stored equations, is no substitute for a thorough grasp of the
physics involved.

© 2012 The College Board. Visit the College Board on the Web: www.collegeboard.org. 43



BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 303
Bainbridge Island, Washington
NEW COURSE/PROGRAM PROPOSAL

Please comnplete in duplicate

Submitted by: Jake Haley School: BHS : Date 1/31/2013
Proposed Course/Program Title: Introduction to Sports Medicine
Grade Level: 10-12 Department: CTE Length of Course/Program: One-Semester

Course Objectives:

Intoduce students to Sports Medicine through human anatomy, physiology, science/medical vocabulary and
terminology, prevention and care of athletic injuries, nutrition, strength and conditioning, basic concepts of injury

evaluation and rehabilitation.

Brief description of how this course/program will meet current needs not being met by other

courses/programs (needs Assessment);

Currently our only medical related studies are in AP Chemistry and AP Biology. This course provides students an
opportunity to apply knowledge learned in AP Chem/AP Bio, be introduced to sports medicine, and gain some

hands-on experience in injury prevention and injury care.

Relationship of this course/program to school and/or district goals:
BHS School Improvement Plan emphasized a commitment to looking into and offering a more diversified menu of
CTE options for students at BHS.

Brief description of parent/community input:

2011-2012 Parent/Teacher/Administator year-long committee to review the need for Athletic trainer at BHS. A
“byproduct of this process was the recommendation to offer students an introductory course in the 2013-2014

_School year.

Prerequisite(s) for this course:
Sophomore standing.

Statement on impact:

1.Personnel: TBD
2 Inservice: TBD
3.Facilities: Room 409 BHS

4.0Other requirements (special transportation, scheduling, etc.):

Potential community partnership to allow mini-internships with local medical professionals
Text and supplementary materials to be used (include publisher and copyright):
TBD



Attach a course/program description and outline of the content to be taught.

SIGN-OFF FOR NEW COURSE/PROGRAM APPROVAL
APPROVED BY: SIGNATURE DATE

WL /23
Department Head —t" —

=

Assistant Superintendent/Curric & Instruction

Assistant Superintendent/Business Svcs.

Superintendent/Board

(Copies to Principal & Assistant Superintendent/Curriculum & Instruction)



€ Jo 1 38eg

's18Y}0 4O sbuipuy 10 seap| ayj 0} Buluajal uaypy uonellloul 1eyy buisn Buisn aouepodwi suiwialap bBuipeal Jaje pue .
alojeq Ajlj1ge|al 10} UOIIBLLIOUI JO S92IN0S 31BN|BA A|[njeled SIsijuaing HONI ¢1-6 Buunp seibsiens Bulojuow uoisusyaiduwios Alddy ele
‘wnuqlinba ul o BuiBueys aq ued swWeSAS | ASAS ZL-6 ‘'seap| pue splom pusyaidwos o0} saibajens Ajddy rArAl
a2u3i2g Buipeay
(spiepuels uj pessessy g Jybnel) spiepuels ey pue ‘'s379 ‘sy1vd |
‘a1eo yjleay jo A1oisiy ey} jo aieme ag L'l
‘SJ9PIOSIp pue saseas|p Jo abpamouy asn ol
‘uofoun} pue ainjonJdis uewny o abpsmouy asn Gl
‘Juswdojaasp pue ymolb uewny pue ‘soisAyd ‘Ansiways ‘ABojolq se yons ‘saousios 8yl jo abpaimouy| Ajddy el
‘ABojouiwliay |eoipawl asn el
‘suoljeIndwiod pue suoljelado |eojeluayjel diseq wiouad rAl}
‘slenuew pue sydelb ‘spodai ‘speyo Buipnjoul ‘ajum pue peay 1L
uondiuiosaqg Asuajadwon Aouayadwon

"9|0J JIay] Ul papasu se abpajmouy siyl asn ||Im Asy ] eaie lisy)
uiypm Aousioyoud Joj paiinbal Jepew 10a8(qns DILIBPROE B MOUY| ||IM SISHIOM aled y)jeeH

0Z/S€ :piepue)s 1o} sinoH Bululea |ejo UOI}EPUNO 4 JIWBPEDY :| PIEPUER)S

(‘012 'sojuio .
‘swood Bujuiel) onajyle ‘Wnopoeld SuIDIPSy dHS|YIY 9'1) pIay siy} ulym saniunyioddo saaled jo abuel ||nj e ansind
sinoy g |euomppe ue o} dn jusuodwod Bujuies) paseg-yiom 0} Alessadau ‘|eojuyoa} pue diwapese Yjoq ‘ebpajmou) pue s
leuononuisul ue sjeibajul ueo siayoea ] spuens Ajesds ay} juasaidaa spiepuels asay] Alysnpul S99IAIS9S Yjjeay ay} ssodoe
_mem%uw:mwmmok_awm o_gmwswi mco_ymncmo.._ Slwspedy suoljouny pue suoedna20 10} UOI}EPUNO) B SB dAI3S JBY} Spiepuels
apnjou Yl ‘splepuels | suoipay spodg sy ssasse
PUE UOES) O] POpOSU S [E10] PEIELISS B4} 51 SINow 0L peolq jo }3S e :spiepue}s :o:mu::o"_ mhmwhmo $92U319g Y}|edH

S3IONF13dINOD ANY SAHYANYLS

wco:ma_m 24e9 Y}|eay ayl| |Bal Ul $9|0J Jomo||0} pue _wnmm_ Eon ul >ocmumano {I{S |EDIUYOS] B)BSUOLIDp

llm Aoy) saouaios a4l ay) Jo abpaimous| pue ‘suoljeindwod pue suofelado [eolewsyjeLw aeinode ‘ABojouILLIB) |BEDIPSLU 1081109 JO SUOHEPUNO) SILUSPEDE
8y} Buisn 'spodas pue sydeib ‘sueyd Jo W0 By} Ul UORBWLIOLU| PI028) PUE SUOISIOBDP 8XEW ‘swia|qold aA|0S 0} UONBWLIOLUI 9ZISBYJUAS pue azAjeue im Ay
asaym saousiadxe wnopnoeld ui sedioiued sjuspnis jey; paysabbns s )i ‘Bunies Alojeloge| Wwoolsseo e ul eouajedwoo Bunelsuowsp Ajnjsseoons Jayy

u:oEmmmwm< 92UBULIONSY

N_‘;owk\_‘ ,“.uu_h_coé umm._mamo m:.u_vms_ mtoaw >m<,s£mn_ ._muwz_,o | ou:w.ow E._mmI :wim:_o ..mEmO

:A1ojesedald X :Aiojelojdx3z | auldIpa syodg :9si1no)

09€/081 :SINOH YIlomduwe. |ejo| €1601G -8p0D dID

Jdomawied4 wnjnaLINg | auldipay suods
Jou3sIq Jooyas puejs| abpuquieg




¢ JO ¢ o3eq

"SJUBIID JO SPaaU 198w 0] JapIo Ul JOIABYSQ AJPO| e
‘A)ISIBAIP [BID0S pUB [Bin)nd BULIOUOY 8)IYMm SJUBID LJIM S)EJIUNWLIOYD e
‘abpajmous| pue spsau sJua|o uo paseq ‘aied ajelidosdde Bullaaep ul sjediollied e
'safnp Bujwuoped 1oy Alessaoau jang| ay) je ysiibug puelsiepun pue ‘Yeads ‘9)um 'pesy e
‘uoouny Apoq pue aseasip jo abps|mous} uo paseq ‘aoines Sleldoldde apiInold e
‘SUOJBAIDSQO puE EjEp ‘LOIIBULIOUI S1BaIunuIWOoD o} ABojouiwls) |[eolpawl 8sn)
‘'sobe SNoLBA JO SJUBID UM JOBISIU| e

IS|BUOISS®J0id ale) Y}{edH

I}IO\A O} 92UBAD|9Y

Alleuiblly
Aouanj{ e
BunjuIy] eAjesIn
Buinjog ws|qold e
SIIIMS bupfuiy peijddy
Buiuoseay e
uonIuboJEIS ]
SISBUIUAG e
uoISN|oUDD e
aouaping Buipul4 e
sishleuy e
o8y3/esne) e
Jsequon/aiedwon) e

Ajisse|n e
sousnbag e
BAISSQQ e

Buppuiy ] [eagud
:Bunjuiyy aanealn g jeoibo ‘jesnfjeuy

"Yoeqpasy sepiroid pue asuewlopad sajenjeaa ‘A|Buipioooe YoM SaINqUSIp PUB S||YS SSSOSSE — Sa0JN0say UBWNH e
“Apusioiye aoeds 1o s|eusjew Sasn pue ‘sajenoje ‘salols salinboe — Sallijioe PUe [eLsiely e
"s8A}08(qo Jeew o) sjuswisnipe sexew pue 'spiodal sdea)| ‘'sjsedalo) sayew ‘sjebpnq saledaid 4o sasn — Asuop] e
"$9|NPaYIs SMOJ|0} pue saledaid pue ‘owl} S3)e00|je ‘Way} SHUBI ‘SINIANOR JUBAS|Sl-[BOD Sj08j9s —aWi| e

§90I1N0S5y

:Anpgefojdwg

"suoladwon (IS VINSLOM Pue sbupias |eoiuljo ui s|jiys diysiopes| aAoge sy ajeljsuows(
‘uoewofu sy} ydeab pue pioosas ‘sbujusaios yjeay jo dn-}as yum [auuosiad |eoipau [00yDS ISISSY
:A)IA9OY 9oueLLIoLIad pajsabbng
‘saiiApoe Bulules] @01AI8S puB 89IAISS AJUNWWOD djen|eAd pue ) ajedioiued ‘9|0l J1ay) PUBISISPUN ||IM JUSpniS 8yl €€
, ‘suoieoadxa pue $9|n1 asoy]
MOJ|0§ 0} puB SB2UBNDasU0D pue ‘sjeuoiel ‘suoijeloadxa pue sajns Paysi|qelsa ay} PUB)SIBPUN 0} SIBY10 IR} O} AJljiqe 9y} S1B]jSUOWSP [|IM JUSPN)S aU | /'Z




€ JO G 98eg

auy} sjebysaaur 0} suopsanb sjenjeAs pue sjessuab sispusios ? VONI ZL-6 3llM 0] saauaIpne pallea pue ajdinui jo Buipueisiapun saljddy _ L2
CRIETLTS Bunupn
(spiepueys ul passassy 9 jybne]) s379 10 sy Ty |

‘ABojouyos) uoiEIIUNWIWOD 921|130 L'e

uonduoseq Asusjedwion Kousjadwo)

‘suoneoldde alieos yyeay o3 aeldoidde se asn ojelSUOWISP [jim

8/y :piepuels 10} sinoyH Buiuiea] jejo) | Aoyl ‘sanjeioads Jsaied |je uiyum palinbai suonesidde ABojouyos) UOHBLLIOM! SN [jIM SISXIOM 818D U)esH

suonesijddy ABojouysa] uoljeuwioju :¢ piepuels

S3IONFLIJNOD ANY SAHVANVLS ‘ ,

"aled juaijed pue indul B}ep 10} Yjog swalsAs Buideay piodal 01UoL0a[e asn A|SAOSYD (IM Sluapms -
‘@nss| yjieay e uo olgnd |elauab sy o) uoonnsul

apinoid 0} Jo yejs mau o} sainpadold pue |odojold Ayjioe) yoes) o) ABojouyos) Buisn ‘yejs [euolssajoid a1eo yjjeay yiim 2)eI0ge||0D [Im SjuspnlS -

"BUBIE |00YDS 8y} apisino dnoub e o} pajuasaid

2 0] 10B} JO UOISNjOUOS B mEeIp 0} SdiYsSuOie|al joaye pue asned pue s|jiys Bulajos wejqold Buisn ‘yosessal 1Seuod pue aiedwos |im sjuspng -

"UONBLLIO}UI 193.1eD 10/pUB SBSESSIP U0 UOoJjeLLIoU|

3)ep-0}-dn JUsWNoOp pue yoieasal 0} (Jausaiul pue sjeulnol Aleiql [eoipawl ‘se01nosal ‘'swielboid 1ayndwod) s82In0s 1o AJSLBA B 8SN ||Im Sjuspnls -

.SJUBUISS9SSY adUeulLICcLiDd

‘ueld aled yjjesy e aulwIa}ap 0} Uonew.oUl 1ayieb — sjeuoissajold aied yjeaH
JOAN O] @0URABIOY

uoisioaid [ Aaixel4 X uoniubodele [] sisAjeuy X Joipaid []
aous)sisied [ uoneloqgelq [] uoisnjouo) [] M3IA JO JUI0d X 1sequod)/aiedwo) ]
Buipusiy [] Aoueniq ] souassu| [] Aewwng ] Ayisse|o ]
ssauaniisinbu| [] Bumes |eon [] seid 10812 [] eap| ule [] souanbes []
Buisiy [] Buinjog waygoid X uogen|ea ¥ uoiudQroe4 X suieped []
Ajjeuibuo [] Buiuosesy [] souapirg Bupuiy 7] yoayg/esne] [ anesqo X

:(UosSa| SIY} Ul DJRIISUOLIAP [[IM SIUIPNJS Jel] aS0Y] H2aYd) Bujuiy L aagessn g jeabo ‘|lesnhieuy

uonjewlojul ssao04d 0) s19INdWoD sas e
UOIJELLLIOJU| SIBOIUNWIWOY) puUe sjeudiaju] e
UOIIBLUIOJU| SUIBJUIBIA puE SaziueBi) e
uofeWIOU| S3)en|eA] pue salnboy e
uoneutouy
"SpunoiBxoeq 9SISAIP JO USWIOM PUEB USLU UM ||9M SHIOM — AUSIDAIQ UIM SHIOAA o
'suoljeloadxa Siaw0)sno AISIIES O} SHIOM — SISW0}SND/SIUBIID) SANIRS o
‘Hoys dnodb 0} $3INqUILoD — Wea | e o JIsquia e se sajedionied e
Jeuosisdisiu]
:Aupqefojdwig

‘'sanbiuyos} uoljesiunwwod ajeldoldde aonoeid pue sulwIsIap ||IM pue

(leanyna 1o winoiA 8xo.)s ‘sailigesip [ensia/buueay/buiuies| ‘sbenbuey) sisliieq UONEDIUNWIWIOD PBEINWIS SABY SIENPIAIPUL USIUM Ul Suonenyts Aejd-sjos [jim sjuapnis

"saunfuy (oow) Juslo ayenjeas A3yl YoIym Ul SOLIBUDDS snolea Aejd-ajod [jIm Sjuspnis
:Aj1Ianoy aosueuwlopad paysabbng
‘Juawsbeuew abuajieys pue uoiN|OSal J01IU0D JO abpajmouy SleSuUCWap JjM JUBpNIS 8yl Z2'Z




¥¢ Jo [ 98eg

uoisioaid [ ] Anaixe| 4[] uoubooeleiN ] sishleuy [] oIpald [
aouajsisied [ uoneloqe(g [] uoisnjouo) ] MBIA JO JUIOd X Jseqjuon/eiedwon ¥
Butpuany [] foueni4 [] souassu| [] Aewwng [7] Ayisse|n X
ssauaAlisinbu) 7] Bumes oo ¥ seig j0818Q [ ] eap| ulepy [] aouanbag x
Buysiy ] Buinjos wajgoud ] uonenieng [ ] uotudopoe [ sulajed X
Aneubuo ] Buluosesy ¥ aouapiaz Butpuly [] 8y3/88NE] [ anasqo X

:(uossa| siy} ul 2Jes)SUOWIAP [|IM SHUBPNYS JBY} aSOY) 28Yd) Bujuiyy sAzealn B [eaibo ‘leankjeuy

"9ouewlopad aaoldwl 0} SwalsAs anljeuIalje 10 mau SAdO[eAap PUE SW)SAS BUNSIXS O} SUOEORIPOL S}Sabbns — swalsAg subisaq 1o sanoadwl] e

‘SUOIOUN) (B S}08.110D
pue eouewlopad swalsAs ul suopelnap esoubelp 'suonesado wajsAs uo sypedw) spoipald ‘spual) saysinBuilsIp — 90UBLLLIOLS S}021I00) PUE SIOHUO) e
‘wayy yum Ajaaioays sejesedo pue xiom swajsAs [ealbojouyos) pue ‘jeuoijeziueblio ‘|BI00S MOy SMOUY — SWalSAS Spuesiapun e

SWwosAS

:Aypqefojduy

"walshs

8180 U} |eay [Boo] 8y} Buisn uas) e o seniqisuodsal ayy Buipiebas sjuapns jooyos ybiy Jayjo o} uonewnojul spinoid ‘sdnoub uiyim Jo seaesway) Aq ‘Sjuspn}S

:AJADOY 8ouUBMWLION D

po)sebbng

"diysuszio jo sanjiqisuodsal pue sajol 8y} 9zA|BUE [Im JuBpnis 8y |'E
'sbupies jo Aouien ui soiweuAp dnoub Jo sediound ayy azin pue ajel0diooul 0} AJIGe By} S]BASUCWSP [IM JUSpNIS 8y 82

:diysisopesan]
... STIMsS¥3IHIO S
‘Bumies o
dnoub e ui Ajgisuodsal ejnquiuod o0} saibsjels pue sjjiys sailddy cee
inoybnouy; sebueyo jeoiBojoyohsd pue |eoibojoisAyd m;wwww»___mw_@ Ve 109ds81 S1EISUOWSP J2U] S|IMS UOKEIIUNWLIOD SBs l'ee
yjieaH SUOIEIILNWIWOD
‘sbumas peje|aI-qol ul pasn sjuawnoop [e2Iuyda}-Lou .
pue jeojuyos} Bupeldisiu) Joy saibalens Buipeal ejendoldde Aiddy bee
‘wnuainba ut Jo BuiBueyo aq ued swelsAS | ASAS ZL-6 [euonouny Buipnjou; ‘uonBwWIOU xm_u“mw%“%ﬁ%mmﬂ;Mwﬁﬂﬁﬂ%@ cee
. ) ‘suopisanb yoleasal
M%%hwm mm_wm_mmw_m mw_m Mwmﬂ_wm_ww % m“manc cww:mwm_mm_&wwm_%m\ﬁ ASAS Z1-6 . Buuiemsue u| adueAs|al 104 (S204N0s AIBPUODSS pUB SB2INOS [
ewd Bujpnjoul) s|euajew 221n0sal JBYI0 pue paseq-gem azAjeuy
2oualag Buipeay
. (spiepuels uj passessy p jybnej) s3719 1o sy1y3 Sl e :
.mm:mco Emﬁ?t:ﬂﬂmn:: £9S
'saofjoeld aajeussye/liejuswidwos pue wajsAs Alanaq s1en y)jeeH [RUOIIPEI} SU} PUBISISpUN S
‘Aosy) swajsAs puejsiapuf L'¥S
uonduossag Asusjadwon Aousjadwon

8/v :piepuels 10} sinoy Bujuiee] jejo|

SWwalsAS iy

"a1ed Jo Ajenb pue wiopad Aey) sedinies Jooye sWaisAs Aox Moy Ayjuspl [im Asy] JUSWIUOIIAUS 9JED
uleay jietano ayy pue ‘Aydosojiyd s uoneziueblio ue s}y 8|0l JiBU} MOY PUBISISPUN [|IM SISMIOM SIED U}[ESH

~ S3IONFLIdNOD ANV SAHVYANVLS

piepues




€ JO 6 98ed

‘uonuanald ssaujjl jo aBpamouy moys g9

'S1010B) ¥Si yijeay aonpal pue afeuew o] sjus|o abeinoouy 9

‘Juswabeuew ssalis pue uonuinu poob se yans ‘seooeld yjeay aaijuansid uiejdxg 9

"sajpawal |eqlay pue Adeisy) abessew se yons ‘seonoeld Ujeay sAljeuIs)e JO sieme g 29

‘suojjeulwexa pue sBuiusalos yjeay anljusnald ajgejieae jo a|qesbpajmousy ag e}

uonduosag Aouajadwon Aoauajadwon

‘sjuallo JIsy} buowe pue ypm sioineyaq yiesy annuanald aonoesd |im Asy ] sassadoid

Z1/9 :piepuels 104 sinoH Bujuiea] jeyo 2SEasIp JO UoiUaABId By} PUR SSBUj|oM JO S|BJUSWUBPUN, B} PUBISIBPUN ||IM SIDMIOM 28D U)BdH
s9919e1d 92uUBUdUIR Y} edH :9 piepuels

SIIONILIJWOD ANV SAYVANVLS

"SN)E)S U)|Bay UMO Jiay) ebeuew 0} S|enpiAipul 10} saibajel)s pue saopoeld
Ueay aAjeuls)|e 'sJojoe) XS U)eay Jo uoionpal ‘ssauj| jo uonuaaaid apnjoul [im joafold sy uoneziueblo Ayunwwos e ybnosy) ‘dnoib oyoads jey) o} pejuese.d
8q 0} j09fo1d ssoujjom e Buipes| Aq ‘siead s1By) uey) Jayjo dnoib e 0} oljioads siolneyaq Yl eaY aAiluaAaLd JO SSausiemE pue abpajmous S)B1iSuoWep |(Im SJuspnig

:SJUDWISSOSSY 2dUBWIIOMad

‘sau[apinb DD puB YHSIM ‘YHSO 0} buipioooe aoe|dyiom ul suojnedsid pJepuB)S 0} a1aUpy :S|euo|Ssajold aJed yjeaH
IJOAN O} 9DUBAS|OY

uoisioald [ ] Alaixs| 4[] uopiubooeBIN | sishleuy ¥ Pipaid X
aouajsisiad [7] uonesoge|q [] uoisnpouon X MB3IA 40 Juiod [] Jseqjuony/eredwor X

‘ Butpuapy [] Aouani4 ] souasau| [] Arewwng [] Apsse|n ]
ssauaafisinbuj [] Bumes [0S X selg 198)eq [] eap| uley [] aouanbag X
Bunisiy [] Buinjog wsjqold X uolen|ea3 x uoluidopoed x sulened X

Areuibuo [] Buiuoseay x aouapiag Buipui4 X Joay3/esNe) X anBesqO X

:(uossa| siYy} ul ajeJJSUOWIAP ||IM SIUIPNJS Jey) asoY) X}23Yd) Bupjuiyl aAealn B [eoaibo ‘jesnhleuy

‘aoueuLIopad aA0IdW) 0} swalsAs aajjeula)e 10 mau sdojeasp pue swajshs bunsixe 0} suonedlypowl sysebbns — sweysAg subisaq 4o sencidw} e
‘way) yum Ajpaijoaye sajesado pue yiom swalsAs (eolbojouyos) pue ‘|euoneziueblo ‘|ei00s moy smouy — SWe)SAS spueisiepun e
SwasAs
UOIBLUIOLUI SBIEDIUNWILLIOY pue sjeldiajl] e
uolleuwLIojUl SUIBJUIBI pue saziueBiQ e
uofjewlojul sajen|ea] pue salnboy e
uonewaoyu]
"'Spuno.By0eq 8SJAAIP JO UBSWIOM PUB UDW LJIM |[IM SHIOM — AUSIBAIC UIM SHIOAN @
SIS MON SI9UIQ SBYoBa] e
‘Hoya dnoib 03 s91NqLIU0D — WES] B JO Joquiaw B se sajedioned e
Jeucsisdisju]
"Ajuaioiye aoeds 10 S|BlS)eW Sasn pue ‘SS)Jed0||e ‘Salols ‘Salnboe — Sa|IDe ] PUB [BUSIBIN e
'$9|NPayds smojjo} pue sasedaid pue ‘swl} SJEJ0||E ‘WaY) SHUBI 'SSINAIOR JUBAS|SI-|B0D S]109j9S —SWi| e
$80In0S5y
‘Aupqefojdwg

'sanbjuy2e) uaboyied suiog-poo|q Aouabliawa 1921100 Uyim suejd Aouabiswa Jo uoneAlloe sonoeld ||im SJuapniS — |jiiq 1915esIq 1o abel |
:A)iIAoy 9ouewWLIOMad palsabbng

's|eob s,uofjeziuebio sy Juswsidwi 0} yiom [im pue ueld o1Bsiess Jo yiom Jo weiboud e o Juswdojaasp sy ul ajedioiped im juspnis eyl /¢
‘suojjeziuebio paseq-Ajunwiwon Jo ainjondis pue sjuauodwos ayj az)jjn pue souepodL] 8yl pUBISIapUN ||IM JUSpnIS 8yl 9'¢




€ Jo 11 98eq

SIMS MON SI8UlQ Sayoea| e
‘Hoye dnoib 0} S2INGLIU0S-UIES | B JO Joqualy B se sajedionied e
Jeuosiediajuf
‘Ajusiolys aoeds 10 Sjels}Bw Sasn pue S3ie00||B ‘'salo]s ‘salinboe-saiijioe 4 pue S|eusely e
'S9INPaYDS SMO|[0) pue saledaid pue ‘sl SOIEJ0(B ‘LUSY] SHUEI ‘SBIIAOR JUBAS|RI-|ROD Sjoajes-awl| e
S80Inosey
:Aypqefojdwz

(soiuD ainssald poojg 's¥28yD UOISIA ‘SaAuQ poolg a'l) SeoiAIas paseq Ajunwiwod ul bunedoiied a)ium SpIEpUEB)S AljSnpul pue s||iys diysiepes| jo uojensuolieq
'S804 10q Ul JuswaAcidwl] 1o} yoeqpasy Buiyeas ‘s2|0l JoMO||0) PUB JSPES| BLj) SYE] || SIUSPNIS 'SNS |EOIUID SU) 1B IO SWES) 2480 U)jEay Pajenuis ul Buisiiop
:AAoy aouewload paysabbng

‘MO||0} puUE pE3] Ylog 0} A)IjIgE By} SJEJ}SUCWBP PUE JSMO||0} PUB JBPES| 3u} J0 saljljiqisuodsal xo|dwoo ay) azZAjeue ||Im Juspnlis ayl €2

‘si9pes| Ajsnpu; pue ‘'ssauisng ‘Ajunwiwiod ‘Ajwie) Jo SOISLISI0RIBLD By azZAjBuR pue Ajjuspl ||IIm juspnis syt Z'L

‘saoualladxa (pajejal yiom) Aysnpul pue ssauisng pue ‘Ajunwiwios ‘Ajwe) ‘woolisseo ybnolyy syiys Bunew-uoisioap Ajldde pue 'sulyal ‘azAjeue ||Im Juapms ayl ||

:diyssapean
By STIMS ¥3H1O o e ; ,

"suofjejussald pue UoNEDIUNWILLIOD .
[BJ0 2AI10YS JO Auanlap sy} 4o} saibajel)s pue s||iys salddy Vee

‘Bumpes -
dnoib e ul A|gisuodsa.l ainguiuos o} salbajel)s pue sis sayddy cee
‘1oedsal ajeljsuowsp Jey] S|IS UOEDIUNLIWOD Sas L'ee

'sa1b9]24)S UONEDILNWILLIOD 18410 pue abenbue L
1snipe o} Buies pue ‘uonenyis ‘asuaipne ayj Jo Spaau ay) sazAjeuy Ve

‘Aiajes pue Ajgieridoidde puodsal o s||i)s sajeljsucwap . ‘uonenyis L
pue ‘ssunfu; Juanaid o} shem ‘uonenys Aouablews sajen|eag cre Buiua)sy ay) s1epollode 0} salbajess Buluals)| jo Ajauen e sajddy bl

yjleaH suojesIuNWWo9
' (spsepuejs ui passassy @ jybnej)s3iodosyiys .

‘'s1aquisw wea} Buowe sasualayip Aleuydiosiplaiul Jpadsay g/
"S48YJ0 JO uoneIapisuoo ybnoay; aoejdyiom ayl uiypm joluod abeuepy v/
‘AjJoyIne JO Saul| pue aINjons Wes) aled Yjeay syl Yim JUs)SISuoD SIaylo Yyiim 1oelau| e/
‘'sIaquisw Wea} Jo saoualaylp snoibijas pue |einyno 10adsay rA)A
"SI9MJOMOD JO Spasu sy} jo uojedisgue pue ‘diysiapes) ‘uoieladood se yons ‘s|jys diysiaquuaw Wwes) adloeld L.
uonduosaqg Aouayadwion Aouajadwon

"WES) 9JED U}|BaY 3y} JO Slaquuawi ||B ylim AjaAnIsuas pue
Ajanajoaye 1oedalul |im Asy] a1eo yyeay Aljenb jo Ausalep oy sjowold o] Ajjige Jiayy Buipnioui ‘Lues) aleo

8/y :piepuels 10} sinoH Bujuies [ejo) Y)eay au} jo Yed se siaquiall [BnpIAIpUI JO SBNIjIISUOdSal pUB 8|0J 8] PUBISISPUN |IM SISXI0M BJED Y)jEaH

}iomuwea] pue diysispesan :/ piepues
. S39NFII4W0I ANY SANVANVIS ST , -

‘sbufj}es |eojul|o uj PUB WOOISSE|D By} Ul
papaau se ‘Ajioyine jo sulj sedoid ayy Buimo)jo) osje ajiym sjeob uowwos sy} Ysidwoooe o) papasu Se s||is Juswebeuew JoIU0o Buisn ‘9}ei0qe|j02 |IIM SJUSpIS
‘suoissajoud yjeay pai|je snouea ui sasualayip Aleudiosipiaiul Buoadsal

pue siaquiaw wes) Jo AysiaAlp ay) Buiziubooal ajym ‘sjuswaiinbay diysiepes) Buijes syse) ysidwosoe |jim SJUspn)s ‘'SWes) aies yjjesy pale|nuwis ul Bupuopn
:SJUDWISSOSSY doUBWIOLIBd




€ JO €1 98eq

‘s|eob uoLlwoD yoeal 0} 1apio Ul ma:o_m abue| pue ‘swies) ‘sdnoub jlews ‘siied Ul AjpAnoaye ajedoApe pue ‘ajedioiued ‘9)eoiunwiLIoD [jIM uspnis 8yl L'z

:diysiapean
STINIS ¥3HLO
‘saluab/suiioy Jo AjoLien e sas L'eez
‘Buipum Joy sesodind juaiaylp jo Buipuelsiapun sajeijsuowa( 12
‘sasod.ind .
pue sasuaipne oloads o} ajeudoldde ale 1By} sjeuLIo) Ul Sayslignd Vel
‘g|q1ssod se Aliea|o se payioads ag 0) speau welsAs y 'suonen)is ) ‘Bunum Buiuued L
xa|dwoo BuizAjeue ui jnyasn Ajjeioadse aq ued Bupjuiy) swelsAs 8SAS ¢i-6 pue sesp| Bunelsuab 1o} seibaeis aaoaye S109|8s pue sazAjleuy bl
asualog 4 Bunm
) ‘suonsanb yoleasal
sBumas pajejal qol ul pasn sjuaWINJOP [B2IUYDB}-UoU ; -
| B | L'ee Bunemsue ul souBAS|B) 10} (S82IN0S AIBPUOISS PUB SBDIN0S L'LE
pue |eoiuyoe) Bupsidisiul Joy saibajesns Buipeal sjeudoidde Aiddy Auewiid BUIPN(oUI) SIELISYEL S9IN0SS. JAUI0 PUE Paseq-gam azAleuy
. o "'SSBUBAIIDaYD N
uoisuayaidwod soueyua o} saolAep AJBIS)I| JO asn By} jen|ead] €e’e Jo} ‘s@01nos 2Ju0.108|3 Buipniou; 'sjelialewl [BUONBULIOUI S1BNjEAT] cec
‘diysuoye|a. 10548 pue 8Snes pue SeouSIaYIP PUE SafLEjIS e sulwl8}ep suoisodxa pue 'sa .vawmwccwwu%Mm:ufmmm nMMmocmMu‘__:oth_ i
104 1x3) aAljeLlBU/AIRIBY)| pUB 1X8) AlojisodXa/|euoieuLIojul 9zZAjeuy bee uLsop Suoh! P A _ [ELISIEL [EOILLDS) Lle
pue |euoiew.ojul Joj saibsjels Buuojuow-uoisuayaidwos Alddy
‘suonsanb )

Jowsue pue ajeiouad pue 'SsBaw jepal Sleesd Bussus 1o 12| sassuuks uonsedis pus Seniues Xolos SemEw Baien | &)
Jojluow :suosodxs pue 'saaijelieu xajduwod ‘sielajew [esiuyos) 9le : f% m B .y.o o _umm_mm m\gﬁw BuLIO _o -uo _cm. M. QE_ouxw_Q ) gle
pue |euonjew.oju; Joj salbajens Bulojyuow-uoisuayaldilod Alddy PUE [ELOfELLIOU 10} SSIDSJELS BULIOHUOW-LOISUSYSI |adv

‘abpapmouy Jo/pue 1xa} Alojisodxa/|euoljeullo c_.uwmw wzm,wmw_\wmw__
to1d @sn ‘suoiIsodxa pue 'seAleleU X3|duI0D ‘S|BLaleW [BOIUYDS) yLe Bul aa\mw Hm H_mm w.c_mE ,M_wEm B mc_mu_f w_oh,m_ o%E_ mc._E_‘,mHmn 1z
pue [euonew.ojul 10} saibajens Buuojuow-uoisusyaidwoo Alddy . o pu pi L bul H | sulLliBlep
:Bujpesu Jaye pue Buunp seibajess Bulojuow-uoisuayaiduiod Ajddy
‘SIJIUNWILIOD pUE ‘'sain}nd ‘sIXsjuod
Jusiayip 0} JueAs|as sale|ngeson Buipnioul ‘1xa3 ayi Jo Buiuesw el ‘'seapl pue splom pusyaidwioo o) saifajes;s Ajddy rArA
3y} 0} |e21IIO AJBINQEOO0A DiWBpeoEUaIL0D Ajldde pue puejsiepun
m:_tmmm m:__ummw_
_ (spiepueys ul passassy 9 jybney) s3719 40 sy 1Y
‘sjagquiawl wea) Buowe mmocmgm.t_u \Cmc__a_ow_EmE_ 100dsay LL'g
‘splepuels yYHSO Buipnjoul ‘'sauyepinb Aicjeinbal jusuiad yum Ajdwon 01’8
"SISXI0OM MO)|3} JO SIUBID JO aBjam 10 ‘A1aleS 'yl eay ay) s1oaye Aj@sianpe jeyl Alanoe Aue poday 6'8
‘uoneziueblo sy} pue siaxIom Mmoj||94 03 AjAo] 1qiyxg 88
"SUOIIBIBPISUOD 18Y]0 JBAD paau judl|o Jo asuepodw ay; aziubodsy .8
‘'suosled ||e Jo Juswieal) |enba pue sonsnl ajowold 98
‘uoileulwlBlap-4as pue sybu jusio 10edsey G'8
‘UoIEIUBWINDOP 40} sjuswadinbal jeba) yum Adwon v'e
‘2onoe.d Jo adoos uiypm aressdo '8
‘Ajeuspluod Jusijo uejulepy [A]




€ J0 1 98eq

'$81p0q DUl}BW-UOISIDSp pue 'sunio) jeuonjeziuebio 'suoped)dde Jsaleo jeonoeld Ul tsuuewl [euoissajold B Ul §8s Jonpuood |jim uspnis sy 9|
‘s|jeoB |enpiaipul ‘pauued Buiasiyoe Aq s|iids AOBROOAPE-}|S S)BIISUCWIBP ||IM JUSpnIs 8yl '}
‘SUOISIOap pajeal JO SaWooINo
Buipuersiapun sjiym siijs Bupjuiyy aapesio pue [eonlo Buisn pue ‘Buiajos-wajqod ‘Aloay) BuiAidde aiinbal 1ey) SaIIIAIOE Ul PBAIOAUI 8] (1M JUapnIS 8yl b}
'siiiMs asoy} Ajdde 0} moy puejsiepun pue sjjiys uoiejuasald pue LoIeDIUNWILLIOD JIUOJID8I8 puUB ‘Us)lM 'leuosiadiaiul ‘|BI10 S1BASUOLWSP ([IM JUBpMIs syl €'

:diysiapean
STIMS ¥3H10
‘Juswsbeuew

-$S81]S jeuos.iad 0] salejad }l MOy pue $salls sazAjeuy SR "10adsal ajeljsuowap 1By} S|IMS UOHEDIUNUWILIOD Sas 122

‘Alajes pue Ajajendosdde puodsal ‘uonenIs
0} moy pue suopenys Aslt pue asnge jo sadA} spuejsiapun L'y'2 | Bulussi| sy} eyepowwlosoe o} saibsjens Bulusysy jo Alauen e saddy VL)

yjleeH sSuoEIJUNWWOY

‘80104 ajelidoidde sesn pue sesodind pue asusipne sazAjeuy A

‘Rlenoaye
‘Bupjies J2ales B Ul PAsSN JUSLUNDOP B S8oNpold I ard ajlm 0} saous|pne pauen pue aidinut jo Buipuesiapun sayddy L'L2

‘Bupum Buiuued
‘ssao0ud Bunum isnipe 03 sjulelisuoo awi Jo abpamouy sasn 9 pue seopi Bunelsuab Jo) seibajens aaoays s1o8|9s pue sazhjeuy Ll

BunLm Bunm
(spiepuels ul passassy g jybne]) s379 10 sy1v3

‘wiay} Jo} palinbai uoyeledaid ayj pue suoido J3aied SNOLBA PUBsIapun 96
‘siipis AbBojouyoa) apesbdn '8
‘suonenyis buibueyo oy 1depy v'6
"SUOISIOBP 9)BeWl pue swajqosd SAj0S 0] S|iDjs [BONA[BUE BS 6
"‘@ouelesdde pue }oNpuod |BUOISSa01d UIBIUIBI 26
‘s|s Aljigehojdwas Aay pue wsijeuoisSaj0.d ajelISuowaq 16
uonduosaq Asuajadwion Aouajadwon

‘papasu se ‘s|jps

asau} sapeibdn |im pue suonouny gol uiejuiew pue poddns 1eyj s||iMs alelisuowap |im Asy uoioessnes qol
: pue sapiunpoddo juswAoldwa oy aoueyua siivs AljigeAiojdwa Moy puBisiapun |jIm Sia)Jom a1eo yjeaH

9/¢ :piepue)g Joj sinoH bBujuiea] jejo juswdojana(] 19a1e9 pue Ajjiqelojdw] g piepuelsg

S3IONFLIdINOD ANV SAHVANVLS

"1osload Buneuiwnd 118y} Jo/pue ueld puokag pue [ooyos YBbiH s, juapnis ey} 4o Jed aq pjnoo UoRRASUOWap Sy
; ‘s|jis ABojouyos) pepelbdn aoioeid pue aziign [Im sjuspnyg -
‘suondo Jesied
aleoyyeay jo Ajalien e o) pasnbai uonesedaid ayy jo yoieasal Bunosyes ueld Jjealed B 818810 |IIM Sjuspn)s ‘suopealdde ABojouyos) Jueuno Buisn -

lomsuiel) siuy Jo uwinjod sis Ayjigehoidws ayy uis (s AljigeAojdwa ayy ui syids Aniqehioljdws ayy uo paseq apinb Buuossy 'z
‘'sjuspnis yum asn 1oy Ajejeridosdde paydepe Bumas |eoiulo/qe| SIY] Ul S|euOISsSajold o) pasn [00) sWwes ay| |
-sopInb Bulioos 3|qi1ssod
‘spiepue)s AJJSNpul Ylim 90UBpJod0R Uj J010nsul oy Ag pajenjeas se ‘sjiys
pajejal gol pue Bupjuiyy jeonuo ‘Buiajos wiajqold ‘Ajjiqixayl ‘wsieuoissajold 'Ajjelo pue Bunum ui ‘sjensuowap [jim sjuepnis sbuijes jeoiug/gel up -

:S]UBWISSOSSY 9oUBWIOLD ]




¥€JO L1 98eg

Suolje)oadxa ,S1aWo)snd AJSHES 0] SHIOM - SIBWOJSND/SIUBI D) SOAIBS e
S||IMS MBU SIBUJO SBLOBRS| e
uoye dnolb o} sejnquiuoo - wes) e Jo 1aquiawl e Se sejedioiled e
jeuosuadisiuf
Aqelodwy

‘("01® 'suopdo juawieal) ‘uoneuroiu Anfu

‘'spoday snjejs ‘soueuads Anfur Jofew SA Jouiw ‘Jeub o) sjusped o} uoiewoul Jo Ajelen e Buusniep sdnoib |lews pue abie) ul aonoeld [im ‘sised yim 'sjuspnig
:A)IAIDY 9ouBWIOMNa paysabbng

'sbuipies jo Ajolien e ul sojweudp dnoib jo sajdiound ay) azijin pue sjesodiooul 0} AjljIGe Sy} S1BJISUOLISP [IM JUSPNIS 8y | 87

"s|eof uowwiod yoeal 0} Jap.o ui sdnoib oble| pue ‘swes) ‘'sdnoib jjews ‘siied ul Ajaanoaye s1eooApe pue ‘sjedionled ‘8jesunwwod Imjuspmsayl 1

:diysiapean
 STIMSHIHIO o T
‘uoljejuasald .
pue uoleJIUNWLWOD [BI0 aA10aye aziuebio pue ueid 0} s||iys saijddy >
"UOIIEDIUNWIWIOD [BIN}NIBIUI LU0 SMIIA . , ‘Buijes .
pl{om pue 'syai(aq ‘sejdiound |eunyno Jo @suanyul ay) sezhjeuy bee dnoub e ui Algisuodsal sjnquiuoo o) saibajelis pue s|iys sanddy cee
] . sa1b9jel}s uoeIUNUIWIOD JBYJ0 pue abenble o
1030s3. SlE.SUOWSP JeU) SIS UOREDIUNLIWOD SBS() bee 1snipe o} Buylas pue ‘uonenys ‘asusIpne ayl Jo Spaau ay) sazAjeuy Lhe
‘uoew.ojul Alolpne pue [ensia . "uoliewloul yaadiagul .
0} asuodsal [euosiad B S8)eaI0 PUB JO SSOUBAIOBYD S8len|eAd LTl pue uoijus)ie snooy o} salfajelis Buiualsy Jo Alduea e sajjddy Ll
SUOIJEDIUNWIWOY suoedIUNWWOoD
| _(spiepueys ul passessy g jybney) sy1940sy1ys. 0
‘Rilenuapyuod ueuiepy 90l
'sj0003j0.d pue saofjod Ajjtoe) uiyim aleudordde se splooad uajum dasy) S0l
"SUO{JONJISUl PUB UOIJBLLIOUL JUBID USJIIM 8SI0U09 pue 1eajo dojaasq 70l
‘uoienys ayj 0 sjeudoidde pue sjus|o JO SPa3U BY} 0} UOHEDIUNLILIOD AHPOIN €01
‘sjusljo 1oy Ayiedwe ajensuowls( rA
‘papiAosd uolEWLIOMUI BY] 10 Bulpueisiapun S1us)D SSassy 101
uonduasaq Asuajadwon Aousjadwon
01/S :piEpUE)S 10} SinoH Bujuies [ejo) ‘'SUJBOUOD pue suopsanb sjuald o} puodsal

0} saibajelis snouea asn |im Asy | ‘saibejens Buidoo pue syoeye apis 'sjeob Buipniour sjeuoisssjold
ylleay pue sjuallo o} saunpaooid pauueld ule|dxs 0} MO PuUBISISPUN ||IM S[BUOISSD}0.1d SB0IAISS dinadelay |
uonoelajuj jusli|p Q) piepuelg

~ . STIONTLIJWOI ANV SA¥VYANVLIS

‘Bupas swoy e uj 8sn 0} SUORONASUI JO JoS B S}lIM PUB LONBLULIOUI JUBAS|] JUSWINIOP A[2]EINJ0. [|IM sjuapnig Aoceaud uiuleL

pue ‘Ayjedwe ypm sjusio 0} Ajejendoidde puodsal ‘BuipuglsIapun 10y 308yd ‘suoijenyis jua1jo jo Ajauea e o} jsnipe ‘uaisi 0} AJjge Jisy) Sjelsuowap |Im Aayl yoiym
ul soleuads snoliea Aejd-s|ol |m ‘eonoeld Jo adoos Jiay} ulyIm ‘sjuspnys ‘uonejuawnoop [ebe) pue ‘Aenuspyuos ‘uopesiunwiLo ul Apnis jo syun Buisjdwoos Jeyy
ISHIDWISSOSSY 9oUBLLIOLIDY

‘'spJepuels |eoly}e [euoissajoid paydasoe Yyim Aldwo
‘aoe|dyIom U AJIjBIIUSPLUOD JUSID UIBJUIB)Y .




¥€J0 61 98eq

"siapiao.id 81ed yjeay Jaylo yum uopnoelsju; sjendoidde pue aansod sjensuowag e
'S|BUOISSB}0.d 2487 Yl|EaH
DIOML 0] 99UBADIDY

uoisioald [ ] Ajliqixel4 X uopubooejaiy ] sishjleuy X 1Ipaid [
soudjsisiad [ uonelsoqe|q [] uoisnjouo) [] MBI 40 Julod [] isequod/atedwo) []
Buipusny [] Rouani4 ¥ soualtsul [ ] AMewwng ¥ Ajisseln []
ssauansinbu| [] Bumes |eoo X seig Joejeq [ eap| uiepy [] aouanbeg Y
Bunisry [] Buinjos weigold X uoneneas X uojuidopoed [] suwened [

Ajjewbuo ] Buluoseay x aousping Buipulq4 X oay3/esneD X anIBsqO [

:(uossa| s1y) ul djeIISUOWIBP [IIM SJUBPN]S JeY) 8s0Y) }oayd) Bupjuiyl aAjeals B [eaibo ‘leankeuy

‘wayy yim AjsAioays sejelado pue om swiajsAs [eoibojoutjos) pue [EUOHEZIUBBIO |Bjo0S MO SMOUY — SWSJSAS pUEISIapUn e
SWajsAS
uofewloU| SejedlUNWWoD pue sjaidiaju] e
UOJJBULIOJUl SUIBJUBW pue szZIuell) e
UOIJELLIOJUI SSIBN|BAD PUE SaUinboy e
uoneuLIojuy
'SPUNOIBYoBq 9SISAIP JO USLIOM IO UBW UIM [[BM SHIOM — AISIBAID UIIM SHION,  ®
'satoljod pue saunpeoold Bunsixa sabus|ieys Ajgisuodsal ‘sieyjo seouIAuoo pue sapensitad ‘uonisod Amsnl o) Seap| S9)EDUNWWOD — diysiapea| sasiolexy
Hoys dnouib o3 senqiyuoo — wes) e Jo Jaquiall e se seledidied e
jeuosiadiayu)
:Aynqehojdwy

"S3JIS [BOIUID 8Y]} Je swia)sAs uonediunwwiod wesy-edul ay) ul Aj@jendoidde sjedioiued im sjuepnis
‘Bupesw wes) [esipsw B je uopewlojul [eojpaw jo Ajaliea e Buguasaid Aeid 8|0l |jIm SjuspniS
"Wioj |equan pue uspum ul Ajuoyine jeoipsw sjeldoidde ayy o} spodals Anful Jo ssauj eonpoud o} Aejd sjos Ajlenpiaipul [Im SjUSpniS
:A)IANDY aouewLIOpad paysabbng
'sbumes jo Ajeuea e ui soiweuAp dnoub jo sajdiound ayy azi3n pue sjelodioosur o3 Aljige ay) D)BIISUOWSP [{IM JUSpnIS 8yl 8¢
'sajpoq Bupjew-uolsoep pue ‘swnioy [euojeziueblo ‘suoyeoydde 1ea.ieo [eonoe.d Ul Jsuuew jeuoissajoid B U 4os JONPUOD fjIm Juspnis eyl 9'|
"sjiyis asoyy Aldde 0} moy puejsispun pue s||pis uofejussald pue UOREIIUNWILWIOD DIUOIIOSIS PUE ‘USHLIM ‘leuosiadialu) ‘|10 S)EIISUCWIDP |IIM JUBpN}IS 8y €'}

:diysiapean
‘“ STIDIS ¥3HIO P T
'saluab/swioy Jo AjaleA e sas 1'€C
"S8210UD [EUOHESIDR] PUE [BNUSpISal |euonednooo o ‘Bunum 1o} sesodind Juaiayip JO BUIPUBISIOPUN SSIBASUOWS T
UIELISD UM PB)BIDOSSE SHSH {BJUSLIUOIIALS SBIBN|BAT ele W ) } AP 4 IPUEISIap 1el) a Lee
YjjesH Buniam
‘uoljejuasaud .
' PUB UOI1EJIUNLWILUOD |BIO aAjoays aziuebio pue ued 0} s||ivs saliddy >
‘bupjes " . o
dnoib e u Alqisuodsal e3nquiuoo o} salbajess pue s|s sayddy cce 1050531 }23SUOLISP 18U} SIS UOREUNWILIOD SB[ L'ee
saibejel}s uonesIuNWWoD Jayjo pue abenbuel jsnipe o ‘uolewIojuUl Aloypne pue .
0} Bupies pue ‘uonenyis ‘souaIpne By} Jo spesu ay) sazAjeuy bie [ensia o} asuodsal |euosiad B S9]E810 PUE JO SSBUSAIIDaYS Saljen|ead) Vel
"uoijeulIo Ul Jaudiaul ‘uonjewLIOU] }81dIB)ul puB UolUS)E




€ JO 17 98eg

‘aonjoeud Ajeses psajdeooe pue saulepinb sJsinjoejnuew sy} o} Buiplioooe sjuswngsul pue juswdinbs asn gel
“yiom aziuebio o} Japlo Ui sanoLd ayeneas el

"sawioono sieldoldde Joy) sjualo pue ueld ay) aienea] cel

‘ueld juswieal Juswse|dwi 0} seounosal ajeldoldde josjeg )

‘Induy jusio Buiiesodiooul ‘japow Buiajos-wis|qoud e Buisn ue|d Juswiesy) e ajeal) L€l

uonduosaqg Aouajadwon Aousyadwon

mo;oma 10 2do2s 413y} ulyum pue
saullepInb Alojenbas ‘jooojold Ajijioel 01 Buipioooe jusyo auy Jo} sjeob ay; Hoddns jey} sainpaososd Buiuueid
Ul @jeloge|joo pue uejd juswieal} ay} jo asodind sy} puejslapun ||im sjeuoissajold sadiALes oinadessy

co_aﬁcmEm_aE_ n:m m:_::m_n_ jueweal) M.F _u._mu:muw

01/S :plepue}s 1o} sinoy Bujuiea] jejo

_ S3I9NF13IJNOI ANV SAYVANVLIS

‘sanlejussaidal ?w:n:_ pue m‘_mnEmE wwm_o \E pajenieaa aq [|im ueid ay |

‘uejd jJuswiieal) iy} Ul papnoul aq

[lim ssao01d uonejuawnoop ajeudoidde ay) pue papaau juswdinba Aue Jo asn ajes ayj "uejd sy} 1no Alieo 0} papasu sajjuoud aziueblo pue ‘swooIno ay} ajen|eas
'S30IN0Sa. papasu Ajjuapl (jim Juspnis ay Indul Jualo pue Aljeuilouqge Jo aseasip oyioads e o yoleasal uo paseq ue|d juswiesl) e dojsaap ||Im Juspnis syt
ISJUBUSSOSSY SOUBUIIOND

Kep ey O pus 8y} je sejepdn |[EDIpaU IO SINOY 'Sjuslijeas) Hey) e
uonew.oUl Jualo Buuawnoop ue Buios|joo Joy [000j0.id AJjIOB) MO||0O] e
‘S|BUOISS}01d Ble)) U)|eaH
HIOAN O} 90UBAB|DY

uoisioald [ ] Anaixei4[] uouboselely [] sishleuy X PIpald X
aouajsisiad [] uopesoqe|y ¥ uoIsSn|ouoD X MBIA JO Jutod [] 1seqjuog/eredwo) ]
Buipuapy [] Aousni4 [] aoualeyu| [] Aewwing x Ayisse|n []
ssauaaisinbuy ] Bumes g0 [] seig 108)aq [] eapj ueiy [ ] aouanbag ]
Bumsiy [] Buinjog wejgoid X uoneneag [] uoluidopnoed [] sulajed []
Aeuibuo ] Bujuoseay X aouaping Buipui4 X jo8y3/esNe) X anesqo []

:(uosSa| SIY} Ul 3JRIISUOLIBP |{IM S}UdPN]S JBY] aSOY) )2aYyo) Bunjuiy] aanealn g jeaibo ‘jeanhleuy

juswdinba jo ucpesado pue dnjas loy sainpasold Jadold pue jusiul ||BlaA0 Spuejsiapun — yse} 0} Abojouyoss | seyddy e
Abojouyos
UCIIBULIOJUI S3IBDIUNWIWOY pue sjeldisju] e
uoljBWLIOUl SUlBlUely pue saziuebiQ e
LUOIBWLIOJUf S)EN|BAT pUE Sauinbdy e
uonewLIoju|
salolod pue sainpasold Bugsixs sabusjieyo Ajgisuodsal ‘siayjo saouIAuoD pue sapensiad ‘uoiysod Ajnsnl 0} seapl sajeduNWWOoD —~ diySIapes)| Sasioloxg
suoljeoadxs SIawWoisno AJSiieS 0] SHIOM — SISWIOISND/SIUBID SONIBS e
uoya dnoub o} sajnguUIuoo — Wea) B JO Jaquiall e se sajedioiled e
jeuosiadiajul
:Aqefojdwy

‘pouad uoien|eAs 1xau ay} a1048q Uo aroidwl 0} SWa) U Seapl Jo/pue ssjousiolyap Aue 1081100 o} ueid uojoe ue aonpold ‘uonen|eAs Jisyy BuMo||o) ‘[iIm S)USpnIS
“Aonjod Ayjioey 03 Buipioooe palenjens aq pue Aoljod Aypoe) [eo1UlD 0 Buipioooe uolBuLLIOUI JUBSWINDOPR PUEB 1000 ||IIM SIUapn)S

1S31}IAI}OY dourwIOpad paysabbng

‘sBuiyias Jo Aleuen e vy soiweuAp dnolb jo seidiound ay) azinn pue a)e10d10oul 0) AYjIGE 3U} S1BASLOLWSP M JUSPNIS 8yl 87




¥€ JO ¢7 98eq

'S81pog Buiyew-uoisioap pue ‘swinioy [euoneziuebio 'suonedijdde Jeaied [eapoeid Uj JoUUBW [BUOISSe)0id € Ul J[aS Jonpuod (M JUBpNIS 4L 9|
'S|Ipts @soy} Ajdde o} moy puejsiepun pue s||i)s Uoiejuasald pue UOREDIUNWILIOD JJUCJI08]8 PUB ‘USHLM ‘|BuosIadia)ul ‘|BIO SJeSUOWSp [|IM JUspmis Yyl €]
"saousladxa (pajejal-yiom) Asnpul pue ssauisng pue ‘Ajunwiwos ‘Ajiwiey ‘wooisseld ybnoiy) s|s Buijew-uoisiosp Aldde pue ‘aulal ‘azAjeue |pm Juspnis ayl L'}

:diysiapean
5 STINMS 43HLO ;
dnoub e ul Alqisuodsal enqgLu09 0} saiba)ens pue s|s mmﬂ_b__%%,w cee Joadsel sjelsuoWSp Jey) S|IbtS LONEUNLILIOD sBs e
‘sa1ba)je1}s uONEDIUNWIWIOD JBYl0o pue ebenbug) . uopenys .
isnipe 0} Buies pue ‘uopen)is ‘sousipne ayj 40 Spasu sazAjeuy i Bujus)syy sy} syepowiwoooe o} saibajens Buiua)sy jo Alauea e sayddy bl
SUOojJe2IUNWWOoY SUOIEIUNWIWOD
‘Biqissod se Alesjo se payoads aq o} spasu wiajshs y “suogenys gSAS ZL-6 Buusmsue ul eoueas|al Joj (saainos Alepuooss nc.wcmom_%www LLe
x8jduiod BuzAleue uj nyesn Ajjeroadse g ueo Bunuly sLslsAS Aewpud mc_v:_oc_v.m_m:mamE 921N0S JaY]0 pue paseq-qam azAjeuy
CRIIETRTS Buipeay
‘Buiias Jasieo B Uy pasn JUsuwINJop B S80Npold L'Y'g
"Uileay joedwl| S10]0B} [BJUBWIUOIIAUS MOY SazAjeuy ZLe ‘saluab/swiio) jo Alauen e sas L'eZ
‘Alsses pue Ajejeudoidde puodsal o) S|jibjs sejeljsuowap . ‘Buum buiuueid L
pue ‘saunful Juanaid o} sAem ‘suojjenyis Aousbliawse ssjenjen] cre pue seop] Bupjeiauab o) saibajens anoaye $)09|9s pue sazAjeuy Ll
yjjeay Bunu
__(spiepueyg uj pessassy g jybney)s31910sy1vya
_ .menw.uoa pue sjuswleal) paIslsiuiLpe 0} asuodsal JusiiD ajenjeas a2
"jooojoud Ajj1oey Ag paquosald se sabueyo yjjesy juslo o) puodsay 55}
‘ue|d Juswieal} 0} sabueyo pue dn mo||0} 10} paBU SSBSSY vl
‘gsuodsal Jualo ssasse pue azAjeuy L'yl
uonduasag Asuajadwon Asuajadwon
‘payoeal buisqg aJe s|eob juswieal; j sulLlslap

91/8 :piepue)g 1o} sinoH Buiuaes |ejo]

pue |ooojoud Ayjioe) uo paseq asuodsas oinadesay) sjeudoidde dojaasp jm Asy ] ‘swajqosd pue ‘syibusiis
-'spaau ‘snjejs yjlesy Sjuaij0 9)en|eAs pue SSOSSE JOHUOW ||IM S[euoissajold saoiales onnadelay |

__ SHIONI1IdWNOD ANV SAHYANYL

Snje}s Jual|) 9jenjeA] pue JoJUO |

piepuejg

.:m_a Em,Eummb

U} J0 suolsiaal Jauuny 1o} paau Aue pue juswdinbs o 8sn ‘ssuodsal Jusi|d S)eN|eAS 0} WES} BI1EDY)E8Y BY) UIM 9)BIOGE||0D PUE UOHEWIOoU| Lodal [jim Juspn)s
3y "ainpaocoud Ayjejoads 1e8ie0 S JusPNIS S} YlIM SOUBPIODDE Uj YIBBY SJUSID Y} SSOSSE ||IM JUapn)s oy} 'jeuoissajo.d alesujesay e jo uoisiaiadns sy} Japun

Sjusuissessy adu

BLUIOLID

sueld juswieay Juaoyold jusws|dull
'S|BUOISS8)0.d

pue ubisaq
8ieJ UjesH

)}IOAA 0} 92UBA3|DY

uoisoald ] Anaixs|4[ ] uoniubooeloly [ siISAleuy X pIpald [
3ou3)sisied [] uofjeioge|3 [] uoisnpuo) X MBIA JO Julod [] jseluop/eledwo) [
Buipuapy [] Aouan|4 ¥ aouaJdu| [] Aewuwng x Aisse|n X




€ JO Gz 98eg

uonejusiusidw sweiboid 8y} o s1syjo Jonisul pue welboid BujuoRipuod [gaiskyd e ubisap [im juepn)s sy
spods jo Ajanen e 1o Juswdinbe aAoajoid 1oy a1e0 pue Bumy Jadoid sy uo siaylo JNsul [lim JuBpn)s ay |
sienplalpul jo Ayalea e o} Bumy ped Jepjnoys pue jawisy wuopad jjim Juspnis ay |

suofjdo juawieayy pue uojuaaaid Ainful Joy sdeim aoe jo AjaueA e wuouad [jm juspns ay |

qgol adej quinyyasum/puey pue apjue diseq e wiopad [|Im Juspn)s sy

:SJUBWISSOSSY 9IUBLULIOMS

‘Anfur jeuosisad

Bunuanaid Aq sy eAonpold e ulejuiBW PUE SJUBIO 0} BIASS 1S8q 2y} apIAoId O] SJUSHD LOdSUBL) pUB Jajsuel) ‘uoiisod A|ajes o} sojueyoaw Apoq o ss|dipurd Addy
‘S|euoissajoid aleD yijeay

DHIOAN O 9DUBAB|9Y

uoisioald [] Alaixal4 x uopiubooelely X sishleuy X PIpald X
souajsisiad [] uoneloge|q [] uoIsnjouoD X MBIA JO Juiod [] Isequogy/eiedwo) ]
Buipuany [] Aousni4 X aouasau| [] Aewwng y Ayisse|o []
ssauanisinbuy 7] Bumes jeoo [] seig j08)ed ] eap| ue [] aouanbag Y
Buysiy M Buinjog wajgold X uoneneag X uoluidopoed [] sulaljed []
Aeuibuo ] Butuosesy [] aouapin3 Bulpuiq [] Payg/esnen X anBsqO X

:(uossaf s1y) uj BjeIISUOWAP [|IM SIUIPN]S JBY) aS0Y) }93yd) Bupjuiy] aanesls g [eaibo ‘eonhjeuy

uonjewuiojul sajesiunwiwon) pue syasdisu] e
uopewojd]
‘Spuno.bxoeq 8SIBAIP JO USWIOM PUB UBW UM ||BM SHIOM — AUSISAID UJIM SHIOAN
'sjsalajul Juabianip sanjosal 'se0inosal Jo abueyoxa Buinjoaul sjuswealBe piemo) syiom — sajenobaN e
'sao1jod pue saunpeoold Bunsixe sebusjieyo Ajqisuodsal ‘siay10 S8oUIAUGD pue sapensiad ‘uopisod Ayisnl o} seapl sejeolUNWWOD ~ diYsSIapes| Sasiolox] e
‘suoiejoadxe SIoWoIsno AJSnes 0} SHIOM — SIBWOISNO/SIUBID SOAISS
SIS MOU SIBYJ0 SaYORD | e
"Hoye dnoub 0} S8INQLIUOD — WES) B JO JaqUIBW B Se sajedioiieqd e
Jeuosiadisiu]
NoEqPa3) sapiroid pue aouewlopad sajenjeas ‘AjBuipIooDE YI0M SBINGUISIP PUE S||IXS SOSSOSSE — S92IN0SaY UBWNKH
Ajusioye soeds 10 sjeUslEW SOSN puE 'SO}eD0|(E ‘SB10}S ‘'sauiNbo. — SaI)|IoB PUB [BLSJE)Y e
$80In0Say
Ayngefojdwzg

"suolssas so0e.d dnoub Bulinp sisad 11al Jo solueydaw Apoq 021100 PUB ‘9}en|BAs 'yoea) |[IM SJUspms

(spaq ‘spieoq Jsysuel ‘spie Aiojeinquie “'6°9) sesepns pue s|jang| Jualaylp woy sjuaned Bulisisuel) sonoeld |Im sjuspnls ayy ‘sdnolb Juspn)s UIUIAA
:A)1A1oY 9suewIopad pajsabbng

"MO||0 pUB pes) yjoq o} AJljige ey} Sjeljsuowsp puB Jemoj|o) PUB JSPES| By} JO Sajqisuodsal xajdwod ay) szAjeu. |Im Juspms 8yl €7

's|eob uowwod yoeal o} JepJo u sdnoib abie| pue ‘swes) ‘sdnoub jjews ‘sied u AleAijoaye ajeoonpe pue ‘sjedioiued ‘SJeolunwiwoD [jim Juspnis ayy |’z

:diysiopea
"S8310U3 |EUONEa158] PUE [ERUSPISa] "leuonednaoo . .
UJBLISO Y} PBJRID0SSE SYSU [E)USWILOLIAUS Sajen|eny 1030581 8}.1SUOLISP 18U} SIIbiS UOEDUNWLIOD S3S( b'ee
. o “uoRens -
Sulajl 3L 3noyBnolyy sebueyo jeatbojoishyd euy sezhjeuy 2T Buusysy oy sjepowoooe o) seiBejens Buiuslsi s0 AjoueA e saiddy bl
uleoH suopEDIUNWWOD

_ (spiepueys ui passaessy @ jybnej) s379 40 sy1yq




¢ JO L7 98eq

asualag | Bunupn

(Spiepuejg uj passossy ' Jybne]) s379 10 syTyg

942 ypim 2oueydwiod abesnodus o} Ainful eyj Jnoge uonewLojul Bulesunwiod Ag JueLSSasse ay) JNoqe (S)enpiAipul sjendoldde ay; eeonpg 9/l
‘Awojeue jo sjuiod Jofew Bupedjed Aq saunui Jojpue ‘ABojoyied ssessy G/l
‘aquosap o} ABojoulw.a) [eoipaw Buisn sapiLiIIXe Uo S1S8) uoijow Jo abue. sjessuowaq Tl
"Apoqg sy} ui uofjouny sHed [EDJWOJEUB MOY pPUBISIapUN pue aziubodsy e/l
'sBuipuly aquosap 0} ABojoulunis) [eaipaw asn pue sped Apoq uo sjuswssaesse Ainfu Wiopad rAVA)
Jewo (SdOH) sise [enads .
‘uonedjed ‘uojeasasqQ ‘A0JSiH Jo/pue (dYOS) Ueld pue ‘Juswissassy ‘@apoelq ‘eanosiqng ui sejou [ealpalu ajum ABojouiwia) [eopaw Buish s
uonduasaqg Aouajadwon Kouajadwon

¥S/.Z :piepue)s 10} sinoH Buiuses [gjo

sassau||| pue sapnfu] Jo Juswissassy pue uonenjeas ‘uoniubooay : /| piepuelg

. SJION3L3dWOO ANV SAM¥VaNvls .

S|enpIAIpUl Jo saLin[ul ssasse Q,_mmzc_,ccomﬂco:ma_mm asn ||Im Juspnis ay |

"‘gousliadxa gej/eaiulo

J18y} 0} paxul] UOHEJUSWNDOP [B10 pue uapim Ul uojjow jo sabuel pue ABojouilia) enssy ‘swis} [eoiLiojeue ‘ABojoulLuia) [eo1paw DISBq 8Z|jN (1M JUSPN)S aY |
. ‘Jewloy

(SdOH) sise] |erads ‘uonedied ‘uonealasqQ ‘AloisiH Jojpue (dvOS) Ueld pue Juswissassy ‘anioslgQ ‘aAnoslqng e ul spodal |BoIpal SjLUM [|IM JUSpNIS By |
ISJUBLUSSOSSY UBLUIOL

‘sienplaipul Jo AjaLien e sessedwosus jeuy welBoid Buiuonpuod pue yibuais jadoid e 8jedjunwiuiod pue puejsiapun -
‘suofjeojjdde jods pue sienpiAipul jo Ajaiien e o} Juswdinba aanosjoud uiejdxe o) s|qe oq »

"saunful juanaud 0} sqof ade) ojseq wuopad 0} B|qe g pue puB)SISpUN «

"sanbjuyos) juswijeal) pue uojuanaid Joj sdeim aoe ojseq wiopad 0} 8|qe 8q PUB PUE)SIapUN .

‘Jlim Juspnys ay3 ‘Bunjes ylom e u|

Bujuiel | one|yy

}IOAN O} 20UBASB|OY

"spunoibyoeq asiaalp Ajjeinyno woly aidoad
Uim AjaAnoage yiom pue ‘sjeijobau 'pes)| 'siaWo)sno SAISS ‘SISU)0 YoBa) 'SWEea) Uo 3IoM AleAioaye ued juapns ay) Jey} sueaw siy | “s{eob uowwos yoes.
0} JopJo ul sdnoib abse| pue ‘swes) ‘sdnolb jjews ‘siied uj Al@aoaye sjeoonpe pue ‘ejedioled ‘a]ealuNWWIoD 0] S|IDS |euosiadiajul asn [jim Juspnis ay

Gl
Juawdinba jooysa|gnou) pue ulejulew pue ‘syse} oyads 0} ABojouyos) Ajdde ‘sjoo} pue juswidinbe 108jes ueo Juspnis ay} jey} sueawl siyj ‘saibojouys9)
18yjo pue siandwod Buipnjoul Juswdinbe ynm swas)|qoid aajos 1o Ausp) ‘selbojoulyas) o AJBLEA B Ujim YIom 0} A)jige ue ajesjsuoWaP ||IM JUBpnIS 8yl '}
‘uoneLIojul ssad01d 0} s18jNdWoD 8sn pue ‘slesluNWWOoD pue jaidiajul ‘seyy uelulew pue aziuebio ‘elep sjenjeas pue ainboe
Ued Juspnjs auyj ey suesw siy | ‘sBupas Agsnpul pue sssuisng ‘Ajunwiwiod ‘Ajjwey e Ul uoiewIoul asn pue alnboe o} AJj1qe 2y} sjesjsuowWap (M Juspnis 8yl Z')
"HJels pue ‘aoeds ‘sjeusjew ‘Asuow
‘aw} Buieooy|e ajelsuowap 0} 8|ge SI Juspn)s sy} Jey) suesw SIyL 'sedinosai ajedo|ie pue ‘ueid ‘sziuebio ‘Ajuspi o} Aljige Sy} S)eASUOWBP ||IM JUSpMIS Byl ||
:Aynqgefodwzg

suoniadwos |Is 3lels VINSLOM
soueuads Bulfeld s|o1 Jo/pue souaedxe-3Iom [BuOlONISUl ‘smopeys gol Buunp asay) Aldde pue suojjesyidde Buide) ojseq wiopad URo sjUspnIg

IS3IIAIOY 92uBWIONAd pa)sabbng

‘suoneoadxs pue
$8|nJ 84} MO||0} puB S32UBNLISUOO pue ‘sleuoyjel ‘'suofjejoadxa pue Sejn) Paysiiqe)se au) PUBISISPUN 0} SISYIO Ulel] O] AJljIqe By} S1EISUOLSP [|IM JUSPMIS 8y |

L




€ JO 67 93ed

‘swig)sAs anoidwi 1o ubisap ued Aay pue 'soueuliopad 1091100 puUeB Joluow ued Asy) ‘swe)shs [eoibojouyosy

pue ‘leuoneziuebio ‘|e1oos spuejsiepun juspnis ayj jey) sueaw siy| ‘(swaysAs) sdiysuonejal-isiul xajdwod Jo Buipue)jsIspun ue S}BJjSUOWSP ||IM JUspnis 8yl £l
‘uofjeulIojUl $S8201d 0} sueIndwod asn pue ‘ajediunuwiwod pue jaidiaul ‘'sajy ulejulew pue aziuebio ‘ejep ajenjeas pue ainboe

ueo Juspnis ay jey) sueaw siy sbupies Ajsnpul pue ssauisng ‘Aunwwo ‘Ajiuie) B Ul Uojewaojul asn pue ainboe 0} Ajjige ay) sjeJjSuowWsSp |jIM Juspnis Ul z'}
‘14e)s pue ‘aoeds ‘sjeusiew ‘Asuow

‘aw Buneoolje sjessuowsp 0} 3|qe S| JUSPN}S 3y} By} SUBBW SIY| 'S921N0Sal 8)e00|e pue ‘ue|d ‘aziueblo ‘Ayuapi 01 AJljIqe Sy} SJBISUOWSP |jIIM Juspms 8yl ||

:Aingefojdwy

uonnadwooywnisodwAs diysiapes| pue (NS YINSLOM
safAnoe Bujules| paseq yJom pue Buifeld ajol ui S||INS PIV-1SI4/HdD 9Sh pue UIES| [|IM SJUSPNIS
1SOI}IAIOY @ouBWLIOLIBd palsabbng
‘diysuazno jo saljjiqisuodsal pue sajos ay} 9zAjlgue |pm juspnis ayl  L'¢
‘sBumes Jo Aleuen e u| sojweudp dnoib jo se|dioulid ay) az)jijn pue a3esodiooul 0] AljIqe Sy SelSuUCLISp |jIMm Juspn}s ay] 8'Z
‘suoljejoadxa pue sajn
3SO0U} MOJ|0} 0} pue s80UaNbasuod pue ‘S[BUONE. ‘SUOIIEIDadXa PUE Sa|n! PaUSs]|gEISS 8} PUBISISPUN O} Si8yl0 Ulel} 0} AJjIgE 8U) S]RASUOWap [jIM Juspms eyl /'Z
"MO||0) PUB pE3| Uloqg 0} AJljIgE By} 91BJjSUOWSP PUB 19MOJ||0) pUB Japea| ay) 4O sanljigisuodsal xajdwoo 8y} azAjeue |im juspnis eyl €2
Juswabeuew abusjeys pue UOIIN|OSaI 101JU0D JO SbpaIMOU)| SJBIJSUOWSP |IM JUBpnIS 8yl 22
"sjeof uowwos yoeai o} Jopio ul sdnoib abie| pue ‘swes} ‘sdnolb ||ews ‘siied ul AjaAioays s1e00ApE pue ‘sjedoiued '8JEdIUNWIWOD |IIM JuBpnIS 8yl |2
salpog Bunjew-uoisioap pue ‘suinioj [euoljezjuebio ‘suoneoljdde Jaaieo |eonoeid Ui JsuuewWw [Buoissajo.d B Ul §|9S JONpUoD [|IMm Juspnis eyl 8'L
"SUOISIOaP Pole|al JO SO0
1no Buipuelsiapun ajiym s|ifs Bupjuiyl aaieao pue |eoipud Buisn pue ‘Buiajos-wajqoud ‘Aiosy) Buikjdde annbal jeu) SSNIAIIOR Ul POAJOAUl 8] IIM Juspnis 8yl 6}
‘saoualladxe (pajejal yiom) Ansnpul pue ssauisng pue ‘Ajunwiwod ‘Ajwe; ‘woolssero ybnoay siiis Bunjew-uoisioap Aidde pue ‘suyal ‘ezAjeue |im juspris sy 2'L

:diysitapeoan
STINIS ¥3HLO
Bumas rAr A ")SE) B wiopuad 0] uoiewojul xa|dwod Jo mc_ncmuwhmnc: Addy rArAS
dnouf e ul Ajgisuodsal sjnquiuod o} saibajelis pue sjiys saljddy

SUOEDIUNWWOYD Buipeay

'SU0} JO A1oLieA B sas L'e'¢
‘Alajes pue Ajeienndoidde puodsal o) s|jiys sajesuoLUBp . B o1 sesodind 5 5 N SSIEISUOWS .

pue ‘saunful Jusaaid o} shem ‘suopenyis Aousbiaws sejenjeay cre UBLIM 1O} NG JUSISHIP JO DulpUEISISpY jessuolsg bee

yjeaH Buntm

. (spiepueys ul passassy ¥ Jybne]) s379 40 sV

. Bujuiely one|uyie ul papesu senbiuyos) pie-jsiy o1Seq wiopad Z8l
Bujutes) anje|yie Ul YdD/PIe-ISiy JO |01 By} pUB)SIEpUN PUB MOUY L8l
uonduasag Aouajadwon Aouajadwon
Z¥/1Z :piepuels 10j) sinoH Buluieoa] jejo ) saLnfu] jJo aien ajeipawiw] :gl piepuels

. SFIONT1IJNOD ANV SAHUVANVYIS |

Buiyieslq anosal/ydo wiouad o) Jep.o ul mmym_ﬁm Eot EmEa_:cm _m_omam BAOWR ||IM EmnEm mf




¥¢€ JO 1¢ 98eq

‘Bunies . 'sbumas pajejas qol ul sjuawnaop .
dnoub e ui Ajqisuodsal apnguyuoo o) seibsiens pue s|is salddy cee [eojuyos) Bugaidielu) 1oy saibajels Buipeal sjeudoidde Addy L'ee
suonesuUNWWon Buipeay
‘Buies Jsaieo B Ul Pasn JUBWNOOP B SaoNpald ‘ L'y'2 ‘Bunm ut sesodind juaiayip Joj Buipuejsiepun sajelsuowad A
Bunm Bunum

__(spiepueys ur passessy g jybne]) s379 10 sy

Buluies ons|gie o} Ajdde

Aouy se sme| (vvdIH) 19V Aliiqejunoooy pue Apjgepiod soueinsu| YiesH pue (YdyD4) 10y AoeAug pue sjybis [euoneonp3 Ajwed ypm Aldwo) Eoe
UoleIojul [edipaLu Jo aseslal ay) Buipunolins sanss [efs) jo abpajmouy sjelisuoweq 202

sue|d uonoe Aousbiswa spim 0} saulepinb Aujoe;) asn 102

uondiiosaq Aousjadwon Aouasjadwon

8/v -piepuels 1o} sinoy Bujuiea jejo| uonessiuiwpy pue uojeziueblQ aled yiesH gz plepuels

... SJIONILIJWOI ANV SAHVANYIS

‘sjuslliead; jo Bulpiodal pue spiooal
jo oseajas ‘Aoeaud yusnyed BuipieBal sme| |eiepsy pue sie)s pajepuew Aq apige pue ubis (im Juapnis ay} senss| |eba)| [eIpaW JO uononysul jo uoejdwos uodn

-SJUBWISSOSSY SOUBLLIOLIBY

[esy ueo uosiad painful ayy os weyy Ajdde 0} moy pue seiiepoul bunesauad-uou puejsispun -
: juaned painful sy} ejeyigeyas o) sasioIaxa onnadelay) 1991100 sy} Adde -
Juswuodiaus Bujules onajyie ue ul sidoad painful uolipuod pue sieyIgeYS) ‘1B -

'0} B|qe aq ||m Juspn)s ay3 ‘Buipes ylom e u|

Buluies| one|uiy

IOAN O) 92UBADISY

"spunoubxoeq asianlp Ajeinyno wol ojdoad
Upm AjoAinoaye siom pue ‘sjenobau ‘pes| ‘siaWwolsno aaIss 'SI13U10 Yoea) ‘'swies) uo yiom AjsAjosye UBD JUSPNIS By} Jey) SUBBW SIY| ‘S|eoB uowwoo yoeal

0} Japuo ur sdnoub abue| pue ‘swes) ‘sdnosb jjews ‘sied ul AjpAdaye 9JBO0APE pue ‘sjedidied '9jedjunwuwod o} s||ifs [euosiadiajul 8Sn [|Im JUSpNIS ay | Gl
Juswdinba jooyse|qnou) pue uBJUIEW pue ‘SySE} olioads o} ABojouyos) Ajdde ‘sjoo} pue juswidinbe 108|9s UED juepnis ay) jey) suesw siyj ‘saibojoulyos)

1ayjo pue siayndwoo Buipnjou; yuswdinba yym swajgoid anos 1o Anuapi ‘saibojouyasy jo Ajalien e ypm xiom oy Ajjiqe ue d)eljsuoWap |Im Juspnis ayl 4|
'sWwasAs anoidwi 10 ubisep ues Asy) pue ‘soueuLouad 1991100 pue Jojjuow ued Aay) ‘swaisAs |eaibojouyos)

pue ‘leuoneziuebio '|efo0s spuejsiepun JUapn)s ay) Jey) SUBSW SIY | ‘(sweysAs) sdiysuone|ai-sajul xa)dwoo jo Buipuejsiepun ue S)BJISUOWBD |Mm Juspnis syl £'|
‘uonewiosul sseo0.d 0} s1spndwiod ssn pue ‘slesluNWwWo pue jaidisul ‘sejy ulejuiew pue aziuebio ‘ejep sjenieas pue alinboe

Ued Juapnis au jey} suesw siy | ‘sBumes Aisnpur pue ssauisng ‘Ayunwiwos ‘Ajwey e uj uoleLLLIojul 8sn puE 8JINbae 0} A)|Iqe U} S)ESUOWBP [IIM JUSPNIS 8y Z'L
‘JJe1s pue ‘eoeds 'sjeusiew ‘Asuow

‘awy} Bupjeooy|e sjessuowsp o} 8|ge i Juspnis ay) jey) sueaw siy| 'sadinosai 81eoo|je pue ‘ue(d ‘aziuebio ‘Ajjuspl 0} AJjige sy} ejeSUOWBP ||IM juspnisayl 'y

:Aqefojdwy

uopnedwos/wnisodwAs diysiapes| pue [113s YINS LOM

sweuBoud uopey|iqeyal pue Juawiesy; Ainfu) SSnosIp sjuspnis Buiuies| paseg-yiom Bunp Jo ssejo uyum sdnob uj
sess300.d uone)liqeyas pue juawiealy Ainful 1o} sjeucissajold aleo yjleay ejeudosdde ayy Aljuspi sjuspnig
ISaNIAIOY Bouewiopad pajsabbng

'sBuyes 4o Ajauen e ul sojweuhp dnoib Jo sajdiound ayy 9z|jn pue ajelod.ooul 0} A)jiqe sy} SJEASUOLWISP ||IM JUSpNIS By 8'7




¢ JO €€ 98eq

uolssajold [eaipawt ayj uo joedull s pue Buluies) o18|yie Jo AIojSIy 8y} SSNoSIP «
:0} 3jqe aq |jIm Juapnis ay; ‘Buipes yiom e uj

Buiuies | one|yy

HIOAA O} 92UBAD|OY

‘'spunoJbyoeq asiaAIp Ajjeinyno
woyj aidoad yyum Ajpaioaye spom pue ‘sjejobau ‘pes| 'slawolsno aalas ‘'siaylo Yoes) ‘SWES) uo ylom AjaAI}0a48 UBD JUapnis sy} jey) suesw siy ) 's|eod uowwod
yoeal 0} Japio ul sdnoib able; pue ‘swes) ‘sdnoib jjews ‘siied ui AjpA0sys ajeooApe pue ‘ajedionied ‘ajeolunulIoD 0} sjis jeuositadiajul asn [im juspnis 8yl G’}

‘Juswdinba jooysajgnod} pue ulejuiew pue ‘syse} oloads 0y ABojouyos) A|dde ‘sjooy pue juswdinba j09jas ued Juapnis ay} 1ey) suesw siyy salbojouyss)
Jayjo pue siapndwoa Buipniou) juswdinba yum swajqoud BA|0s 10 Ayjuap ‘sa|Bojouyos) jo AjaLien e ypm 3iom o) Al|lge ue ajensuowWsp |jIIMm JuspnsS ayl 't
‘uojewojul ssaoo.d 03 sieindwod asN pue ‘aledIuNWIWoD pue jaldialur ‘'sajy uejuiew pue aziueblo ‘ejep ajenjens pue alinboe
ueo Juspnis ay) 1ey) sueaw siy . ‘sbunes Aisnpul pue ssauisng ‘AJunwiwod ‘Ajille; B Ul Uoljeuliojul @sn pue aiinboe 0} AjljIge By} S1eljSUoWap |Im Juspnis syl Z'L
‘4els pue ‘soeds ‘sjeualew ‘Asuow
‘awiy Buneoo)jje sjelysuowap 0} 8|qe S| JUapnis 2y} 1By} suesw sIy| ‘s921n0sal 9)edo(|e pue ‘ue|d ‘aziuebio ‘Ajpuspr o} AyjIge 3y} ajensuowap jIm juapnis ayl 'L
Ayiqefojdwz

uonnadwosywnisodwAs diysiapes| pue |IS YINSLOM
sdnoJb iaad ulyum $9)0J Juslaylp 9say) SSNOSIP 0] 9. 9q PUB SIauUIR)] D1Ia|Yje PaSUd| PUB SIUSPN]S Usamiaq sa|0J au) ajebljsaau|
pauaddey pey jeym a1eb1SaAuUl pue suIpawl UIYIM SJUDAS |BOLIO)SIY @sooyd sjuspnys sdnolb uiyips
1SAIJAIOY 9ouUBWLIOLDdd palsabbng
‘|oAs| |eUOilBUIBIUI PUE ‘B]B}S ‘|BO0| @Y} UC SaNnss| 10} 9)B20APE 0] SWa)sAs jeuoneziueBblo az)|iin pue puejsispun {jim juspnis ayl G'¢
"Bjij-|E1 Ul S|jIX{S 9SOV} s9o10eld pue USZIID pUE JaPES| [NJSS20NSs B aq 0} Alessaoau s|is [euoneziuefilo auj pueisiapun j|im juspnis aul ¢
"Alisnpul pue ssauisng pue ‘Ajunwiwos ‘Ajwes ui Ajigisucdsal (B100s ajeisuowap |im juspnisayy ¢
‘sBuies jo Ajeniea e up soiweuAp dnoib jo sediound ay) azijin pue ajeiodiooul 0} AjijIge By} S)RJISUOWISP ||IM Juspijs ayl §'Z
"SuONeIadxa pue sa|nl
8504} MO|{0} 0} puE S32Uanbasuod pue ‘ajeuoiiel ‘suoljeloadxs pue sajni paysiqeiss au) puelsiapun o] sJayio uied} o} Ajjiqe sy} S1eliSuowap jjim Juspnis syl 2'¢
"MO||0} pPUB pe?| yjog 0} AJl|Ige aU} S)RJSUOLISP pUB J9MO||0) PUB JBpea] 8y} jo sanjiqisuodsal xa)duiod ayj azAjeue [im Juspnis syl ¢€¢
‘Juswabeurew abuajjeyo pue uolNjosal J0IJU0D Jo aBpaMOUY| S)BIISUCWSP [|IM JUSPNIS 8Ul 22
"sjeof uowwod yoeal o} 1apio ul sdnolb abie| pue ‘swes) ‘'sdnoub jews ‘siied Ul AjsAnoays ajeaonpe pue ‘ajedoiled '9}eoiunuIWoD |IMm Juspris syl |
salpog Bupjew-uoisioap pue ‘swinioj [euojeziueblo ‘suonesidde sasied (goforid Ul Jauuew [euoissajold B Ul §|9S JONpuUoD [im juspnis eyl 9
‘s||ixs asouy} Ajdde 03 moy Spuejsiapun pue s||iys Uonejussald pue UuoiedIuNWLLIOD DIUOLO9|S PUB ‘USiMm ‘[Buosiadiaiul ‘|Blo jeljsuowsap jjm juspnis ayl ¢
‘sjiis asoy} Ajdde 0} MmOy SpUB)SIapUN PUB S|{iYS UoKBuSsald pue UOREDILINUILIOD OIU0}08|9 PUB ‘uaum ‘|euosiadiajul ‘|Blo S]BJjSUOWSP ||IMm JUSpnis ayl ¢
‘sgousadxa (pajejal yiom) Aisnput pue ssauisng pue ‘Agunwiwo? ‘Ajwe; ‘woolsseo ybnoays siis Bunjew-uoisioap Ajdde pue ‘sulyal ‘azAjeue jim juspnis 8yl ||

:diysiapear
i STIMS ¥3FHLO |

‘Bumes i . B o

dnoib e uj Ajgisuodsas anquuoo o) saifsiells pue s|ips solddy cee 103ds31 SjeISUOWSP JeU) SIIPS UOREDIUNUILIOD SBSN bee
sucjje3|unwwon sSuoedIUNWWOo)

Bupes qof & uj pasn sjuswinoop " .mm_t_._:EEoo .

jealuyoa) Bunaidiayui Joy saibelels Buipeal sjeudoidde £jddy L'ee PUE S]XBJU0O JUBIBLIP 0} JUBAS|2J SaLiE|Ngea0A Buipnjoul ‘1xa) ay) cel
: : : : ‘ : Jo Buiueaw ayj 0y |eano Arejngeson usuod Ajdde pue puejsiapun
m:.ummm mz_ummm
: ~ (spiepuejs ui pessassy ' Jybnej) s379 10 syTv3 ,

Em;ma ay} ho aleo m£ ulsjole w>m_a Uoea Moy pue AsSnpul aleo Yiesy ay} Uiylim Siaujel) onajuyie Juspnis ncm nmmcmo__ u,o 9]0J 8y} MoUY| 1z
‘Buiuies) ope|yie pue sisulel} dIa|yle IN0Je Wy 2)eonpa 0} SIaLI0 Yum Buluiel) oi1ajyie uo SUoISSNIsIp S)el|ioe €12

Buluiel; oia|yie u eo3oeld Jo adoos ay) aulzno ssulepinb Ayjoe) Buisn e




Bainbridge Island School District
2013/14 Budget
Development Timeline

Date Activity Group
1/22/13 State/Federal Budget - Status District Budge(tD};dxgory Committee
Review District Financial Reports )
2/14/13 Budget Process & Budget Board of Directors
Development Guidelines
2/26/13 Rev1f:w ]eglslat}ve updates, DBAC
prior year adjustments
3/14/13 Review budget progress and Board of Directors
legislative updates. Discuss
implications
3/26/13 Review legislative budget/revenue DBAC
estimates/Align district priorities with
funding
4/11/13 Review budget considerations and Board of Directors
DBAC information i
4/19/13 Departmental personnel budgets due Departmental Directors
to HR
4/23/13 Review budget priorities and budget DBAC
balancing strategies
4/25/13 Present certificated staffing Board of Directors
projections
5/9/13 Review budget balancing strategies & Board of Directors
align with district goals/priorities
5/17/13 Departmental NERC (MSOC) budgets Departmental Directors
o due to Peggy
5/21/13 Review budget priorities and DBAC
recommended adjustments for
preliminary budget preparation
5/30/13 Review DBAC recommendations Board of Directors
6/27/13 Review mformapon to be included in Board of Directors
preliminary budget
7/25/13 Public presentation of preliminary Board of Directors
budget
8/29/13 Review final budget in study session Board of Directors
8/29/13 Final budget adoption (public hearing) Board of Directors

PRI o S B o VI



BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Mary Curtis
Mike Spence
Tim Kinkead
Patty Fielding
Mev Hoberg

SUPERINTENDENT
Faith A. Chapel

7, i <t
s -y
1 Bispract

8489 Madison Avenue NE * Bainbridge Island, Washington 98110  * (206) 842-4714 * Fax: (206) 842-2928

MEMORANDUM

To: Faith Chapel, Superintendent Date: January 24, 2013
From: Peggy Paige, Director of Business Services

RE:  Monthly Financial Reports — December

Attached are the financial reports for the month ending December 31, 2012

1. General Fund
a. Analysis
2. Summary of Fund Balances

a. Budget Status Reports

Analysis of General Fund

Revenue

Total General Fund revenues to December were $12.8 million, below prior year but at
the expected average. As a percentage of total budget, tax collections are above the
average. This would indicate that it is likely we will hit our budget estimate of $8.7
million. The decrease in local revenues is primarily related to the timing of the donation
from Bainbridge Schools Foundation. Last year we received a $500,000 donation in
November. State revenues are consistent with state funding based on budgeted
enroliment. Transportation revenues are also based on budget estimates until data is
submitted later in the year to determine actual funding. Several federal grant
reimbursement claims have been filed earlier than in prior year so the year-to-date

percentage is above the expected average. However, this does not necessari

that we will receive more than budget estimates by year end.

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity School District



Expenditure

Expenditures for the year to December 31 total $12.1 million, 2% above last year. Year-
to-date expenditures are below the average.

Total expense for Regular (Basic) Education increased 1.5% and is slightly below the
average. Learning Resources and Extracurricular are currently above the expected
averages. Some budget capacity for tech levy related expense was shifted from activity
22 to activity 27 and to program 97 to align with expected purchases. Some of these
purchases have been expensed to activity 22 and need to be transferred to activity 27.
Some budget capacity was transferred to activity 27 (from 28) but our current rate of
expenditure indicates that we will exceed the budget remaining in activity 28.

Total special education costs are up compared to last year and are now above the 3-
year average. This would indicate that we may exceed budget estimates by year end.
Some of this expense may be offset by Safety Net revenues.

Vocational expense is up from last year but in line with the average.

Compensatory education is as expected per the budget. This category fluctuates
throughout the year due to the fact that certain expense items (such as teacher
certification bonus) do not occur in a regular monthly pattern. We are charging
significantly more to Title 1 this year (due to an increase in our grant allocation) so there
is a difference when doing a year to year comparison.

Other Instruction reflects expenditures for grant funded staff development activities. This
category will fluctuate during the year as training activities occur.

Total Support Services is currently below the expected average. Transportation/Motor
Pool and Operation, Buildings are being impacted by a decrease in budget allocations
for substitute expense. In addition, Operation Buildings is reflecting the decision to
move to a centralized purchasing system with increased spending on custodial supplies
to begin the year. It is expected that both of these areas will exceed budget estimates
by year end. Utility expenditures are currently below prior year, which may indicate
savings again in this area. Food Service expense is up from prior year, primarily due to
cost increases for supplies. Maintenance and Information Services are up from prior
year. Both areas had increases in supplies and purchased services (contract
renewals). Some of these expenditures were reimbursed with Tech Levy funds this
month but this is reflected as revenue rather than a reversal of expenditures. Central
Office expenditures are currently running below the average.

Cash Flow

Net cash outflow during December was $395,595. As of December 31, 2012, the
closing cash balance in the general fund was $3,620,397.

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity School District



1/23/2013

GENERAL FUND
Summary of Revenues & Expenses
December 31, 2012

Dec-12 Dec-11 Annual Budget
Actual % Incr/Decr Actual Budget % YTD Avg %
YTD$  prior year YTD §
Revenues - By Revenue Source
Local Taxes 4,033,648 -1.3% 4,086,514 8,700,000 46.4% 44.6%
Local Nontax 1,147,319 -27.9% 1,590,461 3,085,400 37.2% 41.5%
State, General Purpose
Basic Education 6,010,284 0.3% 6,121,132 18,485,000 32.5% 33.1%
Special Education 129,024 -8.7% 141,244 400,000 32.3% 33.8%
State, Special Purpose
Special Education 745,385 -12.9% 855,317 2,700,000 27.6% 31.3%
Transportation 272,201 2.0% 266,755 830,000 32.8% 33.6%
Other 184,969 62.1% 114,099 541,655 34.1% 38.8%
Federal, Special Purpose 337,815 16.1% 290,974 1,296,000 26.1% 23.3%
TOTAL 12,860,645 -4.5% 13,466,494 36,038,055 35.7% 35.8%
Actual % Incr/Decr Actual Budget % YTD Avg %
YTD$  prior year YTD $
Expenses - By program code
Regular Instruction*
Teaching 5,253,577 1.8% 5,159,894 16,347,611 32.1% 32.6%
Principal 720,385 4.9% 686,584 2,208,640 32.6% 32.5%
Guidance/Counseling 315,944 -5.4% 334,115 1,017,360 31.1% 31.6%
Learning Resources 256,946 4.9% 244,986 614,274 41.8% 34.2%
Extracurricular 266,453 -14.3% 311,015 648,860 41.1% 38.8%
Other 321,874 8.7% 296,057 1,187,696 271% 34.2%
Total Regular (Basic) Ed. 7,135,180 1.5% 7,032,651 22,024,441 32.4% 32.8%
Special Education
Teaching 1,240,266 0.1% 1,239,398 3,511,131 35.3% 32.6%
Other 483,142 2.3% 472,147 1,614,592 29.9% 33.2%
Total Special Ed. 1,723,409 0.7% 1,711,545 5,125,723 33.6% 32.7%
Vocational Education 299,426 3.4% 289,549 909,713 32.9% 33.2%
Compensatory Education 153,206 60.5% 95,483 638,581 24.0% 37.4%
Other Instruction 18,937 78.2% 10,627 89,359 21.2% 27.2%
Support Services
Transportation/Motor Pool 502,251 0.9% 497,994 1,402,018 35.8% 34.8%
Operation Buildings 499,713 7.7% 463,824 1,314,784 38.0% 32.8%
Utilities 270,709 -14.8% 317,802 1,550,000 17.5% 27.7%
Food Services* 357,513 4.4% 342,606 1,003,503 35.6% 35.3%
Maint/Grounds* 306,468 12.6% 272,135 829,037 37.0% 34.5%
Information Services 251,435 28.5% 195,728 639,278 39.3% 36.8%
Central Office 376,907 -3.3% 389,741 1,372,758 27.5% 32.8%
Other 259,836 -12.3% 296,139 300,371 86.5% 83.8%
Total Support Services 2,824,833 1.8% 2,775,969 8,411,749 33.6% 35.3%
TOTAL 12,154,990 2.0% 11,915,826 37,199,566 32.7% 33.4%
Excess (Deficiency) of
Revenues over Expenditures 705,654 1,550,869 (1,181,511)

MonthlyRptsDec12.xlsx



XS[X'€1Z | posinadBlILINGMO|JYysSeD)

(00°L1LS°LOL'L)
00'995°664°LE

00°LSL'LIv'8
00'6GE'68
00°'185'8€9
00'GL.'606
00'€2L'GZL's
00°LEv¥'¥20'ce

00°850'8€0 g€

00°000'5.2
00°000'96Z'L

00'559'96.'¢
00°000'688'81
00°00¥'580'E
00°000°'00.'8

S1-Z1h0Z
1ebpng

12'958's1€°2
(61'996°LE1L)

(££656°000°c)
00'000'5Z1
(6G°2££'956)
(eg'620'51)
{y0'2e8'shL)
(68'26G'29)
(ceezg'oey)
(ropee'oLs’l)

71666'898°C
00°000'56
00°000'08
80°925'991
6.°09€'L6€E
£G29L'EVB’)
15910ty
gl'eel'sy

9r'CL8LYY'e

1snbBny
payoaloid

eLoz/ee/L

AR A
(1e'v29°085)

(89°692'/1°g)
(01'88¥'892)
(z2'592'81)
(zo'sevy'ool)
(52'995'88)
(98°'126'52P)
(61'88G6'c22'L)

9E°L6G P65 28°00¥°05L'L
00°000'0L
- 00°000'02
2o'vsy'eel 18'9ee'6eL
LL°GLl'elE 96°1.26'852
89°0SL'GG6'L  89'LGH'0E0'L
L1 LBG L0L 18°668'L2C
6.619'GE LS'¥6.L'e8
1/°98v'820'c  88/28°052'%
Anp aunp
pajoslold pajosloid
¢10¢ 12quisdag

L1°98¥°820°c
(ovivezzz't)
(€6'1¥2'226'2)

(e1c66'c8Y)
(0g'122'e)

(6% ¥58'8Y)
(oB'9LL'es)
{(60'50'8EY)
(1571L0G6'526'L)

88°,28°05Z'V
(z6°580°92¢)
(8¥'€/0'080°c)

(99'L21'v2L)
(1e'102'9)
(zgzL6'08)
(91'08e'L2)
(08'08Z'Str)
(£0°255'208°L)

95°/86'c6L'
00°000°GL

£6°L96'€G1
v. L0¥'80T
LO'GBE'LLB
61'€60°L52
£9°€21'802'

08€16'9/5'%

Repy
pajoslold

08°CL6'9.5'Y

§2°680°L1L0°C

(e6'521'582)
(vZ'c08'p)
(e2€22'28)
(89°0££'92)
(z9'620'vED)
(6L'ete's88°L)

G1'966'%81L°G
00°000°02
95'2r€'96
£8'vZZ'vEE
95°105'80.°L
Z6'51Z'6le
82°112'908'C

G0'vZ8'655°C

judy
pajoalolg

€1-¢102 1SYD3-d04 MOTd HSVYD ANN4 TvH3INID

S0°v28°'655°C

(66'596°CLL)

(L+°906'29L') (91°€£2'050°E)

(22°6%€'969)
(81'58G')
(6°'£20'LE)
(€9'198'v/)
(eg'6v5'sEY)
(0e'298'208°L)

21°292'9€6'C

0000052
07’ L90'vLL
08°L/0'LvE
Li'gez'0eL'L
Z9'i6L'sey
¥2'860'¥0€

P006.°€29°C

yolep
pajosiold

aoueleq yses Buisojo |ejo |
SJuswi}saAU|

Buipueisino sjuelep

jsodsp uo ysen

puey uo ysen

yseuduy

soue|eq yseos bBuisop jo uonisodwon

3ONVIVE HSVO ONISOT1D
@due|eq yseo uj abueys jJeN

SMOJJINO YSED [B]O ]
(enp sejqeded'sjeniooe) sjuswisnipy
$30IA19s Yoddng

sweiboid jeuononasu] 1aLQ
uononsu; uonesnp3 Alojesuaduwion
UOHONIISU| UOIIEDONPT [EUOHEIOA
uofonisu| uoesnpy |eadg
uononasuf Jeinbay

SMOIINQ Ysen

SMopu] YSed [Bjo]
(anp sa|qeAlaoal‘s|eniooe) sjuswisnipy
sea1n0g Bulsueuly 1BYIO

asodind jeoads ‘|elepa4

asodind |esaushb ‘|etepay

asodind |ejoads ‘ajeig

asodind |eiaushb ‘sielg

Xejuou poddng 207

SOXEe} [B207]

SMojjuj ysen

souejeq yseo Bujuado [gjo |
SJUSWISAAU]

Buipuejsino sjueLBAA
jisodap uo ysen

puey uo ysen

Jselduw)

FONVIVE HSVYD 9NINIJO



XS|X'€1Z L pasinaylBLuLIngmo|Jyses

- - LL/6E'029'E  GEZ66'GLO'Y  €27L0E'B09'F
€8'€69'E90'C  LL'6VB'LO8'E  £4'2/0'01L2'C
(86'0ee'sr)’L) (S¥'995'S0Z'L) (£8°/06'SSL'L)
90'6v6'0L9'L  61'669'952'L  SE'8¥l'98g'S
0z 162'88 $9'6¥2'96 8.°88L'6EL
00°008'9 000089 00°008'9
P0°062°c29'C  6Q'GEL'ZT86'T  L1°L6E0Z9C  GCIGE'GLOY  £2°1L0S°809%
(ve'sye'gog)  (zz'199°2€9)  (vz'ses'ses)  (82°60£°Z6S) LZ'0s8‘0v8’L
(02'652'€50°e) (6£°126°020'c) (2€'992'926'2) (02°G52'260'S) (SE'E0OP'b2E'E)
- - 8/°GSY (0z'08) (gz'152'8)
(91'196'802)  (Sv'262'202)  (WSv/E'wLS)  (82020'v9s)  (22'€22'800°L)
oe'gzs'L (y8°210'9) (15'99¢'2) (y2'e29'0L) (99°'¢66'E)
(ZL'¥28'vE) (z6°Z8¢'€L) (LL'6¥¥'8E) (00'290'L¥) (6€¥/L'8E)
(82221'98) (5Z'¥¥.'86) (s8'852's2) (62'200'22) (8t°92¥'06)
(Liooe'sey)  (co0L6'key)  (16'8€9's/y)  (81'862°28Y)  (bSZHS'veh)

(6e'55L'918'L) (L9'czi'oes't) (8L'689'028'L) (L0'892'0/2'L) (L8'LBL'0BZ'L)

GB'608'vrl'C  €G0LE'LPP'Z  8OLL9'0ESZT  2E9vP'GOGT  9SELZ'GLZ'C
68 /L1 (68°2LL)

- - z9'9zz'sel -
8¥'928'c9 ¥8'8/2'6L1 8oL LLL 99'1L62'6L1 0L°€/8'LLL
ZLB8Y'EVE 9/'699'262 G/'2¥0'86Z Z5'62L'081 05'799'962
LOVOE'0eL’L  ve'BTY'eEL'L  6.2r8'869'L 0L L8L'SBE0'L  8/°2¥8'869'L
59'v29'8er og'zov'ese zZlvez'ooe 9£°/68'602 Le'e82'2.2
6£°70G6'891L £2°0£0'89 Ze'gol'Ls 61'89¢'2/56 91°/89'0€8'C
68°GELT86'C  LL'L6E'0Z9'C GEZE6'GLOF  ELLOE'S09'F  2SLIP19.°C

LL'6¥8'LO8'E  €¥'2/0'012'Z 881E.'€86'C
(¥'99g's0z'L) (e87206'€El'L) (L¥'S06'22Z'L)
61'669'962'l  GE'8YL'98E'S  62°/92'G.6
$8°'6¥2'96 8/'88L'6E1L 9.%16'62
00'008'9 00°008'9 00°008'9
Aeniga4 Kenuep JsqueoaQ JlaquisaoN l1aqopo
pajoalold pajslold [enoy |enjoy |enjoy
2102 18quwaosag

25'Llv'192°2
88'7£/'€86'2
{(17'506'222'))
62°/92'S.6
9/v.5'62
00°008'9

FA-d WA X VoA
(60°252°22v)

(9L200°8k2°2)
9¢'8er'glL
(z1v92'2€5)
(8'es6'L)
(60°Z¥.'sE)
(55°289'L9)
(Lo'vEY'08E)
(2z'65€'LYL'))

206620222
(85°8¥0'6E€)

(22v26'0L)

£2°98¥'26Z
69°0vi'€0L'L
Z9'v16'65Y
88'9Z¥'v9l

19°8zz'erz's
19'922'286'2
(oe'gL8'222'L)
8lL'62e'L6V'L
rARR-J A
00°008'9

Jaquisydag
[enoy

€1-¢102 1SVO3d0O4 MOT14d HSYD ANN4 TvH3aNID

eLoe/ee/ L

19°'822'¥2'c
19'922'286'C
(oe'8L8'zL2'})
8l'62€'L6V')
zLiss'ie
00°008'9

19'82Z's¥2'E
(86'998°'g8})

(0t°090°692°c)
£V Zye'69L
(€Z'9t9'¥99)
(0e'908'c2)
(eL€12'29)
(8e0¥6'cL)
(Le'estL'ze)
(88°¢rL'Z9L'2)

Zr'e6L'9L0°
86°252'86
G1'682'LS
¥6'GLS LIy
zZe'eer'iey
SL'60%'026'L
GL'L18'65
£5°026°2S

65°G60'vEY'S
52'/96'6/2'E
(92°180'826)
L0'2/9'ZLL L
60'8v.'CL
00°008'9

1snbny
|[enjoy

soueleq yseo buisojo |ejo
SJUSLLISAAU|

Butpuesino sjueliepn

Hsodsp uo ysen

puey uo yseon

Jsaidwj

aouejeq yses Buiso| Jo uosodwion)

HONVIVE HSVD ONISO1D

aouejeq yseo uj abueys joN

SMOJINO Ysed [8jo
(enp ss|qeked'sieniooe) sjuswisnlpy
saojAMas Hoddng

suwieibold [euononisu| auyiQ
uoponsu| uoneonpg Aiojesuadwor)
UOHONIISU| UOHEINPT [BUOHEOOA
uoponuisu) uolieonp3 [eoads
uoponyjsu) Jejnbay

SMOIINO Yysen

SMOpUI YSEO [2JO
(enp sa|qenl@Dal’s[eniooE) slusunsnipy
ssa1nog Bupueul4 a0

asodind jeioads ‘jeiepe.

asodind |essusb ‘jeispa,

asodind jeoads ‘ajelg

asodind |esauab ‘airvig

Xejuou poddng jeoot

Saxe) {e00T

SMOJU| yses)

soueleq yseo bujusdo [ejoy
SJUBWIISAAUY|

Buipuelsino sjuelepn
Jisodap uo yses

puey uo ysen

ysaiduy

JONVIVE HSVD ONINAJO



SUMMARY OF FUND BALANCES

General Fund

Opening fund balance
Reserved for Inventory
Restricted for Carryover
Committed to Minimum Fund Balance
Assigned to Other Purposes

Unassigned

Total opening fund balance

Revenue
Expenditure

31-Dec-12

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures

Reserved for Inventory

Restricted for Carryover

Committed to Minimum Fund Balance
Assigned to Other Purposes

Unassigned

Total closing fund balance

Capital Projects Fund
Opening fund balance

Revenue
Expenditure

Reserve of bond proceeds
Reserve of levy proceeds
Unreserved Fund Balance

Closing fund balance

Debt Service Fund
Opening fund balance

Revenue

Expenditure
Principal
Interest
Other

Closing fund balance

ASB Fund

Opening fund balance

Revenue
Expenditure

Closing fund balance

Transportation Vehicle Fund
Opening fund balance

Revenue
Depreciation

Investment Earnings

Grant Revenue
Sale of Equipment
Expenditure

Closing fund balance

Dec-12 2012-13
YTD Actual Annual Budget
191,500.00 200,000.00

18,400.00 -

1,100,000.00 1,100,000.00
1,257,000.00 1,000,000.00
468,322.11 550,000.00
3,035,222,11 2,850,000.00

12,860,644.61
(12,154,990.22)

36,038,055.00
(37,199,566.00)

705,654.39 {1,161,511.00)
191,500.00 200,000.00
18,400.00 -
1,100,000.00 1,100,000.00

1,257,000.00
1,173,976.50 388,489.00
3,740,876.50 1,688,489.00

10,932,862.66

637,770.23
(2,195,293.91)

14,000,000.00

8,581,000.00
(19,151,487.00)

7,251,766.45 2,154,119.00
1,355,197.68 504,155.00

768,374.85 771,239.00
9,375,338.98 3,429,513.00
2,890,986.35 2,120,000.00
3,782,819.58 8,135,000.00

(2,095,000.00)
(2,063,084.36)

(4,337,000.00)
(4,078,000.00)

- (5,000.00)
2,515,821.58 1,835,000.00
288,671.57 383,000.00
285,392.29 654,700.00

(129,389.45)

(881,619.00)

444,674.41 156,081.00
174,033.89 175,000.00
- 200,000.00

363.96 3,400.00
(150,000.00)
174,397.85 228,400.00

1/22/2013

MonthlyRptsDec12.xIsx



vaGamswal2.p BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #303 6:12 PM
5.12.10.00.00-10.2-010001 2012-2013 Budget Status Report PAGE:
10--General Fund-- FUND BALANCE -- AGENCY ACCOUNTS -- Revised -- BUDGET-STATUS-REPORT
Fiscal Year 2012 (September 1, 2012 - August 31, 2013)
'or the BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #303 School District for the Month of December , 2012
ANNUAL ACTUATL ACTUAL
REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SQURCES BUDGET FOR MONTH FOR YEAR ENCUMBRANCES BALANCE PERCENT
00 LOCAL TAXES 8,700,000 81,165.32 4,033,647.55 4,666,352.45 46,36
00 LOCAL SUPPORT NONTAX 3,085,400 200,224.12 1,147,319.41 1,938,080.59 37.19
00 STATE, GENERAL PURPOSE 18,885,000 1,698,842.79 6,139,307.96 12,745,692.04 32.51
00 State, Special Purpose 3,796,655 298,047.75 1,067,328.00 2,729,327.00 28.11
00 FEDERAL, GENERAL PURPOSE o] .00 .00 .00 0.00
00 FEDERAL, SPECIAL PURPOSE 1,296,000 117,164.48 337,815.07 958,184.93 26.07
00 REVENUES FR OTH SCH DIST 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
00 REV FR OTH AGNCY * ASSOC o] .00 .00 .00 0.00
00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 275,000 135,226.62 135,226.62 139,773.38 49.17
Total REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES 36,038,055 2,530,671.08 12,860,644.61 23,177,410.39 35.69
EXPENDITURES
Regular Instruction 22,022,082 1,820,639.18 7,135,179.63 12,831,434.11 2,055,468.26 90.67
Federal Stimulus 0 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
Special Ed Instruction 5,125,693 475,633.91 1,723,408.64 3,241,854.12 160,430.24 96.87
Voc. Ed Instruction 909,715 75,258.85 299,425.67 560,124.92 50,164 .41 94 .49
Skills Center Instruction ] .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
+60 Compensatory Ed Instruct. 638,581 38,449.11 153,206.23 288,917.98 196,456.79 69.24
Other Instructional Pgms 89,359 2,366.51 18,937.39 8,690.44 61,731.17 30.92
Community Services 30,000 .00 .00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00
Support Services 8,384,136 514,374.54 2,824,832.66 4,863,577.52 695,725.82 91.70
Total EXPENDITURES 37,199,566 2,926,722.10 12,154,990.22 21,794,599.09 3,249,5876.69 91.26
OTHER FIN. USES TRANS. OUT (GL 536) o .00 .00
OTHER FINANCING USES (GL 535) 0 .00 .00
EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN.SOQURCES
DVER (UNDER) EXP/OTH FIN USES (A-B-C-D) 1,161,511~ 396,051.02- 705,654.39 1,867,165.39 160.75-
TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 2,850,000 3,035,222.11
G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+0R-) XXXXXAXXX .00
TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,688,489 3,740,876.50

{E+F + OR - G}

01/18/13

1



ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS :

'L 810 Reserved For Other Items

'L
'L

[ o e e o R N v T S e o I o

815
821
825
828
830
835
840
845
850
870
872
875
884
888
890

Resr Unequalized Dedu Rev
Restricted for Carryover
Restricted for Skills Center
Restricted for C/0 of FS Rev
Restricted for Debt Service
Restricted for Arb Rebate
RESERVE FOR INVENTORY
Restricted for Self Insur
Restrict Uninsured Risks
Committed to Oth Purposes
Comm to Min Fnd Bal

Assigned to Contingenies
Assign to Oth Cap Proj
Assigned to Other Purpose
UNRESERVED FUND BALANCE

TOTAL

o o O O O O O

200,000

0

0

0
1,100,000
0

0

0

388,489

1,688,489

191,500.
.00

.00

.00
1,100,000.
.00

.00
1,257,000.
1,173,976,

3,740,876.

.00
.00
18,400.
.00
.00
.00
.00

00

00

00

00
50

50



vaamswal2.p : BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #303 6:12 PM
5.12.10.00.00-10.2-010001 2012-2013 Budget Status Report PAGE:
20--Capital Projects-- FUND BALANCE -- AGENCY ACCOUNTS -- Revised -- BUDGET-STATUS-REPORT
Fiscal Year 2012 (September 1, 2012 - August 31, 2013)
'or the BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #303 School District for the Month of December , 2012
ANNUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL
REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES BUDGET FOR MONTH FOR YEAR ENCUMBRANCES BALANCE PERCENT
00 Local Taxes 1,431,000 11,932.87 611,366.26 819,633.74 42.72
00 Local Support Nontax 150,000 8,173.73 26,403.97 123,596.03 17.60
00 State, General Purpose o] .00 .00 .00 0.00
00 State, Special Purpose 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
00 Federal, General Purpose o] .00 .00 .00 0.00
00 Federal, Special Purpose 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
00 Revenues Fr Oth Sch Dist 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
00 Other Agencies & Assoc. 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
00 Other Financing Sources 7,000,000 .00 .00 7,000,000.00 0.00
Total REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES 8,581,000 20,106.60 637,770.23 7,943,229.77 7.43
EXPENDITURES
Sites 1,045,000 .00 6,999.27 0.00 1,038,000.73 0.67
Buildings 15,317,247 523,381.58 1,472,192.17 2,065,611.33 11,779,443.50 23.10
Equipment 2,214,240 123,783.10 580,875.85 84,151.71 1,549,212.44 30.03
Energy 300,000 .00 .00 0.00 300,000.00 0.00
Sales & Lease Expenditure 0 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
Bond Issuance Expenditure 0 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
Debt 0 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
Total EXPENDITURES 18,876,487 647,164.68 2,060,067.29 2,149,763.04 14,666 ,656.67 22.30
OTHER FIN. USES TRANS. OUT (GL 536) 275,000 135,226.62 135,226.62
OTHER FINANCING USES (GL 535) 0 .00 .00
EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN.SQURCES
OVER (UNDER) EXP/OTH FIN USES (A-B-C-D) 10,570,487~ 762,284.70- 1,557,523.68- 9,012,963.32 85.27-
TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 14,000,000 10,932,862.66
G/l 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-~) XXXXKXXXXX .00
TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE 3,429,513 9,375,338.98

{E+F + OR

- G)

01/18/13

1



ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCQUNTS:

810

825

830

oo S N S N = R eI AR B I S o I e I

835

850
861
862
863
864
865
866
867
869
870
889
890

Restricted For Other Item
Restricted for Skills Center
Restricted for Debt Service
Restricted Arb Rebate
Restrict Uninsured Risks
Reserve Of Bond Proceeds
Reserve Of Levy Proceeds
Restrict fr State Proceed
Restrict from Fed Proceed
Restrict fr Oth Proceeds
Restricted Impact Fees
Restrictd Mitigation Fees
Restrict UnDistib Proceed
Restrict to Oth Purposes
Assigned to Fund Purposes

Unrsrvd Undsgntd Fnd Bal

TOTAL

o O O O O

2,154,119
504,155

771,23

O v O O O O o o

3,429,513

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
7,251,766.45
1,355,197.68
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
768,374,85
.00

9,375,338.98



vasamswal2,p
5.12,10.00.00-10.2-010001

30--Debt Service Fund-- FUND BALANCE -- AGENCY ACCOUNTS -- Revised --

'or the

Fiscal Year 2012

BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #303

BAINBRIDGE. ISLAND SD #303
2012~2013 Budget Status Report

(September 1, 2012 - August 31,

REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES

00 Local Taxes

00 Local Support Nontax

00 State, General Purpose
00 Federal, General Purpose

00 Other Financing Sources

Total REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES

EXPENDITURES

Matured Bond Expenditures
Interest On Bonds
Interfund Loan Interest
Bond Transfer Fees
Arbitrage Rebate

Underwriter's Fees

Total EXPENDITURES

OTHER FIN. USES TRANS. OUT (GL 536)

OTHER FINANCING USES (GL 535)

EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN.SOURCES

OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (A-B-C-D)

TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

G/1L, 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-}

TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE

(E+F + OR - G)

ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS:

810 Restricted for Other Items
830 Restricted for Debt Service

870 Committed to Oth Purposes

L

L

I. 835 Restricted Arb Rebate

L

L 889 Assigned to Fund Purposes
L

890 UNRESERVED FUND BALANCE

TOTAL

School District for the Month of December 2012
ANNUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL
BUDGET FOR MONTH FOR YEAR ENCUMBRANCES
7,100,000 65,560.49 3,279,389.77
35,000 426,28 4,362.89
0 .00 .00
1,000,000 .00 499,166.93
o] .00 .00
8,135,000 65,986.77 3,782,919.59
4,337,000 2,095,000.00 2,095,000.00 0.00
4,078,000 2,063,084.36 2,063,084.36 0.00
0 .00 .00 0.00
5,000 .00 .00 0.00
o] .00 .00 0.00
0 .00 .00 0.00
8,420,000 4,158,084.36 4,158,084.36 0.00
o] 00 00
0 00 00
285,000~ 4,092,097.59- 375,164.77-
2,120,000 2,890,986.35
XXXXXXXXX .00
1,835,000 2,515,821.58
0 .00
1,835,000 2,515,821.58
0 .00
0 .00
0 .00
0 .00
1,835,000 2,515,821.58

6:12 PM
PAGE:

BUDGET-STATUS-REPORT

01/18/13

BALANCE PERCENT
3,820,610.23 46.19
30,637.11 12.47
.00 0.00
500,833.07 49.92
.00 0.00
4,352,080.41 46.50
2,242,000.00 48 .31
2,014,915.64 50.59
.00 0.00
5,000.00 0.00
.00 0.00
.00 0.00
4,261,915.64 49.38
90,164.77- 31.64

1



vaGamswal2.p

5.12.,10.00.00~10.2-010001

. BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #303

2012-2013 Budget Status Report

6:12 PM
PAGE:

40--Associated Student Body Fund-- FUND BALANCE -- AGENCY ACCOUNTS -- Revised -- BUDGET-STATUS-REPORT

Fiscal Year 2012 (September 1, 2012 - August 31, 2013)
'or the BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #303 School District for the Month of December , 2012
ANNUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

REVENUES BUDGET FOR MONTH FOR YEAR ENCUMBRANCES
00 General Student Body 151,100 1,353.53 68,448 .46
00 Athletics 96,500 7,682.67 71,888.97
100 Classes 31,300 .00 1,157.00
00 Clubs 313,000 2,535.30 125,242.67
00 Private Moneys 62,800 10,332.19 18,655.19

Total REVENUES 654,700 21,903.69 285,392.29

EXPENDITURES
00 General Student Body 211,500 1,739.00 27,768.20 1,923.07
00 Athletics 148,800 6,952.99 34,289.30 25,551.34
00 Classes 32,800 .00 1,228.61 0.00
00 Clubs 354,700 7,852.51 58,950.39 76,854.70
00 Private Moneys 133,819 756.19 7,152.95 0.00

Total EXPENDITURES 881,619 17,300.69 129,389.45 104,329.11

EXCESS OF REVENUES

OVER {UNDER) EXPENDITURES (A-B) 226,919~ 4,603.00 156,002.84

TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BAIANCE 383,000 288,671.57

G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-) KAAXAXKXXK .00

TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE 156,081 444,674 .41

C+D + OR - E)

ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS:

L 810 Restricted for Other Items 0 .00

L 819 Restricted for Fund Purposes 156,081 444,674.41

L 840 Nonspend Fnd Bal Invent 0 .00

L 850 Restricted Uninsured Risk 0 .00

L 870 Committed to Oth Purposes 0 .00

L 889 Assigned to Fund Purposes 0 .00

L 890 UNRESERVED FUND BALANCE 0 .00

156,081 444,674 .41

TOTAL

01/18/13

BATANCE PERCENT
82,651.54 45.30
24,611.03 74.50
30,143.00 3.70

187,757.33 40.01
44,144.81 29.71

369,307.71 43.59

181,808.73 14.04
88,959.36 40.22
31,571.39 3.75

218,8%4.91 38.29

126,666.05 5.35

647,900.44 26.51

382,921.84 168.75-

1



wabamswal2.p
5.12.10.00.00-10.2~-010001

BAINBRIDGE ISLAND- SD #303 : 6:12 PM
2012-2013 Budget Status Report PAGE:
90--Transportation Vehicle Fund-- FUND BALANCE -- AGENCY ACCOUNTS -- Revised -- BUDGET-STATUS-REPORT

Fiscal Year 2012 (September 1, 2012 - August 31, 2013)

01/18/13

For the BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #303 School District for the Month of December , 2012
ANNUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL
REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES BUDGET FOR MONTH FOR YEAR ENCUMBRANCES BALANCE PERCENT
D00 Local Taxes 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
300 Local Nontax 3,400 83.71 363.96 3,036.04 10.70
)00 State, General Purpose 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
)00 State, Special Purpose 200,000 .00 .00 200,000.00 0.00
)00 Federal, General Purpose 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
)00 Other Agencies & Assoc 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
)00 Other Financing Sources 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
TOTAL REV/OTHER FIN.SRCS (LESS TRANS) 203,400 83.71 363.96 203,036.04 0.18
9500 TRANSFERS IN FROM GF 0 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
Total REV./OTHER FIN. SOURCES 203,400 83.71 363.96 0.00 203,036.04 0.18
EXPENDITURES
pe 30 Equipment 150,000 .00 .00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00
pe 60 Bond Levy Issuance 0 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
pe 90 Debt 0 00 00 0.00 a0 0.00
Total EXPENDITURES 150,000 .00 .00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00
OTHER FIN. USES TRANS. OUT (GL 536) 0 .00 .00
OTHER FINANCING USES (GL 535) 0 .00 .00
EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN SOURCES
OVER (UNDER) EXP/OTH FIN USES(C-D-E-F) 53,400 83.71 363.96 53,036.04- 99.32-
TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 175,000 174,033.89
G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-) XXXXKXKXX .00
TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE 228,400 174,397.85

(G+H + OR - TI)

ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS:

L

L
L
L
L
L
L

TOTAL

810
830
835
850
870
889
890

Restricted for Oth Items 0 .00
Restricted for Debt Service 0 .00
Restricted Arb Rebate 0 .00
Restrict Uninsured Risks 0] .00
Committed to Oth Purposes 0 .00
Assigned to Fund Purposes 228,400 174,397.85
UNRESERVED FUND BALANCE 0 .00

228,400 174,397.85

1



Memo

Bainbridge Island SD #303
Facilities/Capital Projects Office

To:  Faith Chapel, Superintendent
From: Tamela Van Winkle, Director Facilities and Capital Projegt

Date: 1/31/13

Re:  Capital Projects and Facilities Report-January

Capital Projects Budget Summary:

e The attached Bond 2009 Project Summary provides detailed information regarding the current status of
the 2009 budget. Please notice that the budget has been realigned with the Bond 2009 request. Through
value engineering and project progression we have been able to make these adjustments to the budget:

Estimated Budget $42,561,137

Encumbered To Date $30,747,763

Expenditures To Date $28,675,898

Encumbered PO Balance $. 2,071,865

Capital Project Budget Balance $11,813,374
VWilkes Replacement

e The holiday break was a very busy time at Wilkes. The contractor continues to work on punch list items.
Capital Projects established a priority list for completion prior to the February 2™ Grand Opening. Some of the
exceptional accomplishments include:

e}
o]

Happy kids —happy staff! The Big Toy is open for play!!

Completion of the sidewalk along Madison. Walkers from the south will continue northward all the
way to the sidewalk at the southern edge of the parking lot and enter into the Gallery at Admin. Most
of the landscaping alongside the new sidewalk has been placed. A construction entry to the field
remains but is separated from the traffic entering or leaving the field by construction fencing.
Landscaping the north courtyard, beds south of the parking lot, along the west side of the gym, the
north side of the utility drive, and along Madison.

Landscaping improvements continue along Madison. Installation of one-man rocks strategically placed
in the Right-of~-Way landscape beds will protect sprinkler heads and discourage parking.

Reinforcement of the flag pole foundation and placement of a concrete access pad.

Replacement of damaged pervious pavement has been completed at the north entry, ADA ramp, recess
and gym areas. Plastic sheeting and construction fencing have protected the fresh concrete during its 5-
day cure period — all of which will be removed very early Monday morning.

. . . . th .
Installation of exterior lighting at the west end of the 4™ grade wing and at the south end of the west and

east hallways.
Agreement of a solution to light leakage from exterior bollard lamps at no-cost to Owner.
Installation of stainless steel handrails at the ramp outside of Music.



Refinishing the Commons polished concrete floor.
Installation of the wood ceiling panels in Wings E, D, and C. Work continues to move northward.
Installation of most of the white ceiling tiles in the west hallway.
Installation of blinds in the staff lunchroom and under most skylights in the classrooms.
Installation of a third Smart Board and projector in Resource as well as the ceiling-mounted swing and
new casework.
Installation of privacy film on windows along the hall of the counseling offices has been installed.
Installation of the remaining shades is in progress.
Commissioning activities are 90% complete and have proceeded with very few challenges.
Painting the access panels of the radiant floor manifolds sprinkled thoughout the halls is underway.
The new paint will match the adjacent cork tack wall. The half-height walls by the two stairwells to the
playground will also be painted the cork color as these are line-up areas and areas that receive a lot of
scuffs and footprints from kids going to and from the playground.
o Additional filing cabinets, bookshelves, and shelving has arrived to help teachers complete classroom
organization. .
o A view window into the access panel of the radiant floor piping in the wall of the library has been
installed by Bernie Mejia, BISD Maintenance. The window complements the window in the floor that
- shows the piping under the floor and offers opportunities for use of the building as a teaching tool.
Work that is remains in progress due to unforeseen issues or extensive scope includes:
o Operation of the card readers.
o Reinforcement of hinges in the wood door and wood frame assemblies.
o Retrofitting the large, round lights in the Shared Leaming areas to hug the underside of the wood
ceiling,
o Constructing the lumber and steel structure for entry display shelving at the Library.

O O 0 O O

C O O O

Critical Issues:

Maintaining safe conditions for students, staff, and the community as construction continues, albeit at a
lesser pace and with fewer different types of work.

Introducing the new stretch of sidewalk along Madison to walkers from the south, and showing them the
new route to school avoids the utility drive which will temporarily become part of the construction zone.
Clarifying allowable play areas for children at recess by providing temporary, removable barriers along
the north side of the play area where the fencing stops at the field per plan to the north side of the east
opening in the covered play.

Monitoring stormwater through correctly operating drainage channels and minimization of allowable
stormwater overflow.

Monitoring erosion control measures and preventing uncontrolled run-off.

New flooring in the Headstart portable at WMS was installed over winter break. The original carpet was
removed and a new VCT material was installed. An excellent partnership with Headstart-Capital Projects
managed the project and Headstart paid for the materials and labor.

COBI has awarded the contract to install the crosswalk at Sakai to Lakeside Industries. Work started on January
15 and is expected to take a week to complete. A significant improvement to the shoulder of the interior road at
Coppertop is included in the project.

Stair noses for the stairs in the BHS LGI have been ordered and will be installed within the next 4-6 weeks.
Cameras have been installed in the Sakai Gym, Maintenance, Woodward commons, gym, front and rear
entrances and are in the process of installation at BHS. Cameras will also be installed in the gym at Wilkes.
The cameras should be fully operational by the end of January.

A new card entry system will be installed at Maintenance by the end of January as part of the security camera
project.

Roof leaks at Woodward have been assessed and repaired.

Roofing replacement is now scheduled for 2014.

Critical Issues:

CP is working with BIFD and BIPD to conduct a security assessment of each of the BISD facilities.



CAPITAL PROJECTS BUDGET UPDATE
BOND 2009 PROJECT SUMMARY
As of January 31, 2013

ESTIMATED ENCUMBERED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBERED CP BUDGET
BUDGET TO DATE TO DATE PO BALANCE BALANCE
Bond Costs
Bond Costs - 9000 $|  500,000] $] 286,010} $] 286,010 | $] 0] 3] 213,990 |
Sub-total Bond Cost 500,000 286,010 286,010 0 213,990
Wilkes
Wilkes Core - 9001 [ 29,760,611 [ 28378644 [ 26,360,781 ] [ 2,017,863 ] [ 1,381,968 |
Sub-total Wilkes 29,760,611 28,378,644 26,360,781 2,017,863 1,381,968
Blakely Elementary School
Blakely Essential Renovations - 9010 514,498 27,840 27,840 0 486,658
Blakely Roof Replacement - 9015 358,752 668 668 0 358,084
Sub-total Blakely 873,250 28,508 28,508 0 844,742
Ordway Elementary School
Ordway Essential Renovations - 9020 1,048,258 50 50 0 1,048,209
Ordway Portables Roof Replacement - 9025 122,313 48,776 48,776 0 73,537
Sub-total Ordway 1,170,571 48,825 48,825 0 1,121,746
Sakai Intermediate School
Sakai Essential Renovations - 9030 [ 242250 | 68,205] | 68,205 | | 0] | 174,044 |
Sub-total Sakai 242,250 68,205 68,205 0 174,044
Woodward Middle School
Woodward Essential Renovations - 9040 331,787 21,366 21,366 [4} 310,421
Woodward Roof Replacement - 9045 252,792 17,421 17,421 0 235,371
Woodward Site Improvements - 9046 1,003,187 0 0 0 1,003,187
Sub-total Woodward 1,587,766 38,787 38,787 0 1,548,979
Bainbridge High School
Bainbridge HS Essential Renovations - 9050 2,095,170 154,877 152,757 2,120 1,940,293
Bainbridge HS Roof Replacement - 9055 443 817 2,263 2,263 0 441,554
Sub-total Bainbridge HS 2,538,987 157,140 155,020 2,120 2,381,848
Commodore Options School
Commodore Essential Renovations - 9060 993,599 235,628 235,628 0 757,971
Commodore Roof Replacement - 9065 56,664 39,409 39,409 0 17,255
Sub-total Commodore 1,050,263 275,037 275,037 0 775,226
Transportation
Transportation Essential Renovations - 9070 713,945 46,260 46,260 0 667,686
Transportation Roof - 9075 35,559 293 293 0 35,267
Sub-total Transportation 749,504 46,552 46,552 (@) 702,952
District Office
Disrict Office Essential Renovations - 9080 | 118,378 | | 115,163] | 115,163 | | 0] | 3,215 |
Sub-total District Office 118,378 115,163 115,163 0 3,215
Districtwide Security
Districtwide Security - 9090 [ 4735533] | 81,899] | 31,128 | | 50,772 | 391,634 |
Sub-total Districtwide Security 473,533 81,899 31,128 50,772 391,634
Energy Conservation
Energy Conservation - 9095 [ 947,006] | 31,934] | 31,934 | | 0] | 915,092 |
Sub-total Energy Conservation 947,026 31,934 31,934 0 915,092
Capital Projects Administration - 9100 [ 2,008997] | 741,059] | 739,948 | | Lil1] [ 1,357,938
Sub-total Capital Projects Administration 2,098,997 741,059 739,948 1,111 1,357,938
= Total of Projects and Fees $ 42,111,137 § 30,297,763 $ 28,225,898 $ 2,071,865 § 11,813,374
South Island Sewer (paid May 2012) 450,000 450,000 450,000 0
= Total Expected Expenditures 3 42,561,137 § 30,747,763 $ 28,675,898 $ 2,071,865 § 11,813,374



Bainbridge Island SD #303

Facilities/Capital Projects Office

To: Faith Chapel, Superintendent

From: Tamela Van Winkle, Director Facilities and Capital Projectst
Date: 1/31/2013

Re: Wilkes Elementary Replacement

Change Order No. 13

The following Change Order No. 13 is proposed for Board Approval:

CCD 046A Rev  Add Coiling Door Electrical Pricing
The cost to provide wiring & circuits to the coiling door between the gym
vestibule and the Commons was omitted in CCD046A and is added here.

$1,798.00

CCD 047 Window Details & Curtainwall Sealant Change
Window details call out a silicone sheet sealant that was not specified; the
sealant change resulted in typical flashing, backer rod & caulk. $889.00

CCD 088 Bridge Floor Finish
Capital Projects and Maintenance provided material and labor to finish the
wood flooring in the bridges omitted from contract documents.

$0.00

CCD 100 Landscape Chips at Kindergarten Play
Replacement of "hogs fuel" wood chip with wood chip "safety surfacing".

$4,154.00

CCD 108 Stair Curb Grading Conflict
Cross-slope at sidewalk between parking lot & stairs to the field exceeded
ADA; new grading, an additional concrete step & extension of the stainless
steel handrails were required. $1,137.00

CCD 113 Tackable Wall Surface at Commons
To improve cleanability of the wall between the kitchen and serving line,
cork tack wall was replaced with paint & wall base.. $868.00




CCD 115

CCD 117

CCD 130

COP 008Rev

COP 049

COP 052

COP 055

COP 065

COP 073

COP 074

COP 075

Exterior Egress Light Fixtures

Reinstates lighting that was removed from the contract when the covered

walk which supported light fixtures was deleted.

Century Link Access to Vault at Day & Madison

For Century Link to service a major underground phone and fiber vault an

access pathway was added to the Right-of-Way improvements.

Substantial Completion Date Phase 1B and 2B

Change in Substantial Completion date to allow completion of work and

appropriate dates for commencement of warranties associated with the
building.

Added Steel for Operable Partition
Additional wide-flange beams and tubesteel frames were added to

support the operable partition between the Gym and Commons as well as

provide a chase for ductwork.

Contaminated Soil Removal at Fuel Tank

303 tons, or 187 cubic yards, of petroleum contaminated soil were
removed; 87 cy exceeded the Unit Prices included in the Base Bid.

Louver at Kindergarten

Adding the cost to install a 7' x 5' louver noted on mechanical plans
but not shown on architectural elevations.

Pump at Water Meter Vault
Adds power & pump to remove water from vault serviced by KPUD.

Extra Fencing September and October

Costs to provide pedestrian paths framed with two-sided construction
fencing, in several configurations, plus separation of the school from
unfinished areas were shared equally with the contractor.

Added Dry Wells at Three Tree Planters
Protecting tree roots against high water table and slow infiltration
of native soil.

Cubicle Curtain Material Change
Change of flooring material prompted change to more compatible
color and playfulness of curtain.

Credit for CCD 050 (Change Can Fixture Type)
Clarification of quantity of fixtures needed.

$3,446.00

$2,059.00

$0.00

$5,756.00

$8,489.00

$1,459.00

$3,710.00

$6,265.00

$545.00

$625.00

($186.00)



COP 076 Kiln Exhaust Controls
Coordination of kiln operation to automatically operate the kiln
exhaust.

PR 013 Extended Handrail at Music Ramp
Added handrail for safety and convenience although not required by code.

PR 016 Motion Detectors in Halls
For energy effieciences additional motion detectors were installed to allow
east and west halls to separately light rather than light all halls regardless of
where light is needed.

PR O18 Seal Kitchen Tile

Correction of missing specification for sealant enabling easier custodial care.

$1,558.00

$4,053.00

$2,758.00

$1,535.00

A summary of change order activity for this project is as follows:

[Original Contract Sum

Change Order No. 1-12

Change Order No. 13

Revised Contract Amount (excluding WSST)

WSST @ 8.6%
Revised Contract Amount (including WSST)

$21,359,000.00
$213,088.00
$50,918.00

$21,623,006.00

$1,859,578.52

$23,482,584.52




mahlu

Lo
mwwug

P

CHANGE ORDER 013

Wilkes Elementary School

PROJECT NAME: Bainbridge Island School District PROJECT No: 2010603.00
DATE: 201301 31 FILE NAME: CO 013
CONTRACT DATE: 2011 0526
OWNER: Bainbridge island School District
OWNER'S REP: Nancy Josephson
The Owner and the Contractor agree to the following change(s):
ATTACHMENTS: days
CCD 046aRev  Add Coiling Door Electrical Pricing 0 $1,798.00
CCD 047 Window Details and Curtainwall Sealant Change 0 $889.00
CCD 088 Bridge Flooring Finish 0 $0.00
CCD 100 Landscape Chips at Kindergarten Play 0 $4,154.00
CCD 108 Stair Curb Grading Conflict 0 $1,137.00
CCD 113 Tackable Wall Surface at Commons 0 $868.00
CCD 115 Exterior Egress Light Fixtures 0 $3,446.00
CCD 117 Century Link Access to Vault at Day & Madison 0 $2,059.00
ceb 130 Substantial Completion Date Phase 1B 182 $0.00
Substantial Completion Date Phase 2B 120 $0.00
COP 008Rev Added Steel for Operable Partition 0 $5,756.00
COP 049 Contaminated Soil Removal at Fuel Tank 0 $8,489.00
COP 052 Louver at Kindergarten 0 $1,459.00
COP 055 Pump at Water Meter Vault 0 $3,710.00
COP 065 Extra Fencing September and October 0 $6,265.00
COP 073 Added Dry Wells at Three Tree Planters 0 $545.00
COP 074 Cubicle Curtain Material Change 0 $625.00
COP 075 Credit for CCD 050 0 ($186.00)
COP 076 Kiln Exhaust Controls 0 $1,558.00
PR 013 Extended Handrail at Music Ramp 0 $4,053.00
PR 016 Motion Detectors in Halls 0 $2,758.00
PR 018 Seal Kitchen Tile 0 $1,535.00
Total 0 $50,918.00
CONTRACT TIME:
Before this Change Order, the date of Substantial Completion for Phase 1B was: 2012 06 29
The Contract Time change because of this Change Order is: 182 days
With this Change Order, the new date of Phase 1B Substantial Completion will be: 20121228
Before this Change Order, the date of Substantial Completion for Phase 2B was: 20121115
The Contract Time change because of this Change Order is: 120 days
With this Change Order, the new date of Phase 2B Substantial Completion will be: 201303 15
CONTRACT SUM:
The original contract sum was: $21,359,000.00
Net change by previously authorized Change Orders is: $213,088.00
Contract Sum prior to this Change Orders was: $21,572,088.00
The Contract Sum will be increased or reduced by this Change Order in the amount of: $50,918.00
The new Contract Sum including this Change Order therefore is: Total $21,623,006.00

The above summary does not reflect changes in the Contract Sum or Contract Time which have been authorized by Construction Change

Directive not listed above.

This Change Order becomes valid once signed by the Owner, Contractor, and Architect, and is effective on the date of Owner's Authorization.

CONFIRMED BY:  Contractor: Spee West DATE:
Ben Henderson
ISSUED BY: Architect:  Mahlum t\ . AM ’ DATE: 20130124
W LR A
Jesse Walton \
AUTHORIZED BY:  Owner: Bainbridge Island School District DATE:

Tamela Van Winkle

71 COLUMBIA, FLOOR 4, SEATTLE, Wa 88304 | 1231 MW HOYT, SWITE 702, PORTLAND, DR 87208 |

MAHLUM.COM



Bainbridge Island SD #303
Facilities/Capital Projects Office

Memo

///////

7

o

\.

To:  Faith Chapel, Superintendent
From: Tamela Van Winkle, Director Facilities and Capital Project
Date: 01/31/13

Re:  Wilkes Elementary — Substantial Completion Phase IB

Please find the attached Certificate of Substantial Completion for the Wilkes Elementary School
Project. This certificate states that the work performed under the contract has been reviewed and
found, to the Architect’s best knowledge, information and belief, to be substantially complete as of
December 28, 2012. This action establishes the date for commencement of all warranties associated
with Phase 1A and 1B (Building) exclusive of the Commons and Gym AV Systems. The date for
Phase 2B (Field) Substantial Completion is currently planned for March 15, 2013.

In accordance with the contract documents, the contractor is required to complete or correct all work
identified as incomplete or defective within 60 days from the date of Substantial Completion.



LATA pocument 6704" - 2000

Certificate of Substantial Completion

PROJECT: PROJECT NUMBER: 2010603.00/ OWNER: [X]
(Name and address) CONTRACT FOR: General Construction ' )
Wilkes Elementary School CONTRACT DATE: May 26, 2011 ARCHITECT:
12781 Madison Ave NE CONTRACTOR:
Bainbridge Island, WA 98110 .
TO OWNER: TO CONTRACTOR: FIELD:
(Name and address) (Name and address) OoTHER:[]
Bainbridge Island School District Spee West Construction

No. 303. 307 Bell Street

8489 Madison Avenue NE Edmonds, WA 98020

Bainbridge Island, WA 98110
PROJECT OR PORTION OF THE PROJECT DESIGNATED FOR PARTIAL OCCUPANCY OR USE SHALL INCLUDE:

Wilkes Elementary School, Phase 1A, Phase 1B, Phase 2A per drawing sheet G-020 and the Contract Specifications
section 01 1000 Summary of Work, 1.1.D. Refer to the attached Mahlum Certificate of Substantial Completion for Phases
1A, 1B and 2A List of Major Items to be Completed and/or Corrected Memo dated December 28, 2012.

The Work performed under this Contract has been reviewed and found, to the Architect’s best knowledge, information and belief,
to be substantially complete. Substantial Completion is the stage in the progress of the Work when the Work or designated portion
is sufficiently complete in accordance with the Contract Documents so that the Owner can occupy or utilize the Work for its
intended use. The date of Substantial Completion of the Project or portion designated above is the date of issuance established by
this Certificate, which is also the date of commencement of applicable warranties required by the Contract Documents, except as
stated below:

Warranty Date of Commencement

Commons and Gym AV Systems Date of issuance of the Final Certificate of Payment
Mahlum December 28, 2012
ARCHITECT BY DATE OF ISSUANCE

Alist of items to be completed or corrected is attached hereto. The failure to include any items on such list does not alter the
responsibility of the Contractor to complete all Work in accordance with the Contract Documents. Unless otherwise agreed to in
writing, the date of commencement of warranties for items on the attached list will be the date of issuance of the final Certificate of
Payment or the date of final payment.

Cost estimate of Work that Is incomplete or defective; $1,624,748.00 Balance of Contract including Phase 2B; plus amount to
be determined for Change Orders.

The Contractor will complete or correct the Work on the list of items attached hereto within Sixty (60) days from the above date of
Substantial Completion.

Spee West Construction

CONTRACTOR BY DATE

The Owner accepts the Work or designated portion as substantially complete and will assume full possession at SPM (time) on
December 28, 2012 (date).

Bainbridge Island School District No.
303.

OWNER BY DATE

AlA Document G704™ - 2000. Copyright © 1963, 1978, 1992 and 2000 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA®
Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA” Document, or any
portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law, This document was
produced by AIA software at 11:38:28 on 01/25/2013 under Order N0.5952179898_1 which expires on 12/08/2013, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (1803185003)



The responsibilities of the Owner and Contractor for security, maintenance, heat, utilities, damage to the Work and insurance shall
be as follows:
(Note: Owner's and Contractor’s legal and insurance counsel should determine and review insurance requirements and coverage.)

Refer to the Contract Specifications Divisions 00 and 01 for complete description of requirements.

AlA Document G704™ - 2000. Copyright © 1963, 1978, 1992 and 2000 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights resarved. WARNING This AIA®
Document is protected by U.8. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AA® Document, or any 2
portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was
produced by AlA software at 11:38:28 on 01/25/2013 under Order No.5952179898_1 which expires on 12/08/2013, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (1803185003)



‘mahlum

MEMORANDUM
December 28, 2012

To: Ben Henderson
Spee West Construction

From: Jesse Walton, Mahlum

CcC: David Mount, Mahlum
Tamela Van Winkle, BISD
Nancy Josephson, BISD

Subject: Certificate of Substantial Completion for Phases 1A, 1B and 2A List of Major Items to
be Completed and/or Corrected
Project: Wilkes Elementary School

The following list of major items is to be completed and/or corrected by Final Completion, 60 calendar
days from the date of this document.

1. Provide Operation and Maintenance Data (O&M) submittals per 017800.

2. Provide Warranties submittals per 017800.

3. Provide Project Record Document submittals per 017800.

4. Provide Training submittals per 017900.

5. Provide Insurance Change-Over Reguirements.

6. Complete Commissioning.

7. Obtain all applicable occupancy permits.

8. Complete AV systems in Commons and Gym.

9. Install missing Structural pieces at Gym Truss and Nuts on Slip Connection at bridge.
10. Completed punchlist [tems.

11. Complete Grand Opening Priority Activities_122612 prior to February 2, 2013.

12. Complete all scopes of work not yet inspected at the date of Substantial Completion.

71 COLUMBIA, FLOOR 4, SEATTLE, WA 98104 | 1231 NW HOYT, SUITE 102, PORTLAND, OR 97209 | MAHLUM.COM



SUPERINTENDENT
Faith A. Chapel

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Patty Fielding

Mary Curtis

Mike Spence

Tim Kinkead

Mev Hoberg

8489 Madison Avenue NE * Bainbridge Island, Washington 98110  * (206) 842-4714  * Fax: (206) 842-2928

To:  Faith Chapel, Superintendent

From: Randi Ivancich, Director of Instructional Technology & Assessment
Date: January 31, 2013

Re:  Technology Report

Technology Levy Budget Summary
This summary provides information on the encumbrances to date applied to the 2010 Technology
Levy budget for the 2012/2013 school year.

FY 2012/2013 Technology Levy Budget $1,940,044
Encumbered Purchase Orders $ 272,741
Expenditures to Date $ 197,840
Total Encumbrances to Date $ 470,581
FY 2012/2013 Technology Levy Budget Balance $1,469,463

Learning and Teaching

The Technology Department has placed our order for the replacement of student laptops to be used
in the science programs in grades 6-8. Most of these original student laptops are 5 years old and
have had heavy use by our science students. The laptops are allotted on a 2:1 student to computer
ratio, with 15 laptops per classroom with a charging/storage cart as the standard. These laptops will
be imaged and placed in classrooms during late February/March with assistance from the building
support specialists. The “old” laptops will be evaluated and those with some remaining life will be
used to meet computer needs for online state testing and MAP testing. Those that are end of life will
be dismantled for parts or eventually surplused according to district policy.

Building principals are continuing to offer school-based technology professional development for
certificated staff. The elementary schools have placed an emphasis on ST Math training to use the
program to its fullest potential. Each elementary school has also offered training in the use of iPads
for the elementary setting. Training at the middle and high school levels has been organized by
departments to meet technology needs specific to their programs and students.

Assessment

The Data Lead Teachers are working on identifying building specific data analysis needs as well as
considering how this information and process relates to the newly established Teacher Principal
Evaluation Program (TPEP). One of the tools they are exploring is our data dashboard, Homeroom.
Two of our Data Lead Teachers will give a demonstration at the January 31 School Board meeting
of their use of Homeroom as they learn to use this tool and help us to develop its use among all
certificated staff and administrators.

An Equal Fducational and Employment Opportunity School District



Infrastructure and Staffing

With the hiring of 2 new staff members to replace 2 who resigned, we are getting back on track with
some of our initiatives, especially Bring Your Own Device. We are developing the infrastructure
and network systems to successfully support a BYOD initiative. Additionally, we will bring revised
policies to support the use of our electronic systems and BYOD at a future board meeting for
approval. The policies will include information about our procedures and staff and student user
agreements.

Communications & Productivity

Classified staff have the opportunity to participate in two series of workshops on Microsoft Excel
2010 and the use of spreadsheets. One of our employees, Rebecca Sonsalla, has extensive
experience in spreadsheets and MS Excel. She is providing a series of seven, 90-minute sessions for
basic — intermediate skill levels, and a second 7-session series for intermediate — advanced skills.

Technology Department staff are also holding monthly, 90-minute meetings with the six building
support specialists. The agendas are mutually developed and provide training and forums for the
hardware and software that the building support specialists manage in their schools. Their role has
become increasingly important as technology use has increased at each school by staff and students,
and when immediate assistance is needed to provide a solution for a technology issue. The building
support specialists time has especially been impacted by the increase online assessments for state
testing and MAP testing.

An Egual Educational and Employment Opportunity School District



LEARNING:
Engage and Empower

Hardware

Software

Professional Development
Sub-total LEARNING

TEACHING:
Prepare and Connect

Hardware

Software

Professional Development
Sub-rotal TEACHING

ASSESSMENT:
Measure What Matters

Hardware
Software

Professional Development

Sub-10tcd ASSESSMENT

INFRASTRUCTURE:
Access and Enable

Hardware
Software
Professional Development

Sub-total INFRASTRUCTURE

COMMUNICATIONS +
PRODUCTIVITY
Hardware

Software

Professional Development

Sub-total COMM. + PROD.

Technical Support

Sub-total Technical Support

= Total

2010 TECHNOLOGY LEVY
2012-13 District Fiscal Year Summary

1/25/2013

ENCUMBERED
ESTIMATED TO DATE EXPENDITURES ENCUMBERED LEVY BUDGET
BUDGET (TOTAL AMT) TO DATE PO BALANCE BALANCE
746,500 547,231
676.500 150,528 3,270 147,258 525.972
70.000 48.742 44,968 3,774 21,258
0 0 0 0 0
199,269 18.237 151.032
265.311 232,265
139,950 239 238 2 139,711
0 0 0 0 0
125,361 32,807 11,903 20.904 92,554
33,046 12.141 20,905
67,500 12,479
0 0 0 0 0
48.500 51.810 51.810 0 (3.310)
19.000 3.211 1.246 1,963 15,789
55,021 53.036 1.965
359,400 350,729
317.500 4,478 3,457 1.021 313,022
33,100 3,010 653 2.357 30.090
8.800 1.183 0 1,183 7,617
8,671 4,110 4.562
247,880 97,620
101,250 79,626 26.606 53.020 21,624
95.890 66.456 52.488 13.968 29,434
50,740 1,179 0 4.179 16,561
150.260 79,094 71,167
253,453 | 24,3 1.203] | 23.110 | | 229.140 |
24.313 1.203 23.110
§  $1.940.044 $470.581 $197,840 $272,741 $1,469,463



SUPERINTENDENT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Faith A. Chapel

Patty Fielding
Mary Curtis
Mike Spence
Tim Kinkead
Mev Hoberg

e

4 LTS
G, -
U, g

8489 Madison Avenue NE * Bainbridge Island, Washington 98110  * (206) 842-4714  * Fax: (206) 842-2928

January 24, 2013

TO: Board of Directors
FR:  Faith A. Chapel, Superintendent

RE: Recommended Calendar Change

Due to numerous conflicts with events planned for Thursday, February 14, 2013, it is
recommended that the Board of Directors meeting scheduled for that evening be canceled. The
next regularly scheduled Board meeting will be held on Thursday, February 28, 2013. A revised
annual list of Board meetings is attached.

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity School District



September 13, 2012

September 27, 2012
October 11, 2012
October 25, 2012

November 8, 2012

November 29, 2012
December 13, 2012
January 10, 2013
January 31, 2013
February-14;-2013
February 28, 2013
March 14, 2013
March 28, 2013
April 11,2013
April 25, 2013
May 9, 2013

May 30, 2013

June 13, 2013

June 27, 2013

July 25, 2013

August 29, 2013

All regular business meetings will begin at 5:30 p.m. and will be held in the Board Room located

Bainbridge Island School District
Board of Directors Meeting Schedule
September 2012 — August 2013
Revised — January 31, 2013

Cancelled

Regular Meeting
Regular Meeting
Regular Meeting
Regular Meeting

Regular Meeting

Regular Meeting
Regular Meeting
Regular Meeting
Regular Meeting
Regular Meeting
Regular Meeting
Regular Meeting
Regular Meeting
Regular Meeting
Regular Meeting
Regular Meeting
Regular Meeting
Regular Meeting
Regular Meeting
Regular Meeting

Regular Meeting

next to the Commodore Commons (Commodore Campus) unless otherwise announced.



Curriculum & Instruction

8489 Madison Avenue NE . Bainbridge Island, Washington g8110-2999 . (206) 780-1067 . Fax (206) 780-1089

TO:  Faith Chapel, Superintendent

FM:  Julie Goldsmith, Associate Superintendent
RE: Policy 2420, Grading and Progress Reports
Date: January 24, 2013

Attached for approval by the Board of Directors is Policy 2420, Grading and Progress Reports.
The Washington State School Directors Association (WSSDA) recommends the deletion of this
policy. The requirement for this policy is sufficiently defined in law and contract or is
otherwise considered unnecessary at the policy level.

Recommended Action: Approve deletion of Policy 2420, Grading and Progress Reports




INSTRUCTION
POLICY 2420
(Page 1 of 1)

POLICY 2420: GRADING AND PROGRESS REPORTS

ADOPTED: October 16, 1986



SUPERINTENDENT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Faith A. Chapel

Patty Fielding

Mary Curtis

Mike Spence ﬁ 4

Tim Kinkead /S y‘,(zl,_

Mev Hoberg ° @2? N
O‘S’OO S

8489 Madison Avenue NE * Bainbridge Island, Washington 98110  * (206) 842-4714 * Fax: (206) 842-2928

Date: December 20, 2012
To:  Faith Chapel, Superintendent
From: Peggy Paige, Director of Business Services

RE: Policy 6500 — Risk Management

Washington State School Directors Association (WSSDA) routinely provides guidance
and recommended updates for school board policy and procedures. Additionally our
risk management pool (Washington Schools Risk Management Pool) reviews our
policies as part of our risk assessment surveys.

Since July of 2009 it has been a requirement that every claim (for damages) filed
against a school district be submitted on a standard Tort Claim Form. School districts
are advised to have this form available and to include notice of this availability in a risk

management policy.

Therefore, | recommend that Policy 6500 be revised to include the changes as
submitted.

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity School District



Policy 6500
Management Support
Page 1 of 1

RISK MANAGEMENT

The board believes the district must identify and measure risks of loss due to the damage or
destruction of district property or to claims against the district by others claiming to have been
harmed by the action or inaction of the district, its officers or staff. A risk management program
shall be implemented to reduce or eliminate risks where possible, to determine which risks the
district can afford to assume and to transfer to an insurance company those risks which the
district does not wish to assume or cannot economically afford to assume. Such a program shall
consider the benefits, if any, of joining with other units of local government for joint purchasing
of insurance, joint self-funding, joint self-insuring or joint employment of a risk manager. The
superintendent shall assign the primary responsibility for the administration and supervision of
the risk management program to a single person. The board shall review the status of the risk
management program each year. The district will make available to claimants its standard tort

claim form.

The district shall purchase and pay for surety bonds for the superintendent, business manager and
such other staff and in such amounts as the board shall from time to time determine to be
necessary for honest performance of the staff in the conduct of the district's financial operations.
Such bonds may include a deductible proviso not to exceed two percent of the employee's annual

salary.

Legal References: RCW 4.96.020 Tortious conduct of local governmental entities

and their agents — Claims — Presentment and
filing - Contents

28A.400.350 Liability, life, health, health care, accident,
disability and salary insurance authorized—
Premiums

28A.400.360 Liability insurance for officials and employees
authorized

28A.400.370 Mandatory insurance protection for employees

28A.320.100 Actions against officers, employees or agents of
school districts and educational service
districts—Defense, costs, fees—Payment of
obligation

28A.320.060 Officers, employees or agents of school districts or
educational service districts, insurance to
protect and hold personally harmless

28A.330.100 (10) Additional powers of board

48.62 Local government insurance transactions

Adopted: December 9, 1999 Bainbridge Island School District



Date: January 24, 2013

To: Faith Chapel, Superintendent
From: Cami Dombkowski, Personnel Director ¢4

Subj: Personnel Actions

Personnel actions recommended for Board approval at the January 31, 2013 School Board meéting are as

follows:

Hiring Recommendations. (Subject to acceptable outcome of a criminal history records check and sexual

misconduct clearance)
Milbrot, Russell

Sater, Megan

Changes in Assignment:

Smit, Katie

Briggs-Potter, Denise

Kelly, Tiffany

Moore, Dixie

Smith, Michelle

Spade, James

Gallagher, Kristopher

Retirements:

Resignations:
Lindbloom, Carl

Kelly, Leslie

Requests for Leave of Absence:

Bray, Charles

8.0 hrs/day Grounds Laborer at Maintenance effective 01/23/13

12.0 hrs/wk Special Education Paraeducator at the Adult Living Program
effective 01/07/13

Add .5 FTE Non-Continuing Special Education Teacher at Ordway
Elementary School effective 12/17/12 for the 2012-2013 school year only

Add 6.0 hrs/wk Special Education Paraprofessional to existing hours at
Commodore Options School effective 01/14/13 for the remainder of the
2012-2013 school year

Extend 4.6 hrs/day Leave Replacement Bus Driver at Transportation
through 03/15/13

Add 3.0 hrs/wk Special Education Paraprofessional to existing hour's at
Commodore Options School effective 01/28/13 for the remainder of the
2012-2013 school year

Add 6.0 hrs/wk Special Education Paraprofessional to existing hours at
Commodore Options School effective 01/14/13 for the remainder of the
2012-2013 school year

Extend 6.5 hrs/day Leave Replacement Bus Driver at Transportation
through 03/15/13

Add 7™ Grade Girls Basketball Coach at Woodward Middle School to
existing assignments effective 01/22/13

9 FTE Science and Physical Education Teacher at Commodore Options
School effective 01/31/13

1.25 hrs/day Supervision Paraeducator at Ordway Elementary School
effective 01/25/13

Extend 6.5 hrs/day Leave of Absence as Bus Driver in Transportation
through 03/15/13 for suitable reasons



BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Patty Fielding SUPERINTENDENT
Mary Curtis Faith A. Chapel

Mike Spence

Tim Kinkead _

Mev Hoberg Co, [——

8489 Madison Avenue NE ~ *  Bainbridge Island, Washington 98110  *  (206) 842-4714 *  Fax: (206) 842-2928

Board of Directors Meeting
January 31, 2013

CONSENT AGENDA

1. Donation
Donation to Blakely Elementary School in the amount of $3,791.60 from the Blakely PTO to

support Transportation costs (field trips), technology purchases, and Principal travel costs.

2. Donation ,
Donation to Wilkes Elementary School in the amount of $20,000.00 from the Wilkes PTO to

support the purchase of iPads for grade level/classroom use.

3. Donation
Donation to Woodward Middle School in the amount of $1,888.00 from the Woodward PTO to

support a variety of purchases.

4. 2013 Washington State School Directors’ Association Annual Dues
2013 Membership dues and subscription services for Washington State School Directors’
Association in the amount of $8,970.20 in accordance with Chapter 28A.345 RCW.

5. Staff Travel: Out-of-State
Request for Board approval from Bainbridge High School teacher Michael Holloway (Social
Studies) to serve as a “test reader” for Advanced Placement Social Studies examination evaluations

June 3 -7, 2013 in Kansas City, Missouri.

6. Staff Travel: Out-of-State
Request for Board approval from Bainbridge High School teacher Janet Neuhauser (Digital
Photography/CTE) to attend the National Society for Photographic Education Conference March 7

— 10, 2013 in Chicago, Illinois.

7. Student Field Trip: Overnight
Request for Board approval from Blakely Elementary School teachers Maureen Wilson, Carol
Connelly, and Barbara McMahon and the entire 4® Grade student group to attend Olympic Park
Institute for their Outdoor Education experience May 22 — 24, 2013.

8. Student Field Trip: Overnight/Out-of-State
Request for Board approval from Bainbridge High School (BHS) teacher Deborah Hill (Vocal

Music) and BHS Vocal Music students to attend the Music in the Parks Festival May 10— 12,2013
in Coeur D’Alene, Idaho.

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity School District
1



10.

11.

Minutes from the December 13, 2012 School Board Meeting

Minutes from the January 10, 2013 School Board Meeting

Vouchers

YVVV

Capital Projects Fund Voucher
Associated Student Body Fund Voucher
DOR - COMP TAX

General Fund Voucher

§ 31,658.95
$ 62,323.64
$ 1,352.29
$333,302.84

SCHOOL BOARD OF DIRECTORS

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity School District

May 17, 2012
2



3
L DygrRICT

8489 Madison Avenue NE « Bainbridge Island, WA 98110-2999 « 206-842-4714 « FAX 206-842-2928

Gifts and Donations

The Bainbridge Island School Board of Directors recognizes that individuals and organizations in the community may wish
to contribute money, supplies, equipment, materials or real property to enhance the school program. The board appreciates
such generosity and recognizes the valuable contribution donations can make. Accordingly, the board has established
guidelines for the acceptance of gifts in excess of $1000.

These gifts must satisfy the following criteria:

the purpose of use shall be consistent with the priorities, philosophy and programs of the district;
minimum financial obligation for installation, maintenance and operation;

free from health and/or safety hazards; and

no direct or implied commercial endorsement.

otherwise consisent with Board Policy No. 6114.

Y L

It is also understood that all gifts shall become district property and shall be accepted without obligation relative to use and/or
disposal.

Name of Donor ) ﬂ/w m
Address l‘ 979’9&)@&0‘@0%/[ Mﬁﬂ
oy G/ 00

Phone

Donation Amount or Value of Donated Items: § é,ﬁ/ / - Wf/&

Purpose of Donation (specify if cash donation is to be used for a specific purpase)

i hwperfefion Dhlirbuys get LoVerer L0300 7487
CLonts Dm0 fhechefimaed o/ £ 0 mﬁ/Jj VA ts LF]  Floaefder a2 P00,
%b@[%%Wm%#wﬁ%mxﬂ%wg /dﬁi%%%ﬁﬁlha%wa )

If donation is considered supplies, equipment, materials or real property, please list donated items below:

In accordance with the district policy on gifts, the above mentioned donation(s) mest the guidelines outlined in the gifts
policy and have been approved by the appropriate individual for use in the district. To the best of my knowledge the
descriptions and dollar amounts listed above are correct and accurate.

) ﬂf"‘,‘)’f/A)

/}% Qesrunts fepyevable 50 -2 3/

Signature of Donor,

Reviewed By: ' Date
1/15/04




8489 Madison Avenue NE - Bainbridge Island, WA 98110 - 206-842-4714 - FAX 206-842-2928

Gifts and Donations

The Bainbridge Island School Board of Directors recognizes that individuals and organizations in the community may wish
to contribute money, supplies, equipment, materials or real property to enhance the school program. The board appreciates
such generosity and recognizes the valuable contribution donations can make. Accordingly, the board has established
guidelines for the acceptance of gifts in excess of $1000.

These gifts must satisfy the following criteria:
1. the purpose of use shall be consistent with the priorities, philosophy and programs of the district;
minimum financial obligation for installation, maintenance and operation;
free from health and/or safety hazards; and
no direct or implied commercial endorsement.
otherwise consistent with Board Policy No. 6114.

PR

It is also understood that all gifts shall become district property and shall be accepted without obligation relative to use and/or
disposal.

Name of Donor (Printed) W "\ \\Q’-S PT-D
School \)\)\\\LQ/S E\@m@n’\ﬁ\m\, Schosl
Address |27 P)\ N\de'\ﬁm f\é}, \\\;6,
Puinbn L)\&C, \S\ar\&) WA 98110

Phone ZD‘O: ‘61’\2 L{“"i \ \ Email

3 -
Donation Amount or Value of Donated Items: $ ZD) 0 OD

Purpose of Donation (specify if cash donation is to be used for a specific purpose; include details of items to be funded)

—AoWias \{DWCIWC{S& OQ i{)ﬁ(&% ’gbf %r/ulb \euel / classom.  use

If donation is considered supplies, equipment, materials or real property, please list donated items below:

In accordance with the district policy on gifts, the above mentioned donation(s) meet the guidelines outlined in the gifts
policy and have been approved by the appropriate individual for use in the district. To the best of my knowledge the
descriptions and dollar amounts listed above are correct and accurate.

Signature of Donor Date:
Reviewed By: S \'\EY\&\ %C'P( ,,)(m"\ﬂ /\JQ BQQX& Date: l“' IL& ”Q_O | %
(Pripted Naxﬁe}, . o» // (Signature) {&

District Review: L//MM(%%\ Date: /- /é -Z0/3

finted Na%‘f / (Signature)

4/16/2012



L prgprict

8489 Madison Avenuc NE » Bainbridge Island, WA 98110-2999 = 206-842-4714 « FAX 206-842-2928

Gifts and Donations

The Bainbridge Island School Board of Directors recognizes that individuals and organizations in the community may wish
to contribute money, supplies, equipment, materials or real property to enhance the school program. The board appreciates
such generosity and recognizes the valuable contribution donations can make. Accordingly, the board has established
guidelines for the acceptance of gifts in excess of $1000.

These gifts must satisfy the following criteria:
the purpose of use shall be consistent with the priorities, philosophy and programs of the district;

minimum financial obligation for installation, maintenance and operation;
free from health and/or safety hazards; and

no direct or implied commercial endorsement.

otherwise consisent with Board Policy No. 6114,

VAW —

It is also understood that all gifts shall become district property and shall be accepted without obligation relative to use and/or
disposal.

Name of Donor /QMO }Om
Address g/ 00 W%’VQ%{ /’MV /i' M

Phone

Donation Amount or Value of Donated Items: $ / 7 g,b/ QZ Mff/é

Purpose of Donatlon (specify if cash donation is 10 be used for a specific purpose)

[t PO [y ) tndta e )70 Jnnite Azt 7529( Levese
/’}/%Z& 94()7/ //j” l//) M?‘h/t?é‘«admﬁ'ﬁ 5(9/@79/? \jf‘/é)t’ﬁ 7’>€L&7Z/'€
7HEX oy, line /77/47% ko)’

If donation is considered supplies, equipment, materials or real property, please list donated items below:

In accordance with the district policy on gifts, the above mentioned donation(s) meet the guidelines outlined in the gifts
policy and have been approved by the appropriate individual for use in the district. To the best of my knowledge the
descriptions and dollar amounts listed above are correct and accurate.

. \ o/ ,
Signature of Donom&%&ﬁf VIo /979/&/ W&ﬂﬂDate / /7/&77//)

Reviewed By: ~ Date
1/15/04




2013 WSSDA Annual Dues Billing Invoice #: 44975

January 18, 2013

Superintendent

Bainbridge Island #303

8489 Madison Avenue N.E.
Bainbridge Island, WA 98110-2999

Please make warrants payable to:

Washington State

School Directors’ Association
221 College St. N.E.
Olympia, WA 98516-5313

PLEASE READ CAREFULLY:

Listed below is the amount of your district's WSSDA membership dues for 2013, established in accordance with
Chapter 28A.345 RCW. Also listed are WSSDA's subscription services and fees. A dollar amount in the right-
hand column indicates your district subscribed to the listed service during the past year.

1. To continue your subscriptions, pay the amount indicated at the bottom of the right-hand column.

2. To add subscriptions, enter the cost of the service in the right-hand column and add the amount to the total
at the bottom.

3. To discontinue subscriptions, cross out the amount in the right-hand column and subtract the amount from
the total at the bottom.

Complete descriptions of WSSDA's subscription services are available at wssda.org.

Please mail this form, along with a warrant payable to WSSDA by February 18, 2013 to:

WSSDA
221 College St. NE
Olympia, WA 98516-5313

Questions? Contact Harry Frost, Director of Finance at 1-800-562-8927.

Thank you!
Washington State School Directors’ Association Membership Dues for 2013 $7,815.20
(Per Chapter 28A.345 RCW - schedule enclosed) ’
Policy and Legal News - $615.00 (nontaxable) $615.00
School Law and Policy Online Service - $540.00 (nontaxable) $540.00
On Call PR Service: Online - $295.00 (nontaxable) -OR- $0.00
On Call PR Service: Online plus Hard Copy - $347.84 ($320.00 + sales tax) $0.00
Total of Dues and Other Services
$8.970.20

PLEASE RETURN SECOND COPY WITH REMITTANCE




Washington State
School Directors’ Association

FEESHIENT

Debbie Long, Central Valley
509.922.4442
FRESIDEMT-ELECT

Mari Taylor, Lake Stevens
425.314.1131

VITE FRESHENT

Chris Nieuwenhuis, Riverside
509.290.1824

FLST PRESHGENT

Mary Fertakis, Tukwila
206.767.6053

CIZRD OF DiF

w

David Iseminger, Lake Stevens
425.501.4993

AFESH

Nancy Merrill, Enumclaw
360.825.4476

Lo

Carol Van Noy, Rive.rview
425.941.8855

Rick Maloney, University Place
253.566.6918

PRy NS S o

Cindy Kelly, Port Angeles
360.460.9549

ARELY

Chuck Namit, North Thurston
360.790.9859

poa
LREL

Patty Wooa, Kelso
360.431.2524

AREL VY
Aurora Flores, Manson
509.679.0519

AT A
AREA VL

Bruce Drollinger, Naches Valley
509.966.9639

AREL K

Joanne Greer, Deer Park
509.991.5634

AFEA N

Harmon Smith, LaCrosse
509.592.3504

AREA N

Larry Ayre, Finley

509.551.5379

FMERA BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Anne Golden, Walla Walla
509.525.3067

EXECUTIE TORRCTOR
Dr. Jonelle Adams

P

TOLL

i 360.493.9231
£ 800.562.8927
Fax 360.493.9247

Date: January 8, 2012

To: Superintendents and Business Managers
From: Dr. Jonelle Adams, Executive Director
Re: WSSDA Annual Dues

On behalf of the WSSDA Board of Directors, staff, and myself, | want to take
this opportunity to thank you for your continued support of WSSDA. Itis through
your membership support that WSSDA is able to advocate with the legislature,
the Governor's Office, and the Superintendent of Public Instruction on your
behalf. Your support also allows WSSDA to provide communication services;
training for school directors; offer legal guidance to districts; provide publications;
offer policy services to support school districts; and provide for various
committees and task forces and other services that are beneficial to all education
leaders in your district.

The individuals on the WSSDA Board of Directors sit on their own local boards
and are keenly aware of the budget situations you are all facing in your local
districts. With that in mind, the Board of Directors voted to keep the VWSSDA
overall dues the same as the previous year. However, your school districts dues
may change from the previous year’'s dues amount dependent on the total of
number of certificated personnel.

Please find attached the WSSDA invoice that includes the 2013 Membership
Dues and the subscription services you have been getting this past year. There
is one change in subscriptions for 2013 compared to the previous year. WSSDA
is merging the “Policy News” and “School Law Digest” together into one
publication. This will be published bi-monthly in February, April, June, August,
October and December. The price of the subscription changed from $565 for
Policy News and $125 for School Law digest, to a single price of $615.00, and
overall savings to the district of $75.00.

We believe the services and advocacy provided by WSSDA is one of the most
important things you can do for your district. If you have questions about these
services, or about your dues, please call WSSDA at (360) 493-9231 or 1-800-
562-8927.

We look forward to working with you in 2013, and wish you continued success in
the improvement of student learning.

221 College Street NE
Olympia, Washington 98516
wssda.org



The following is the schedule of dues for 2013.

2013 WSSDA Dues

Number of Certificated Personnel* Dues

1.00- 7000, $ 635 or $146.81 per Certificated Employee, whichever is greater
7.01-1500 . ... $1,270 or $130.66 per Certificated Employee, whichever is greater
1501 -25.00......c.ccviinnn. $1,905 or $102.77 per Certificated Employee, whichever is greater
25.01-36.00.........ccceenennnn. $2,540 or $89.55 per Certificated- Employee, whichever is greater
36.01 = 54.00....c..ccereeen... $3,175 or $74.87 per Certificated Employee, whichever is greater
54.01-100.00..........coeenneen. $4,445 or $60.19 per Certificated Employee, whichever is greater
100.01 - 175.00....................56,350 or $42.57 per Certificated Employee, whichever is greater
175.01 -250.00................... $6,985 or $32.30 per Certificated Employee, whichever is greater
250.01-500.00.................. $8,255 or $23.49 per Certificated Employee, whichever is greater
501.01-750.00.................. $12,700 or $19.09 per Certificated Employee, whichever is greater
750.01 —-1000.00...cc..vecevennn. $15,240 or $17.62 per Certificated Employee, whichever is greater
1000.01 ormore.................. $19,050 or $14.68 per Certificated Employee, whichever is greater

The maximum dues assessed to any single school district may not exceed the base salary of a teacher
in that district.

* 2011-2012 staffing as reported to the State Superintendent of Public Instruction.

duesl3information.doc



81/23/2813 ©83:36 2p678081268 BAINBRIDGEHIGHSCHOOL PAGE B82/82

Bainbridge Island School District
Guidelines Governing Staff Travel/Staff Development

The purpose of all staff travel must be directly related to the improvement of the instructionaf program.

Meetings, conferences, workshops and visitations contributing to current cutriculurm projects will be given priotity.
_Members of digtrict curriculum committees will be given preference. ‘ ‘

All travel requests must be submitted for approval to the huilding principal and assistant superintendant or superiniendent,

5. Claims for travel expense reimbursement, to the extent approved balow, must include receipts and be submitted on a
reimbursement claim farm to the school business office.
6. Advanced funds for appraved travel may be abtained by completing the appropriate form in the office of the superintendent.

Sl e

Submit form intact to your building administrator for approval.
A copy of the signed and executed form will be returned to you for your records.

Destination AP Ewam @g_ng'nﬁ . Kansas Cf{t;*_!;{ic) _Proposed Date June 3~ 7, 2003
Purpose of Travel hMCQPMa;5+Qﬂ1‘_EXMRQAMi%'ﬂ}£ C:bu-l-djﬂ Bowd avd ETI_haye (avited
me e score @ssays e dhe 2043 AP Europesn Hishry Exam S

Please state how this activity pertains to your current assignment and with whom experience will be shared.
(To be developed in cooperation with the building principal): &g o +eacher far AV Swrppean Histury | altendum < veadiy

and ??-‘Ffl}—fﬁr&*faj_}n.,%_c Seoring are Walwable experience tw 4 ghatz with fhwe At grudeats and halp
Will substitute coverage be required? ®Yes MNo  If Yes: T1FullDay T Half Day Shape My currilam,
Specify hours needing coverage it less than full day:  —— L L
District vehicle required: (0 Yes ?fNo (Make arrangements Tur vehicle directly by calling District Transportation at x4641.)

] Estimated cost of travel: (Make sure y_&—l break down all costs if requesting funding support)

Registration ... . v&_
-

Purchase Order attached #

Travel
Mileage at IRS approvad rate attime of travel................ e
AUTEFE Lo e et e et m___;@___" .
FIEY wovtee e ettt ee e —
LOAOING ..o e R =
Purchase Order attached # .
Substitute (approx. $1'-*2'e':/)day) ....................................... _ Eop R
Other {extra time, meals, etc.) ..., I =
TOTAL BEQUESTING .oooovvvinr oo Loo 2

Employee's Signature _,MT c?'-r‘:;-f.’/v-}___ ,,,,, ~

Armiount Approved §
Db carr.

Account Number(s) .
(Charge code Information must be identified)

Difetrics [ Budimg Adwimeirrorns) provida all of parial funding for actvity

Asgtcizie Suporimtendent / Currlculurn & Instruction

Ay eanp DISTRIBUTION: WHITE - Budge! Administrator CANARY  Husmess Office PINK - Substitute Services  GOLDENROL + Employec



B1/23/2813 89:36 2867881260 BAINBRIDGEHIGHSCHOOL PAGE Bl1/82

BAINBRIDGE HIGH SCHOOL

January 22, 2013

TO: Faith Chapel

FROM: Brent Peterso

RE: Approval Request for Qut of State Trave]

Michael Holloway, BHS Social Studies teacher. has submitted a staff travel request that
involves out of state travel to serve as a “test reader” for Advanced Placement Social
Studies examination evaluations in June of this school YEr.

Altendance at the National Advanced Placement assessment event presents a great
opportunity for Michael to participate with Social Studies teachers from around the
country in the assessment of AP cxams. Participation at this event serves as a very uselul
professional development activity for one of our Advanced Placement instructors and a
fantastic opportunity to network with other educators {rom across the country,

I support this professional development proposal and recommend School Board approval
of this out of state travel request.

1/22/2013



A1/22/2B13 1@:30 2867801268 BAINBRIDGEHIGHSCHOOL PAGE B1/83

Bainbridge Istand School District
Guidelines Governing Staff Travel/Staff Development

1. , i '

; :A'l;: t;i:]urpose fof all staff travel must be a{:rectly reiated to the improvement of the instructional program

3. ¥ as, coq erf-:ances, 'workshops and visitations contributing to current curriculum projects will be given priorit

4. A’;ambers of district curriculum committess will be given preference. g
- All travel requests must be submitted for approval to the building principal and assistant Superintendent of superintendent

nt t e i i

6. Advanced funds for approved travel may be obtained by compieting the appropriate form in the office of the superintendent.

Submit form intact 1o your building administrator for approval,
A copy of the signed and executed form will be returned to you for your records.

Name ~JAnld N\ (?/l/\-hMVtW Building/Position B ‘,’}:S '
Destination Lhi ('Jm 0. i | ) Proposed Date ﬁ?aﬁie, 710 " 2043
Purpose of Travel Nat ol Sode ,‘1 fw” P’\Dih)f?l eyl hiC Edveahm (onFeenie.
W 5}3,42 haby mM"» tifg [t fevencs.

Please state how this activity pertains to your current assignment and with whom experience will be shared.
(To be developed in cooperation with the building prineipal): | wri) ] e 4 BEnd (e 3 m,a},g ) Wa lksh i;

inthvd g Indusiiy ¢ M N, hisho ot Phorurap! curezin lwpry waicsh s
Will substitute Eioverage be reéuired'? 1'§(Yes ONo If Yes: OFull Day alf Day

Specify hours needing coverage if less than full day: Ywi{l 28 UQM%_%‘QMMI / EAVGJM,S fv ..

District vehicle required: (JYes O No (Make arrangements for vehicle directly by calling District Transportation af x4641.) "

|70 w1 EStimated cbst.of fravels (Make sure you: brédk-down. 4l osts iFrBijussting funding suppor) ..

REGISHAHON .onvrrveeeesicsrissssssigrssssssssenssessrsesenssegssssessnsrorne & 290 — & ﬂ:'f maney
Purchase Order attached # /ROO228 Mus et . wil) F%
Travel Swhami Hed 4o
Mileage at IRS approved rate at time of travel... ...
AIFTAEG 1vvvvvroeeeeeceesesesmessmesesesssensseesmeessesessemesseesseremeeestios T 22390
Ferty ...oooeises e Ry b ke e e na iy onee e
Lodging ot towrs € HET Tl a0
Purchase Order attached # (/ >
= .
Substitute (approx. $1H/AaY) ....ccvrerrrresicre /@/ ‘WL &4y
Other (extra time, Meals, S16.) . . ovvoveoreeeeseressreserseeren el
TOTAL REQUESTING

Employee’s Signature ul Al N\ h Ay

!'fl'pﬁlﬁm' ﬁ;inmruqﬁor’t I

NS

M2 Papg DISTRIBUTION: WHITE - Budget Administrator - GANARY - Business Offiee Employes




]

59?&;&_ .

PAGE B2/83

o

2015 Mations! Confersnne s GalehE
Genferring $ignifitancs 3

conferences
memoers
conversations
NEWE + eVENtS
Fulkiicaticns
EURGe U
rSEnUFCES
regInns

about

FOERELR LT

BAINBRIDGEHIGHSCHOOL

epe membdership
join +
encw
ol ¢

NELWE + events

28678812686

1%

b1/22/2013 18




BAINBRIDGEHIGHSCHOOL PAGE 83/83

@1/22/2813 18:38 20867801268

BAINBRIDGE HIGH SCHOOL

January 16, 2013

TO: Faith Chapel
FROM: Brent Peterson
RE: Approval Request for Qut of State Travel

The attached staff travel request outlines a proposed out of state professional
development opportunity for Janet Neuhauser, BHS Digital Photography/CTE teacher.

Participation at the National Society for Photographic Education Annual Conference
presents a very valuable and timely professional developmentt opportunity for Ms.
Neuhauser. This experience will enhance our Digital Photography curriculurm resources,
allow Janet to be exposed to emerging trends in her field of study and provide Ms.
Neuhauser with a great opportunity to network with digital photography teachers from
across the United States, Funding for this activity is supported by a combination of
Career & Technical Education professional development funds and “out of pocket” funds
provided by Ms, Neuhauset.

I support this professional development proposal and recommend School Board approval
of this out of state travel request.

1/16/2013



Bainbridge Island School District #303
8489 Madison Avenue NE
Bainbridge Island WA 98110-2999

Proposed Educational Field Trip

Maweann_ Caoll BoAwota—
Teacher L\Son, CM)\UL\W\LWW*P\/\ School 3\0&){&_\\)\

Class Involved ‘E)/\}dvﬁ_,“‘\w b‘fC\C}\L -
v
Number of Students ‘/\\Qm Number of Chaperones O ( Mm

Destination ‘(\WC)\QL, OPY_
Date of Trip (Proposed) D = Os fLu P

\
Time of Departure from School .......200_~ wl&m&ﬁo\k O\ N W a v}g
Time of Return to School................. .dfz"\ BAdou 7\ ON_— DLPW"‘COD 3

Yal
Purpose of Field Trip (Curriculum area/objectives) CD\,MOCA;"EQ)\QCOAT\ (AN C)%

See e DS Mﬂmd\f

mRegular Program [ ]ASB [ ]Other (Best, private, grant, etc.) Ou.évdoo\r\ &,Cx .

Policy 2320 - FIELD TRIPS AND QUT-OF-STATE TRAVEL:

“The district recognizes that valuable learning can take place outside the regular classroom and it
encourages the use of field trips and other outside activities appropriate o the established curriculum
and within the fiscal limits of the school...

All overnight and out-of-state field trips must be approved in advance by the school board...”

Transportation needs 1) 352 .

Bus required? [3Yes []No Other vehicle required? [ ]Yes [
Involves watercraft? [ | Yes Bﬁ\lo Substitute required? E]_Ye's [ ]No
Special Instructions (e.g., need bus to ferry only, etc.) e U‘ST‘\.@V&'\‘Y}\ P F;

Date_ . /1»1( 2013 Teacher :ka,, //7/@;9 l'l/zcﬂy

Estimated Cost Actual Cost
Principal ﬁ ) »

Approved By i mme,.

Principal

Submit request to principal seven days in advance of trip.
(Overnight/out-of-state requesits must be submitted 30 days in advance of trip)

F1948  10/08 Nictribtitinn:s  WIITE . Princinal CCANALY - Quikietibito Qanrvicrae  DRINK - Tranennriatinn (20 DENELICY) - Acaietant Sunarintandant/Biicinace



Captain Johnston Blakely Elementary School

To: Board of Directors

From: Reese Ande

Date: January 22, 2013

RE: Blakely Outdoor Education 2011 Overnight Experience

Blakely fourth graders will be attending Olympic Park Institute for their Outdoor
Education experience again this year. Blakely has traveled to OPI, located on Lake
Crescent, west of Port Angeles, for over ten years. This three day program from May
22-24, involves an overnight stay of two nights.

The program is supervised by administration, teaching staff, and approximately 15
parent chaperones.

We travel to OPI to study old growth forest ecology, stream and water shed studies and
environment stewardship. It is an excellent program which has a lasting impact on our
fourth grade students.



81/16/2813 14:16 2067801260 BAINBRIDGEHIGHSCHOOL PAGE B82/85

Bainbridge Island School District #303
8489 Madison Avenue NE
Bainbridge Island WA 98110-2099

Proposed Educational Field Trip

Teacher %// School 15/945
Class Involved %@éx

Number of Students /ﬁ Number of Chaperonies -
Destination _( %ear A ';%/ﬂuj -5 c?:jlb’ﬁf’z//nm ﬂﬁ‘«aé} . f  byee A ) ose S
Date of Trip (Proposed) I’I/ms _lnhiﬂ.-/. F,;Z() 15

Time of Departure from School ........ i&w

Time of Return to School..........ove.., A P 67; zg[gi
7

Purpose of Field Trip (Curriculum area/objectives)

[E’ﬁegular Program  [JASB [ AOiher (Best, private, grant, stc.) / ~—
req s on fee Aoz, TVaps
Policy 2320 - FIELD TRIPS AND QUT-OF-STATE TRAVEL: ‘j s ﬁ '
“The district recognizes that valuable learning can take place outside the regular classroom and it
encourages the use of field trips and other outside activities appropriate to the established curriculum
and within the fiscal limits of the school...

All overnight and out-of-state field trips must be approved in advance by the school board...”

Transportation needs

Bus required? [_]Yes [Emo Other vehicle required? [E’%s [_INo
Involves watercraft? [~ JYes [_|No Substitute required? [ ]Yes [ |No

Special Instructions (e.g., need bus to farry only, etc.).;{ﬂz&’,éuﬁm Cais

Date  / / /5] L3 Teacher M)/
Estimated Cogt p 1gIVLS}L%E{{IZ'”f/t:) /72-@':" Actual Cost

D00 br /255 P Sridprs— ‘
Approved E y%ﬂié&éﬂkﬁ“‘ S I &_@mﬁé\w‘ NN N —

Ptiheipa

Submit request to principal seven days in advance of trip.
(Overnight/out-of-stafe requests must be submitted 30 days in advance of trip)

Fipd4s 1o/s8 Distribution:  WHITE « Principal GANARY - Substiivte Services PINK « Transportation  GOLDENROL - Assistant Superintendent/Business



81/16/2013 14:16 2867881268 BAINBRIDGEHIGHSCHOOL PAGE 83/@5

ASSUMPTION QF RlSk/ PERMISSION TO PARTICIPATE

o
As 3 parent or guardian of a student requesting to voluntarily participate in a field trip to ¢ jg ZZ&&(@Q - %ﬁd{%ﬁc

| hereby acknowledge that | have read, understood and agreed to the following:

[ hereby give my parmission for who attends (./3/%5
{Student's name) ~ _ {school) 57
to participate in a field trip oﬁég—!& for the purpose of@ﬁm%[ﬁﬁﬂ&, Departing at N . /0
{Date) {Activity) Returningat 442 gp) 424 &T (7.

Transportation for this activity will be provided by;
O  District bus/vehicle hy district stafi
g)’;ivate vehicle by district staff

Volunteer/parents transporting students (completed volunteer driver checklist on file)
O District not providing transportation. Parents make own transportation arrangements
O Other (e.g. - walk, metro bus) Description:

Student’s address: City
Student’s home photie § Parents Work # Childs Date of birth:
Farnily Physician Phone #&:

Medical conditions, medication information or allergies district should be made aware of:

In the event of an emergency, | wish the following person to be notified in case | cannot be contacted:

Phone #:

I acknowledge that this activity entails known and unanticipated risks which eould result in physical or emotional
injury, paralysis or death, as well as damage to property, or to third parties. 1 understand that such risks sirmply cannot
be eliminated without jeopardizing the essential qualities of the activity

} certify that my child has no medical or physical conditions which could interfere with his/her safety in this activity

lauthorize qualified emergency medical professionals to examine and in the event of injury or serious ilingss,
administer emergency care to the above named student. | understand every effort will be made to contact me to
explain the nature of the problem prior to any involved treatment.

In the event it becomes necessary for the school district staff-in-charge to obtain emergency care for my student,
neither s/he nor the district assumes financial liability for expenses incurred because of the accident, injury, iliness

and/or unforeseen circumstances.

Signature of parent/guardian Date Waork phone Home phaone

EXTENDED TRIP INFORMATICIN
I have read the attached itinerary (detailing dates, places of lodging, events, etc.) and understand that the school
district will make every reasonable effort to provide a safe environment, 1| am fully aware of the special dangers and
risks inherent in participating in these activities, including physical injury, or other conseguences arising from these
activities, Being fully informed as to these risks, | hereby consent to my child participating in the activities.

Slgnature of parent/guardian o Date
©2009 Washington Schools Risk Management Pool




p1/16/2013 14:16 286738081268

i3
bt Silverwood - May 11, 2013

IN THE PAR

Express Schedule for Bainbridge High School
YOUR PERFORMANCES

Please arrive 30 minutes before your warm=up time,

Ensemble Location Wiarm-up

Saturday, May 11, 2013

Bainbridge Concert Choir Cozur d'Alene Scnior High
(MCI-HS-AA-C) School

Performance Locations

Coeur d'Alcne Senior High Schoel  Host: Jim Phillips (jphillips@cdaschools.org)
3530 N 4th Street

Cocur d'Alenc, ID 83813

Available Equipment: Four-Step Choral Risers
Four Timpani - 23", 26" 29" 32"

Bass Drum - 38"

Xylophene - 3 1/2 Octaves

Orchestra Bells

Chimes

Upright Piano

Grand Piano

One Microphone

Special Information:

Warmnp Area: Classroom
Performance Aren: Commons

YOUR PARK
Click Here  for park information, hours, and attractions.

YOUR AWARDS
3ilverwood

Sawrday May 11, 2013 TBA

YOUR MEAL QPTIONS
You purchased a meal option with the following details:
Mes! Time:
Mea} Location; -
Meal Description: This ali-youssan cat pienic meal consists of pulled
pork, hot dogs, chili, potato salad, coleslaw, & cornbread. {Based ot the
2012 Mcnu)

BAINBRIDGEHIGHSCHOOL

PAGE 84/85

Performance

520 AM



Teachers will please indicate whether or not he/she recommeands that a student be absent from his/her
class on the day and time indicated on the front page.

Period Teacher Class Yes or No
1,

Q)

3.

@ (e alples e
5.

@

o

(Teacher in charge of activity)

CEA /O eyes d 1= CHS THTONT TNOIN THT AQ7 TAQ ) QA7 QT *HT ©CTRZ/'QT//TQ3



Ciad i LYo L&, LD LI fodl LoU DRiorR 1L Q3 m L aroloHuiol, a2 L\~ = 4 % WP o b |

BAINBRIDGE HIGH SCHOOL
January 15, 2013
To:  School Board

From: Brent Petersqnd \&\

RE:  Approval of Overnight/Out of State Student Activity - BHS Vocal Music
Program

The attached Educational Field Trip request from Deborah Hill, BHS Vocal Music
Teacher, provides details regarding a request for approval of an overnight/out of state
student travel opportunity.

Attendance at the Music in the Parks Festival in Coeur D’ Alene, Idaho on May 10®
through May 12%, 2013 is an exciting educational opportunity for our music students.

All costs associated with this experience will be paid by the individual students and the
Vocal Music Boosters organization. I recommend approval of this travel request.



BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 303
SCHOOL BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Date: December 13, 2012

Place: Board Room — Commodore Campus
Board of Directors Present

Board President — Mike Spence

Board Vice-President — Mary Curtis
Directors — Patty Fielding, Tim Kinkead, Mev Hoberg

Call to Order
5:33 p.m. — Board President Mike Spence called the meeting to order and quorum was recognized. He announced a

revised agenda had been distributed to board members that included Resolution 03-12-13: Bond Guarantee. In
addition, Mr. Spence suggested item K — Capital Projects Report be moved forward on the agenda. There were no
objections.

Public Comment

President Spence noted the Public Comment segment of the agenda was the opportunity for those citizens who
would like to comment on topics that do not appear on the meeting agenda. Citizens who would like to comment on
an agenda item can do so during that segment of the meeting.

Citizen Greg Krogh-Hartman spoke in support of the Spanish Immersion Pilot Program that is part of the Mosaic
Homeschool Program. He stated the program had been a great experience for his child, and thanked the district for
giving his children the tools they need to succeed. Citizen Tora Eerkos spoke about the Spanish Immersion Program
being the draw that brought her child into the school district. She thanked the Commodore Options principal and the
Mosaic teacher for their support during the year. Citizen Libby Fre spoke about the experience her daughter had
within the Spanish Immersion Program, noting the positive impact of the program on her child’s educational success.
In addition, Ms. Fre requested the first day of school next year be scheduled after Labor Day. Board Director Mary
Curtis encouraged Ms. Fre to contact Dr. Peter Bang-Knudsen regarding input on the school calendar.

Superintendent’s Report

Superintendent Faith Chapel attended a presentation by former Bainbridge High School Math Teacher Rory Wilson
about his epic 44-day journey from San Diego to Hawaii all alone in his 21-foot vessel, KROS. She noted students
had assisted with the design of the vessel, which employed the use of kites and rowing as the means of propulsion.

Ms. Chapel reported on the K-6 Educational Programs & Innovation Committee meeting held just prior to the school
board meeting. The committee was formed as part of the district’s strategic planning initiative and is one of the two
major committee projects this year. The goal of this committee is two-fold: 1) To look at current innovative and
successful programs, and research trends in elementary education; and 2) To update the process and procedures for
how innovation is encouraged and how programs are implemented. One of the first topics being reviewed is World
Languages. The committee has reviewed research on the topic and started a rich conversation about the various
aspects of World Language programs in schools. There will also be a survey sent out to parents to gather input about
various language models including immersion, Foreign Language in the Elementary Schools (FLES), and language
enrichment. Ms. Chapel noted this was an important topic both locally and nationally.

Board Reports
Mike Spence, as the Board’s Legislative Representative, reported two Democratic legislators changed their

affiliation to Republican. This creates a new dynamic in the Legislature that could impact education funding as it
relates to the McCleary decision to fully fund education.

Presentations
K. Capital Projects Report

Ms. Chapel talked about the importance of partnerships between the district and local community groups and how
they are mutually beneficial. She noted the district had been approached by the Bainbridge Artisan Resource

1 December 13, 2012



Network (BARN) about renting space in Commodore as temporary housing for their programs. Director of Facilities
and Capital Projects Tamela Van Winkle provided additional background information about BARN, a new non-
profit formed to operate an artisan center on Bainbridge. The center will have well-equipped community workshops
for woodworking, metalworking, fiber arts, jewelry making and other crafts. There will be classes for all skill levels,
as well as open studio time for people to work on their own projects. BARN has identified an ideal site on New
Brooklyn Road near Madison Avenue for their permanent housing, and is working to raise funds, acquire the
property, and build a permanent facility. The rental of four empty classrooms in Commodore is a temporary measure
as they begin building programs, raising money, creating a building design, and constructing a permanent center.
BARN Board President Jeanne Huber, along with several board members, spoke about the group’s focus and goals.
It was explained the four classrooms would be used as a woodshop, fiber arts room, a makers- space, and one would
be used for multiple purposes. It was noted the lease agreement was in process.

Capital Projects Manager Nancy Josephson spoke about a change in project leadership at the Wilkes Elementary
School site. It was noted the change has led to a new and more positive phase in the construction project. One of the
latest accomplishments was the opening of a larger portion of the playground that includes the basketball court. The
students were delighted with the new access to this area. In addition, the Kindergarten toy area will be opened at the
end of the week, which is in addition to the sandbox area.

A. Resolution 03-12-13: Bond Guarantee
Superintendent Chapel explained the state requires a resolution related to the refunding of the 2004 Bonds and
authorizing the Superintendent and/or Director of Business Services to submit a request for eligibility for the
Washington State School District Credit Enhancement Program.
Motion 30-12-13: That the Board approves Resolution 03-12-13: Bond Guarantee as
presented. (Hoberg) The affirmative vote was unanimous.

B. TPEP — State Requirement for Student Growth Data

Assistant Superintendent Dr. Peter Bang-Knudsen provided an overview of the student growth data component of
the new teacher/principal evaluation system. He explained that E2SSB 6696 requires student growth data to be
relevant to the teacher and subject matter, and that it must be a substantial factor in the evaluation process. Further,
student growth data elements may include the teacher’s performance as a member of a grade-level, subject matter, or
other instructional team within a school when the use of this data is relevant and appropriate. Key terms related to
student growth have been defined as follows: Student Achievement — The status of subject matter knowledge,
understanding, and skills at one point in time. Student Growth (Learning) — The growth in subject matter knowledge,
understanding, and skill over time. It was noted while state assessments such as MSP/HSPE demonstrate student
achievement relative to state standards, assessments such as MAP are growth measures that indicate change in an
individual student’s performance over time.

Growth is measured as a way to assess progress for students at all performance levels. The measurement of growth
provides evidence of improvement even among those with low achievement, and gives high achieving students and
schools something to strive for beyond proficiency. Dr. Bang-Knudsen noted the notion of performance had been
reconceptualized as “performance” equals achievement and growth, and identifies strengths and weaknesses in
student performance beyond traditional achievement data. Again, it is student growth, not just student achievement,
that is relevant in demonstrating the impact teachers and principals have on students. Dr. Bang-Knudsen went on to
talk about the framework for teaching and the components of professional practice including the Danielson domains
and eight criterion. He explained the student growth rubrics, describing criterions 3, 6 and § that are centered on
subgroups of students, student growth for the entire classroom, and collaborative and collegial practices focused on
improving instruction and student learning.

Odyssey Multiage Program Teacher Barry Hoonan joined the presentation and provided a teacher’s perspective on
the element of student growth data in the evaluation process. He posed the questions how is growth effectively
measured, and what does student growth look like in practice. It needs to be measurement overtime, and needs to be
impactful data. As an example, Mr. Hoonan described a strategy he has put into practice - Word Work. Word Work
is a research-based word study in which students study the way words fit together in a logical pattern. Mr. Hoonan
did a pre-assessment at the beginning of the year, and did another assessment in November, which gave him a snap

2 December 13, 2012



shot of student growth for a shorter period of time. It was noted this would allow for a better understanding of
student needs. Related to the new teacher evaluation system, both the teacher and the principal can look at student
growth data with a better understanding, and make adjustments along the way. At the conclusion of his presentation,
Mr. Hoonan read the poem — Stopping by Woods on a Snowy Evening by Robert Frost. This as a metaphor for the
transition to the new teacher evaluation system and all that encompasses.

Associate Superintendent Julie Goldsmith referenced the board’s commitment of additional professional
development time this year in the form of the Monday early release time. Through that support, Data Lead Teachers
at each school have been identified and their work has begun. Ms. Goldsmith noted elements of student growth had
been incorporated into the principal evaluation system as well. The student growth principal rubrics includes:
Criterion 3 — Leading the development, implementation and evaluation of data-driven plan for increasing student
achievement, including the use of multiple student data elements; Criterion 5.2 — Assisting staff in developing
required student growth plan and identifying valid, reliable sources of evidence of effectiveness; and Criterion 8.3 —
Provides evidence of growth in student learning. Principal achievement on the rubric ranges from unsatisfactory to
distinguished, with the differences between proficient and distinguished being subtle but important. It was noted a lot
of work still needs to be completed as the administrators “unpack” all the elements of the new evaluation system.

C. SAT/AP Results 2012

Director of Instructional Technology and Assessment Randi Ivancich gave an overview of the three programs —
ACT, SAT & AP ~ in which the district participates that provides indicators for students, families, and staff of the
college-readiness of high school students. The data used for the report involved student testing from the 2011/12
school year. Highlights of the results included: 4CT (American College T esting) — Of the graduating class of 2012
who participated in ACT testing: a) 97% met or exceeded the English readiness bench mark; b) 91% met or
exceeded the mathematics benchmark; c¢) 89% met or exceeded the reading benchmark; d) 63% met or exceeded the
science benchmark; €) 62% met or exceeded all four subject benchmarks. SAT (Scholastic Aptitude Test) Data &
Trends — a) Passing scores in reading have overall been stable; b) Passing rates in math have remained stable; c)
Passing rates in writing were stable for the previous 4 years with a decrease in 2012 paralleling the national
decrease; d) 84% of graduating seniors participated in SAT testing in 2012. AP (Advanced Placement) Data & .
Trends — Of the students in grades 11 and 12 in the 2011/12 school year: a) 54% participated in AP testing; b) More
students enrolled in AP courses took the AP tests; c) 365 test takers took 705 AP tests; d) 540 tests, or 77% met or
exceeded a passing score; e) increased participation rates each of the last 3 years. Ms. Ivancich also provided graphs
of the data for the various testing areas over a three year period — 2010 through 2012.

D. School Configuration Committee Update

Superintendent Faith Chapel explained the School Configuration Committee (SCC) has been charged with the task
of formulating recommendations for consideration by the Board of Directors regarding the number, size, location,
and grade level composition of the district’s schools. Minutes from the past meetings have been distributed and
posted on the district’s website. Ms. Chapel noted the committee’s latest meeting took place on December 12 at
which baseline demographic and staffing data was reviewed. Committee members asked for additional areas of
information, and that information will be brought to the next meeting. Previous meetings have included study and
research related to the history of the district, a variety of grade level configurations, a review of current district
facilities, and school size and transitions. The committee will begin to look at possible scenarios during upcoming
meetings.

Director of Human Resources Cami Dombkowski explained five policies and procedures had been forwarded to the
district by the Risk Management Pool that are required in order to receive a reduction in insurance cost of
approximately 3%. Most of the proposed policies come from the Washington State School Directors Association and
have been reviewed and revised as appropriate to meet district criteria.

E. Policy 5010: Nondiscrimination and Affirmative Action — First Reading
Motion 31-12.13; That the Board approves the first readi
Nondiscrimination and Affirmative Acti
vote was unanimous.

enan

ding of Policy 5010:
ion.

n. (Kinkead) The affirmative

3 December 13, 2012



F. Policy 5270: Resolution of Staff Complainis (NEW) — First Reading
Following review of the procedures, it was suggested the timeline be changed to read “the next available school

board meeting.”
Motion 32-12-13: That the Board approves the first reading of Policy 5270: Resolution of

Staff Complaints. (Kinkead) The affirmative vote was unanimous.

G. Policy 5271: Reporting Improper Governmental Action (NEW) — First Reading
Motion 33-12-13: That the Board approves the first reading of Policy 5271: Reporting
Improper Governmental Action, (Fielding) The affirmative vote was
unanimous.

H. Policy 5280: Termination of Employment (NEW) — First Reading
Following review of the policy, it was suggested the langunage in section E be changed to read “per the negotiated

agreement.”
Motion 34-12-13: That the Board approves the first reading of Policy 5280: Termination
of Employment as amended. (Curtis) The affirmative vote was
unanimous.

1 Policy 5281: Disciplinary Action and Discharge (NEW) — First Reading
Following review of the policy, language edits were suggested and will be incorporated into the second reading.
Motion 35-12-13: That the Board approves the first reading of Policy 5281: Disciplinary
Action and Discharge. (Hoberg) The affirmative vote was unanimous.

J. New Wilkes Elementary School Project — Change Order No. 12
Director of Facilities and Capital Projects Tamela Van Winkle presented Wilkes Elementary Replacement Project
Change Order No. 12 for Board consideration and approval. Items included in the change order were as follows:

CCD 022 Add Security Grill Details $ 7,555.00
Additional installation details at head and jamb; includes
costs for extending adjacent chase for electrical conduit from
below and finishes.

CCD 033 Fire Pull Station Change $§ 368.00
Adding 2 additional pulls and one horn-strobe.

CCD 043a Resource Room OTPT Cove Changes $ 12,695.00

Added costs for program changes include revised framing,
drywall, painting, and cabinetry with credit for removal of

one door.

CCD 080b Kiln and Tack Change Part B § 228.00
Re-cutting cork tack wall to fit relocated access panels in
OTPT.

CCD 101 Tackable Surface at Access Panels $ 3,138.00

Revisions to cork tack wall surrounding relocated access
panels required additional cutting and trimming with metal
bead at several locations.

CCD 114 Light and Music at Curtain Room $ 1,610.00
Code required light and switch at junction box for high-bay
acoustic curtain in music room.

COP 048 ADA Shower $ 3,605.00
Bid Addendum added shower and manufacturer but no

4 December 13, 2012




model; cost reflects difference between installed model and
lowest cost model.

COP 057 Bollard Light Footings $ 2,557.00
Additional cost for missing footing details at 16 locations.

COP 059 Wood Ceiling and Lighting Changes $ 4,382.00

Substitution of wood ceiling in halls east and west of Shared
Learning areas excluded costs of wood and credited
delection of hard lid ceilings. Costs for additional labor by
Spee West significantly minimized. Costs for electrical re-
work and painting beneath wood ceiling where hard lid
would have been added.

COP 063 Missing Area Drains $ 3,963.00
Connection of area drains at base of some downspouts in
courtyards to pit drains were not shown on civil or landscape
drawings.

Motion 36-12-13: That the Board approves the Wilkes Elementary Replacement Project
Change Order No. 12 as presented. (Kinkead) The affirmative vote was
unanimous.

L. New Wilkes Elementary School Project — Bill of Sale (Waterline)

Director Van Winkle presented the Kitsap Public Utility District (KPUD) Bill of Sale connected to the water system

extension for Wilkes Elementary School for board consideration and approval. It was noted the final inspection of

the water system extension was completed on May 17, 2012. KPUD will pay $59,670 upon receipt of the signed Bill

of Sale.

Motion 37-12-13: That the Board approves the KPUD/Wilkes Elementary School Water

System Extension Bill of Sale. (Hoberg) The affirmative vote was
unanimous.

M. Elimination of Policy 2133: Lesson Plans & Policy 3121: Compulsory Attendance
It was noted the Washington State School Directors Association recommended elimination of these policies as they
were out dated.
Motion 38-12-13: That the Board approves the first and final reading for the elimination
of Policy 2133: Lesson Plans, and Policy 2133: Compulsory
Attendance. (Fielding) The affirmative vote was unanimous.

Personnel Actions
Motion 39-12-13: That the Board approves the Personnel Actions dated December 13,
2012 as presented. (Curtis) The affirmative vote was unanimous.

Consent Agenda

Donations
1. Donation to Bainbridge High School in the amount of $10,000.00 from Lois Brockway Paski as the annual
donation to the Bainbridge High School Athletics Department.

Iemay ~ ~ L. O JRTPISE I ST I
Minutes from the November §, 2012 School Board Meeting

Minutes from the November 29, 2012 School Board Meeting

5 December 13,2012




PAYROLL October 2012 Warrant Numbers:  (NEW)
(Payroll Warrants) 1001178 through 1001215
(Payroll AP Warrants) 171889 through 171915
Total:  $2,676,285.04

PAYROLL November 2012 Warrant Numbers:  (New)
(Payroll Warrants) 1001216 through 1001252
(Payroll AP Warrants) 171916 through 171941
Total:  $2,699,508.16

Motion 40-12-13; That the Board approves the revised Consent Agenda as presented.
(Fielding) The affirmative vote was unanimous.

The following vouchers as audited and certified by the auditing officer, as required by RCW 42.24.080, and those
expense reimbursement claims certified, as required by RCW 42.24.090, were also approved for payment.

(General Fund Voucher)
Voucher numbers 2006758 through 2006862 totaling § 158,712.08 .

(Capital Projects Fund Voucher)
Voucher numbers 4543 through 4548 totaling $ 138,787.70 .

(DOR COMP TAX Fund)
Voucher numbers 121300007 through 121300009 totaling $ 1,594.88 .

Adjournment
8:08 p.m. - Board President Mike Spence adjourned the meeting,

SCHOOL BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ATTEST: . Secretary to the Board of Directors

6 December 13, 2012



BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 303
SCHOOL BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Date: January 10, 2013

Place: Board Room — Commodore Campus
Board of Directors Present

Board President — Mike Spence

Vice-President — Mary Curtis
Directors — Patty Fielding, Tim Kinkead, Mev Hoberg

Call to Order
5:35 p.m. — Board President Mike Spence called the meeting to order and a quorum was recognized.

Public Comment
No public comment.

Superintendent’s Report

Superintendent Faith Chapel announced several students were being recognized for their recent accomplishments at
the national level. She asked Liz Finin, Odyssey Multiage Program Teacher, to introduce Michaela Leaung, a 7"
grade student in the Odyssey Program. It was explained that Michaela was chosen as the 7-8 grade winner in the
Cassini Science for a Day Essay Contest. Ms. Finin noted over 2000 students from across 36 states entered this
year’s contest. Michaela’s essay focused on the planet Saturn and its rings. As a contest winner, she was invited to
participate in a dedicated teleconference with Cassisni scientists form NASA’s Jet Propulsion Laboratory.

Superintendent Chapel reported a team of four students from Bainbridge High School (BHS) submitted a
microgravity experiment to the Student Spaceflight Experiments Program (SSEP) Mission 3 to the International
Space Station in April 2013. The BHS team included Ella Banyas, Mafalda Borges, Emma Gray, and Lydia Weyand.
Their experiment — The Effect of Microgravity on the Spontaneous Differentiation of Mouse Embryonic Stem Cells —
was designed to answer a variety of questions related to stem cell development in space. It was noted that of the
1,254 experiments proposed from Teachers in Space communities across the US and Canada, one experiment would
be chosen from each of 17 diverse “communities” to be conducted aboard the space station. The BHS team was
chosen as one of the finalists (top 3) from the field of submitters.

Board Reports
Mary Curtis reported a K-6 Educational Programs & Innovation Committee meeting was held earlier in the

afternoon. In addition, she and Director Patty Fielding met with Superintendent Chapel and Assistant Principal Dr.
Peter Bang-Knudsen regarding analysis of the information shared at the School Configuration Committee meeting,
as well as possible strategies moving forward.

Tim Kinkead shared information from the K-6 Educational Programs and Innovation Committee held earlier in the
afternoon. Committee members reviewed results from a recent survey regarding World Language, which generated
rich conversation about levels of interest and the types of programs available.

Presentations

A. Wilkes Multiage Program Update

Associate Superintendent Julie provided an update regarding the Wilkes Multiage Program, currently serving 48 first
and second grade students. Multiage Program teachers Amii Pratt and Rebecca Grue (Keach), along with Wilkes
Principal Sheryl Belt, were also in attendance to answer any questions generated by the presentation.

Ms. Goldsmith explained the expansion of the multiage classroom concept was in response to a group of parents
requesting the creation of an additional elementary options program to replicate the Odyssey 1-4 Program. The
district conducted a feasibility study to determine a location (Wilkes), cost implications, and staffing implications.
Following the 2-year feasibility study, it was decided that a pilot program of two first/second grade classrooms
would provide the least impact to the district budget and staffing. A public process was used to create awareness and

1 January 10, 2013



open registration to all interested parents. It was noted the parent group associated with the Wilkes Multiage
Program is included as part of the Wilkes PTO.

As part of the Wilkes Options Program, the district developed the following guidelines: a) Goals of the Options
Program are congruent with District vision, mission, goals, and core curriculum; b) Options Programs are open to all
students at the targeted grade levels(s), and will be promoted to a diverse demographic of students in terms of
ethnicity, race, gender, ability, and socio-economic status; ¢) Options Programs are alternatives for students, subject
to student and parent choice, from schools across the district; d) Options Programs are funded and staffed at
comparable levels to other school programs at the same grade level(s); €) Options Programs are sited on a space
available basis; f) Options Programs are evaluated against goals and objectives including enrollment targets and
student achievement, as a basis for continuation; g) Options Programs fall under the leadership of a district
administrator; h) Options Programs will be developed in cooperation with district and/or community stakeholders
(teachers, administrators, Site Based Council, etc.) of the school in which they are sited; i) Assignment of staff
members to an Options Program will be based on the Collective Bargaining Agreement; and j) Each Options
Program will encourage innovation and allow for flexibility. These guidelines are currently being reviewed and
updated by the K-6 Educational Programs and Innovation Committee,

Ms. Goldsmith explained the core difference of the Wilkes Multiage Program is the configuration of the classroom.
Students in these classrooms are comprised of both first and second grade students, and are taught with a philosophy
of multiage learning. It was noted that most multiage learning environments include the following aspects: a)
students of multiple ages, abilities, and maturity; b) curriculum designed to be developmental and integrated; and c)
evaluation of student progress is individual and progressive.

Currently there are twenty-four second grade students that will need to move to the third grade in 2013-14. It was
recommended that for one year, these students be housed in their own classroom to ensure the least disruption to
district-wide enrollment. The teacher identified for teaching this class would be part of the multiage teaching team
and program. Then in the 2014-15 school year, the roll-up of all the current first/second grade students will provide
adequate enrollment for two third/fourth grade multiage classrooms. That would mean there would be 24 first grade
openings in the multiage program for the 2013-14 school year. It was noted an Open House was scheduled at
Commodore Options on February 12", and open enrollment for grades 1, 2 & 3 would be February 12 — March 22.

B. Spanish Immersion Pilot Project Update

Ms. Goldsmith provided an overview of the current Spanish Immersion Pilot Program, review the plan for gathering
information to assist the Board in making a decision about the continuation or expansion of the pilot, gather input
from the Board of Directors on additions or changes to the Feasibility Study, and Provide information gathered in the
recent World Language Survey by the K-6 Educational Programs and Innovation.

Providing background information, Ms. Goldsmith noted the Mosaic Home Education Partnership Program has
offered elementary Spanish classes since its inception, and has a tradition of parent-inspired program offerings. Last
year, some parent approached the Commodore Principal Catherine Camp and the District regarding their interest in
creating a program that would offer more in-depth instruction in Spanish. The principal was already working with
the Mosaic Steering Committee to address two areas: 1) declining program enrollment, and 2) a change in
Alternative Learning Education (ALE) funding. Through this process, the Spanish Immersion Pilot Project was
developed and became a component of the Mosaic Home Education Partnership Program.

In February 2012, a two-day/week Mosaic program was created in which students were not just being taught
Spanish, they were being taught in Spanish. Following the success of this pilot, subsequent discussions led to a
proposal to pilot a small Spanish Immersion Program for students enrolled in the Mosiac K-4 program. The pilot
provides students with Spanish language instruction five days per week. There are 29 students (K-2 — 18 students,
Grades 3-4 — 11 students) in the class, with the primary level receiving 90% of instruction in Spanish and 10% in
English. The intermediate class receives 50% of instruction in Spanish and 50% in English. The curriculum is
aligned to the District’s core curricula, and fundraised dollars are used to purchase core materials in Spanish
(reading, math, and science). Ms. Goldsmith noted the instructional philosophy and goals for the program include: a)
to produce student who are bilingual and biliterate; b) to create a keen awareness of different world cultures; c) to
increase overall student academic achievement; and d) to produce students who can be competitive in the global

2 January 10, 2013



marketplace. Ms. Goldsmith also shared some of the research on immersion programs, noting bilingual students
generally demonstrate academic gains, develop cultural literacy and enhanced cognitive skills.

Ms. Goldsmith gave an overview of the timeline, steps and key events for a feasibility study related to world
language programs. Steps included gaging interest by gathering data through a survey, conducting an open house,
determine site implications should the program potentially expand, determine adequate enrollment for the 2013-14
school year, and complete the feasibility study and present information at the April 25" school board meeting.
Similar to the development of the Wilkes Multiage Program, information presented to the Board will include several
scenarios that will take into consideration such things as enrollment, staffing, location, and funding.

Moving on to the results of the K-6 Educational Programs and Innovation Committee’s World Language Survey,
Ms. Goldsmith explained how the survey was conducted, with the greater portion of respondents having students in
district schools. The survey included descriptions of three types of world language instruction models — Total
Immersion, Foreign Language in Elementary School (FLES), and World Language Enrichment Programs. Results of
the survey indicated most respondents felt having a world language available to children at an early age was very
important. Folks also indicated a high level of interest in a FLES instruction model, followed by total immersion,
and a world language enrichment program. Respondents’ first language choice was Spanish followed by
Chinese/Mandarin and French.

At the conclusion of the presentation, several parents spoke passionately about their students’ positive experience in
the Spanish Immersion Pilot Program. They talked about their children moving between Spanish and English easily,
developing confidence, and the general benefits of learning a foreign language early in life. One parent also spoke
about how to accommodate every student’s needs (considering budget issues), and how to make this type of program
work for everyone.

C. Monthly Financial Report — November

Director of Business Services Peggy Paige began her report by distributing copies of a letter from A. Dashen &
Associates who was retained to serve as bond advisor to the District for a transaction involving the refinancing of a
portion of the outstanding 2004 and 2006 Bonds for a debt service savings. Summarizing the letter contents, A.
Dashen & Associates recommended approval of the sale and congratulates the District for taking advantage of the
current low interest rates. It was noted the savings to taxpayers was approximately $1.7 million dollars over the life

of the bonds.

Ms. Paige provided a summary of the financial reports for the month ending November 30, 2012. She noted total
General Fund revenues to November were below the prior year but near the expected average. As a percentage, total
budgeted tax collections are above the average. This would indicate it is likely the District will meet its budget
estimate of $8.7 million. The decrease in local revenues is primarily related to the timing of the donation from
Bainbridge Schools Foundation. Last year, the District received a $500K donation in November. State revenues were
consistent with state funding based on budged enrollment. In addition, several federal grant reimbursement claims
have been filed earlier than in prior years so the year-to-date percentage is above the expected average. General Fund
expenditures for the year to November 30 total about 1% above last year, with year-to-date expenditures were below
the average. Total expense for Basic Education decreased .1% and is slightly below the average. Ms. Paige noted
among the categories within this budgeted area, expenses have been shifted between activities. This area will be
reviewed to insure actual payments are aligned with budgeted activity codes. Total Special Education costs were
down 1.5% compared to last year and are equal to the 3-year average. This would indicate that the District is
currently in line with budget estimates. Support Services is higher than last year at this time and above the average.
Utility expenditures are currently about equal to prior year, which may indicate savings again in this area. However,
the District is just beginning to pay invoices for the new Wilkes Elementary School and enter into the winter season.
Maintenance and Information Services were both up from prior year. Maintenance/Grounds experienced increases in
supplies expense while Information Services had increases related to supplies and contract renewals. Central Office
expenditures are currently running below the average. Net cash outflow during November was $592,309. As of
November 30, 2012, the closing cash balance in the General Fund was $4,015,992.

D. Policy 6500: Risk Management — First Reading

Director Peggy Paige explained that the Washington State School Directors Association (WSSDA) routinely
provides guidance and recommendations for updates to school board policies and procedures. In addition, the

3 January 10, 2013



District’s insurance carrier — Washington Schools Risk Management Pool —reviews the District’s policies as part of
its risk assessment surveys. Both organizations recommend Board Policy 6500: Risk Management is revised to
include a statement that the district will make available to claimants its standard tort claim form.

Motion 41-12-13: That the Board approve the first reading of Policy 6500: Risk
Management as revised. (Kinkead) The affirmative vote was
unanimous. (Kinkead, Spence, Fielding, Hoberg — Director Curtis
stepped out of the room and did not vote on this item.)

E. Policy 5010: Nondiscrimination and Affirmative Action — Second Reading
Motion 42-12-13: That item E. Policy 5010: Nondiscrimination and Affirmative Action be
tabled until the next board meeting. (Curtis) There were no objections.

F. Policy 5270: Resolution of Staff Complaints — Second Reading
Director of Human Resources Cami Dombkowski noted the edits requested by the Board at the first reading had
been incorporated into the policy for the second reading.
Motion 43-12-13: That the Board approves the second reading of Policy 5270: Resolution
of Staff Complaints. (Hoberg) The affirmative vote was unanimous.

G. Policy 5271: Reporting Improper Governmental Action — Second Reading
Motion 44-12-13: That the Board approves the second reading of Policy 5271: Reporting
Improper Governmental Action as amended. (Hoberg) The affirmative
vote was unanimous.

H. Policy 5280: Termination of Employment — Second Reading
Motion 45-12-13: That the Board approves the second reading of Policy 5280:
Termination of Employment. (Kinkead) The affirmative vote was
unanimous.

I Policy 5281: Disciplinary Action and Discharge — Second Reading
Motion46-12-13: That the Board approves the second reading of Policy 5281:
Disciplinary Action and Discharge. (Fielding) The affirmative vote was
unanimous.

Personnel Actions
Motion 47-12-13: That the Board approves the Personnel Actions dated January 10, 2013

as presented. (Fielding) The affirmative vote was unanimous.

Consent Agenda
PAYROLL December 2012 Warrant Numbers:

(Payroll Warrants) 1001253 through 1001284
(Payroll AP Warrants) 171942 through 171966
Total:  $2,725,022.51

Motion 48-12-13: That the Board approves the Consent Agenda as presented. (Fielding)
The affirmative vote was unanimous.

The following vouchers as audited and certified by the auditing officer, as required by RCW 42.24.080, and those
expense reimbursement claims certified, as required by RCW 42.24.090, were also approved for payment.

(General Fund Voucher)
Voucher numbers 2006978 through 2007032 totaling $ 96,857.82 .
(General Fund Voucher)
Voucher numbers 2006863 through 2006977 totaling § 271,119.68 .

4 January 10, 2013



(Capital Projects Fund Voucher)
Voucher numbers 4557 through 4564 totaling $ 68,668.81 .

(Capital Projects Fund Voucher)
Voucher numbers 4549 through 4556 totaling $ 304,477.36 .

(Associated Student Body Fund Voucher)
Voucher numbers 4000815 through 4000836 totaling $ 17,722.19 .

7:37 p.m. — Board President Mike Spence announced the Board would move into executive session for 15 minutes to
discuss potential litigation.

Adjournment
7:52 p.m. — President Spence reconvened the meeting to a public session and immediately adjourned.

SCHOOL BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ATTEST: . Secretary to the Board of Directors

5 January 10, 2013



11:52 AM 01/24/13

. :BATINBRIDGE. ISLAND: SD#303 . "
e PAGE: 1

00.00-10.2-010019 " Check Summary

as audited and certified by the Auditing Officer as
equired by RCW 42.24.080, and those expense reimbursement claims certified
s required by RCW 42.24.090, are approved for payment. Those payments have
een recorded on this listing which has been made available to the board.

he following wvouchers,

vote,
The payments are further identified

2013, the board, by a
totaling $31,658.95.

s of January 31,
pproves payments,
n this document.

otal by Payment Type for Cash Account, CP A/P Warrants:
arrant Numbers 4565 through 4576, totaling $31,658.95

ecretary Board Member

oard Member Board Member

Board Member

oard Member

heck Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Check Amount
4565 ACTION SERVICES CORPORATION 01/31/2013 271.50
4566 NORTHWEST EDISON INC 01/31/2013 529.01
4567 NW PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT INC 01/31/2013 22,769.22
4568 OLYMPIC SPRINGS INC 01/31/2013 10.81
4569 OLYMPIC PRESORT INC 01/31/2013 62.72
4570 PERKINS COIE 01/31/2013 352.50
4571 SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION 01/31/2013 78 .32
4572 SOUND REPROGRAPHICS INC 01/31/2013 62.02
4573 THE BERESFORD COMPANY 01/31/2013 3,889.02
4574 TIGERDIRECT INC 01/31/2013 3,017.00
4575 Tyrrell, Glen D 01/31/2013 54 .33
4576 WETHﬁRHOLT AND ASSOCIATES INC 01/31/2013 562.50
12 Computer Check (s) For a Total of 31,658.95

E |
¢
i

Tignaturg



The following vouchers, as audited and certified by the Auditing Officer as
required by RCW 42.24.080, and those expense reimbursement claims certified
as required by RCW 42.24.090, are approved for payment. Those payments have
been recorded on this listing which has been made available to the board.

Ag of January 31, 2013, the board, by a vote,
approves payments, totaling $62,323.64. The payments are further identified
in this document.

Total by Payment Type for Cash Account, ASB A/P Warrants:
Warrant Numbers 4000837 through 4000858, totaling $62,323.64

Secretary Board Member

Board Member Board Member

Board Member Board Member

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Check Amount
4000837 ALPHA FACTCR 01/31/2013 1,461.57
4000838 BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #303 01/31/2013 65.66
4000839 BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SWIM CLUB 01/31/2013 500.00
4000840 BAINBRIDGE HIGH SCHOOL (GF) 01/31/2013 1,088.00
4000841 CENTRAL MARKET 01/31/2013 305.60
4000842 EASTBAY INC 01/31/2013 85.99
4000843 KIMMEL ATHLETIC SUPPLY 01/31/2013 2,057.86
4000844 LIDS TEAM SPORTS 01/31/2013 1,576.43
4000845 MF ATHLETIC CO 01/31/2013 103.35
4000846 MUSIC THEATER INTERNATIONAL 01/31/2013 400.00
4000847 NEFF COMPANY 01/31/2013 532.84
4000848 NSPA NATIONAL SCHOLASTIC PRESS 01/31/2013 224.00
4000845 OESD 114 OLYMPIC ESD 114 01/31/2013 84.00
4000850 PENINSULA REGION FBLA 01/31/2013 1,5950.00
4000851 PORT ANGELES HIGH SCHOOL 01/31/2013 135.00
4000852 PRO-BUILD 01/31/2013 483.10
4000853 RITE AID DRUG STORE 01/31/2013 49.50



Check Nbr
4000854
4000855
4000856
4000857

4000858

Vendor Name

SAFEWAY

SEATTLE CHILDRENS HOSPITAL
SOUND PUBLISHING

TROPHY DEPOT

WALSWORTH PUBLISHING CO

22 Computer Check (s)

ﬁ[}f}‘!i’f?‘.é‘f’?&’“ﬁ?‘?‘l gt

Check Date

01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013

01/31/2013

For a Total of

1, ths u

Check Amount
60.08
2,986.11
356.76
328.84

477,488.55

62,323.64




'otal For

Less

22

22

Manual Checks For
Wire Transfer Checks For
ACH Checks For
Computer Checks For
Manual, Wire Tran, ACH &
Voided Checks For

Net Amount

a Total of

a Total of
a Total of
a Total of
Computer Checks

a Total of

0.00
0.00
0.00
62,323.64
62,323.64
0.00

62,323.64



~11:01 AM 01/11/13
PAGE : 1

he following vouchers, as audited and certified by the Auditing Officer as
equired by RCW 42.24.080, and those expense reimbursement claims certified
s required by RCW 42.24.090, are approved for payment. Those payments have
een recorded on this listing which has been made available to the board.

s of January 31, 2013, the board, by a vote,
pproves payments, totaling $1,352.29. The payments are further identified
n this document.

otal by Payment Type for Cash Account, AP ACH:
CH Numbers 121300010 through 121300012, totaling $1,352.29

ecretary Board Member
card Member Board Member
vard Member Board Member
heck Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Check Amount
21300010 DOR - COMP TAX 01/11/2013 1,129.75
21300011 DOR - COMP TAX 01/11/2013 111.20
21300012 DOR - COMP TAX 01/11/2013 111.34

3 ACH Check (s) For a Total of 1,352.29

SRR

e
o
&

ket R R
O vt SR B

i
!

A ot




pckpl7.p. -
.12.10.00.00-10.2-010019

0 Manual Checks For
0 Wire Transfer Checks For
3 ACH Checks For
0 Computer Checks For
>tal For 3 Manual, Wire Tran, ACH &
=5 S 0 Voided Checks For
Net Amount
FUND S
ind Description Balance Sheet
) General Fund 1,129.75
) Capital Projects 111.20
)

Associlated Stude 111.34

a

a

a

a

Computer Checks

a

U

. BATNBRIDGE ISLAND SD. %303
: Check: Summary _~. 

Total of
Total of
Total of

Total of

Total of

MMARY

Revenue
0.00
0.00
0.00

Expense
0.00
0.00
0.00

11:01 aM 01/11/13

PAGE: 2

0.00
0.00
1,352.29
0.00
1,352.29
0.00
1,352.29
Total
1,129.75
111.20
111.34



he following vouchers, as audited and certified by the Auditing Of ficer as

equired by RCW 42.24.080,
s required by RCW 42.24.090,

een recorded on this listing which has been made available to the board.

s of January 31, 2013, the board, by a
pproves payments, totaling $333,302.84.
n this document.

vote,

otal by Payment Type for Cash Account,
arrant Numbers 2007033 through 2007177,

2cretary

bard Member

bard Member

1eck Nbr
2007033
2007034
2007035
2007036
2007037
2007038
2007039
2007040
2007041
2007042
2007043
2007044
2007045
2007046
2007047
2007048

2007049

and those expense reimbursement claims certified

are approved for payment. Those payments have

The payments are further identified

GF A/P Warrants:
totaling $333,302.84

Board Member

Vendor Name

3WIRE RESTAURANT APPLIANCE
ACADEMIC INNOVATIONS

ACE HARDWARE

ACT

ADMIN REVOLVING FUND

ALEKS ASSESSMENT AND LEARNING
ALL, TRADES MECHANICAL INC

APP ASSOCIATED PETROLEUM PROD
APPLE COMPUTER INC

ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES

ASCA American School Counselo
B & H PHOTO - VIDEO
BATINBRIDGE DISPOSAL INC
BAINBRIDGE RENTALS

BAINBRIDGE ISLAND ARTS & HUMAN
BAINBRIDGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPME

BANK OF AMERICA

Board Member

Board Member

Check Date
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013

01/31/2013

Check Amount

3,229.

258.

1,033
325

1,403

461.

185

20,071.

23,104

99.

43

1409.

5,596.

177

700.

750.

105

87

00

.10

.80

.03

55

.61

46

.65

93

.89

89

26

.48

00

00

.98

01/25/13



heck Nbr

2007050

2007051

2007052

2007053

2007054

2007055

2007056

2007057

2007058

2007059

2007060

2007061

2007062

2007063

2007064

2007065

2007066

2007067

2007068

2007069

2007070

2007071

2007072

2007073

N
(@]
(@]
~J
(@]
~]
JEey

Vendor Name

BARGREEN ELLINGSON
BARNETT IMPLEMENT CO INC
BAY HAY & FEED INC
BELLEVUE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BROFSKY DESIGN

Bruns, Janet Lynn
BUILDERS HARDWARE & SUPPLY
CAMERA TECHS INC _—
CED CONSOLIDATED ELETRICAL DI
CENTURYLINK

CENTURYLINK

CENTURYLINK

Chapel, Faith Aiko

CITY OF BAINBRIDGE ISLAND
Colby, Janice L

COOPERS N W INC

DATRY FRESH FARMS

DELTA EDUCATION
DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY-WA STATE
DRAFTING STEALS

DRUG FREE BUSINESS

DSC INC

EAGLE HARBOR BOOK CO
EASTSIDE SAW & SALES INC

P e T s P

EMP EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS

Check Date
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013

/o~

01/31/2013

Check Amount

191.

578%.

217.

307.

125.

23

432

295.

2,136.

3,462

3,943.
232.
87.
15,279.
80.
578.

2,700.

423

1,672.
157.
46.
758.
55.
38.

279.

63

62

00

.73

.90

04

38

.74

94

62

73

77

11

82

01

.36

50

35

00

38

21

48

95



reck Nbr

2007075

2007076

2007077

2007078

2007079

2007080

2007081

2007082

2007083

2007084

2007085

2007086

2007087

2007088

2007089

2007090

2007091

2007092

2007093

2007094

2007095

2007096

2007097

2007098

N
(@)
(@]
~]
(]
W0
Ne}

Vendor Name

EMP EXPERIENCE MUSIC PROJECT
ENCHANTED LEARNING

FIT INC

FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES CO
FOOD SERVICES OF AMERICA

GE CAPITAL

GLOBAL SOURCE EDUCATION
Goldsmith, Julie Anne
GRAINGER

GUARDIAN SECURITY SYSTEMS INC
Hagen, Barbara E

Haley, Jacob Glenn

HARVARD EDUCATION LETTER
HEALTH ED

Hill, Deborah Lynn

KCDA

KELVIN LP

KITSAP SUN - ADVERTISING REMIT
KITSAP TRACTOR & EQUIPMENT
Kobs, Mary-Beth Hannon
LAKESHORE

LEADER SERVICES

LEARNING SEED

LEARNING ZONEXPRESS

Ledbetter, Jennifer

Check Date

01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013

7~ 7~

01/31/2013

9:37 AM

. PAGE:

01/25/13

Check Amount

700.
135.
135.
553.
14,332.

140.

1,350

38

2,717.

1,863

83

232.
29.
358.
129.
5,976.
1,146.
56.

126.

53

490.
40.

1,976.

578

39.

00

75

75

11

15

09

.00

.17

42

.58

.00

78

25

00

00

16

39

63

26

.95

78

60

00

.34

41

3



. .70 BAINBRIDGE: ISLAND "SD #3037 = SRR SRS 9:37 AM 01/25/13

' '€@¢;ktsgﬁmg£y slei PAGE: 4
1eck Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Check Amount
2007100 LEMAY MOBILE SHREDDING 01/31/2013 11.75
2007101 LENOVO (UNITED STATES) INC 01/31/2013 22,718.03
2007102 LISTEN & TALK 01/31/2013 3,852.00
2007103 LIVING VOICES 01/31/2013 581.00
2007104 Loria, E Marvel 01/31/2013 11.20
2007105 LRP PUBLICATIONS INC 01/31/2013 2,858.00
2007106 MATH OLYMPIADS 01/31/2013 595.00
2007107 MAXIM HEALTH SYSTEMS LLC 01/31/2013 3,475.00
2007108 MCGRAW HILL BOOK CO 01/31/2013 294 .83
2007109 McKay, Cathy A 01/31/2013 100.12
2007110 MICRO COMPUTER SYSTEMS 01/31/2013 427.75
2007111 MONARCH HOTEL AND CONFERENCE C 01/31/2013 190.46
2007112 NASCO MODESTO 01/31/2013 575.86
2007113 NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY 01/31/2013 1606.77
2007114 NATIONAL GEOGRAPHY BEE 01/31/2013 100.00
2007115 NCS PEARSON INC 01/31/2013 1,277.14
2007116 NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS 01/31/2013 489.98
2007117 NSTA NATIONAL SCIENCE TEACHERS 01/31/2013 230.56
2007118 NW TEXTBOOK DEPOSITORY 01/31/2013 462 .52
2007119 NW WEATHERNET INC 01/31/2013 180.00
2007120 OESD 114 OLYMPIC ESD 114 01/31/2013 24,348.40
2007121 OFFICE DEPOT 01/31/2013 292.63
2007122 OLYMPIC GLASS INC 01/31/2013 619.02
2007123 OLYMPIC SPRINGS INC 01/31/2013 298.62
2007124 OLYMPIC PRINTER RESOURCES INC 01/31/2013 531.05



pckp07.p.
5.12.10.00.

heck Nbr
2007125
2007126
2007127
2007128
2007129
2007130
2007131
2007132
2007133
2007134
2007135
2007136
2007137
2007138
2007139
2007140
2007141
2007142
2007143
2007144
2007145
2007146
2007147

2007148

\§]
(@]
(@]
~1
o]
s
\0

Vendor Name

OSPI OFFICE OF SUPERINTENDENT
PAPER PRODUCTS ETC

Pearsall, Richard R

PENINSULA BASKETBALL OFFICIALS
Petaja, Janice Lee

PHELPS TIRE CO

PITSCO

PLANNED PARENTHOOD OF GREAT NO
PLATT ELECTRIC

Potter, Elizabeth A

Pratt, Sharon Crosby

PRO ACOUSTICS, LLC

PRO-BUILD

PROVANTAGE CORPORATION

PUGET SOUND ENERGY

QUILL

RAY PETERSON BULLDOZING
RECOGNITION PLUS

RICOH USA PROGRAM PROVIDED BY
ROSETTA STONE LTD

Rothbaum, Jeremy A

SAFEWAY

SALISH SEA EXPEDITIONS

SBI SAXTON BRADLEY INC

Check Date

01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013

01/31/2013

1 01/31/2013

!~ AN

01/31/2013

9:37 AM -
© .. PAGE:

01/25/13

Check Amount

231.
2,827,
52.
4,789.
379.

5,925.

11,742

360.
3,581,
116.
69.
2,464 .
571.
80.

71,602,

1,153

21.

208

187.
5,932.
26.
151.

1,800.

[ex}
[e4]
i\e]

51

17

92

63

00

00

.00

00

07

01

67

73

77

44

40

.85

72

.84

25

28

64

75

00

.91

.00



heck Nbxr

2007150

2007151

2007152

2007153

2007154

2007155

2007156

2007157

2007158

2007159

2007160

2007161

2007162

2007163

2007164

2007165

2007166

2007167

2007168

2007169

2007170

2007171

2007172

2007173

N
(@
(e
~J
l_l
~J
158

Vendor Nam

e

BAINBRIDGE:

Ch

SCHMIDTS APPLIANCE

SCT SEATTLE CHILDRENS THEATER

SEQUIM VACUUM & SEWING CENTER

Shockley,

David R

STEFFI PRODUCTS LLC

Stephens,

Mary Louise

SWEETWATER SOUND INC

TC SPAN AM

ERICA

TED BROWN MUSIC CO

Thorpe, Mary Michelle

TIGERDIREC

UNITED LAB

US BANCORP

T INC

S INC

US BANK CORP PAYMENT SYSTEM

US POSTMASTER C/O CMRS-PB

VERIZON WI
von Reis C

Walker, Se

RELESS
rooks,

an

Evelyn

WALTER E NELSON CO

WARDS NATURAIL SCI ESTAB INC

WCHSCR THE WASHINGTON COUNCIL

Weldy,

Theresa Share

WESTBAY AUTO PARTS

WSDOT MARINE DIVISION/FERRIES

WSIPC DBA

WASWUG

Check Date

01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013
01/31/2013

Aa fAaAa AN A
01/31/2013

LA 93T AMT
PAGE; -

01/25/13

Check Amount

108.
2,219.
810.
39.

160.

1,198.
1,093.
3,838.
165.
157.

681.

3,314

6,244

1,429.
117.
39.
68.

820.

174

105.
32.
1,075.

2,475.

W
N}
(e}

60

50

80

99

65

.10

00

05

23

00

75

87

.76

.19

00

.09

00

30

45

(@]
(@]

6



neck Nbr Vendor Name

2007175 WURTH CALIFORNIA INC
2007176 XEROX CORP
2007177 Zelinski, Danielle

145 Computer

BAINBRIDGE ISLAND 8D #303
‘ Check Su@mary

Check (s)

4
i
1
L

i

i
3

For a Total of

o AR ARTIRT

9:37 -AM
: PAGE:

Check Date
01/31/2013 369.
01/31/2013 1,325.

01/31/2013 7.

333,302.

i pedury that
i labor
1

ta

i, the unds
the mal
periogm
unr
that f

Signalure

T IR

01/25/13

Check Amount

38

48

70

84

i v

T Al

7



9:37 AM 01/25/13

pckp07ip s ;
5.12.10.00:00- "PAGE: : 8
0 Manual Checks For a Total of 0.00
0 Wire Transfer Checks For a Total of 0.00
0 ACH Checks For a Total of 0.00
145 Computer Checks For a Total of 333,302.84
otal For 145 Manual, Wire Tran, ACH & Computer Checks 333,302.84
=SS 0 Voided Checks For a Total of 0.00
Net Amount 333,302.84
FUND SUMMARY
imnd Description Balance Sheet Revenue Expense Total

) General Fund -2,207.08 958.10 334,551.82 333,302.84



